
TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 
www.TallynsReachMetroDistrict.com    

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

DATE:  November 15, 2022 
TIME: 6:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Tallyn’s Reach Clubhouse 

24900 E. Park Crescent Dr. 
Aurora, CO 80016 
 
AT LEAST ONE INDIVIDUAL, INCLUDING CERTAIN BOARD MEMBERS AND 
CONSULTANTS OF THE DISTRICTS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AND WILL 
ATTEND THIS MEETING IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE-REFERENCED LOCATION. 
HOWEVER, CERTAIN OTHER BOARD MEMBERS AND CONSULTANTS OF THE 
DISTRICTS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE, OR WEB-
ENABLED VIDEO CONFERENCE. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO 
ATTEND THIS MEETING MAY CHOOSE TO ATTEND IN PERSON OR VIA 
TELECONFERENCE OR WEB-ENABLED VIDEO CONFERENCE USING THE 
INFORMATION BELOW. 

 
ACCESS: You can attend the meeting in any of the following ways: 

1. To attend via Microsoft Teams Video-conference use the below link: 
 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYz
Y4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-
6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-
60df84b55ffe%22%7d  
 

2. To attend via telephone, dial 1-720-547-5281 and enter the following 
additional information: 
Phone Conference ID: 435 305 863# 

  

 
AUTHORITY: Board of 
Directors 

Office Term Expires 

David Patterson President May 2023 
BJ Pell Vice Pres. / Assistant Secretary May 2025 
Harry Yosten Treasurer May 2025 
Mike Dell’Orfano Assistant Secretary May 2025 
Brian Crandall Assistant Secretary May 2023 

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. Call to order and approval of agenda.   

1

http://www.tallynsreachmetrodistrict.com/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-60df84b55ffe%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-60df84b55ffe%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-60df84b55ffe%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-60df84b55ffe%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjkxYTk2M2ItNDY2Mi00MjJmLTg0ZDktM2FkOGQzNjZjYzY4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224aaa468e-93ba-4ee3-ab9f-6a247aa3ade0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e78628f-89cd-4e97-af6c-60df84b55ffe%22%7d


B. Present disclosures of potential conflicts of interest. 

C. Confirm quorum, location of meeting and posting of meeting notices.   

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive session of the Board of Directors for the purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to 
Section 24-6-402(4)(b), Colorado Revised Statutes as it relates to a letter received from TREA 
SH Tallyn’s Reach, LLC (Sanctuary) on October 28, 2022 regarding the Operations Fee. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may express their views to the Board on matters that affect the Authority 
that are not otherwise on the agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. 
Comments will be taken in the order reflected on the sign in sheet. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items listed below are a group of items to be acted on with a single motion and vote by the 
Board.  An item may be removed from the consent agenda to the regular agenda, if desired.  Items 
on the consent agenda are then voted on by a single motion, second, and vote by the Board. 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 20, 2022 (enclosure). 

B. Ratify approval of Independent Contractor Agreement with Brightview Landscape 
Services, Inc. for native test site seeding and cottonwood pruning in the amount of 
$23,545.93 (enclosure). 

C. Ratify approval of Independent Contractor Agreement with Brightview Landscape 
Services, Inc. for 2022-2023 snow removal services (enclosure). 

D. Ratify approval of Independent Contractor Agreement with SavATree, LLC for 2022 
holiday décor (enclosure). 

E. Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-11-__, Annual Administrative Matters for 2023 
(enclosure). 

V. LOCAL CRIME 

A.  Crime report presentation by Aurora District 3 Police Department. 

B. Status of security services. 

VI. LEGAL MATTERS 

A. Discuss and consider approval of Oil and Gas Lease with Axis Exploration LLC (to be 
distributed). 

2



B. Status of agreement with Cherry Creek School District regarding water and maintenance 
obligations. 

C. Status of correspondence with City of Aurora regarding maintenance obligations. 

D. Discuss results of Consolidated Election and next steps. 

E. Consider adoption of Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Resolution Concerning the 
Imposition of Authority Fees (enclosure). 

VII. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

A. Review and consider approval of claims (enclosure). 

B. Review and consider approval of unaudited financial statements as of September 30, 2022, 
and schedule of cash position updated as of October 27, 2022 (enclosure). 

C. Conduct Public Hearing to consider amendment of the 2022 Budget.  If necessary, 
consider adoption of Resolution to Amend the 2022 Budget. 

D. Conduct Public Hearing on the proposed 2023 Budget and consider adoption of Resolution 
No. 2022-11-__ to Adopt the 2023 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money (enclosure). 

E. Consider approval of the engagement letter with Wipfli LLP to prepare the 2022 Audit (enclosure). 

F. Appoint District Accountant to prepare the 2024 Budget. 

VIII. MANAGER MATTERS 

A. Pool updates. 

a. Review and consider approval of YMCA Budget/Staffing for 2023 (enclosure). 

B. IMEG update. 

C. Review and consider approval of Independent Contractor Agreement with IMEG Corp. 
for storm pond assessment (enclosure). 

D. Review and consider approval of Open Space Management Proposal for Weed and Native 
Plant Management Program 2023 with Ark Ecological Services, LLC (enclosure). 

E. Review and consider approval of 2023 insurance renewal. Consider adoption of 
documents needed to obtain or maintain insurance coverage through the Colorado Special 
Districts Property and Liability Pool and TCW Risk Management and authorize 
membership in the Special District Association (Workers Comp enclosed; P&L to be 
distributed). 

3



F. Review and consider approval of proposal for 2023 Irrigation Management with ET 
Irrigation Management Specialist LLC (enclosure). 

G. Discuss non-resident clubhouse rentals. 

H. Consider approval of Statements of Work with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP for 2023 
accounting and management services (to be distributed). 

VIII. OTHER MATTERS 

A. Authority:  Confirm quorum for next regular Board meeting – March 21, 2023 at 6:00 
p.m. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
AUTHORITY - The next regular meeting is scheduled for March 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 

4



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

 MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY  
HELD 

SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Tallyn’s Reach 
Authority, (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) was convened on 
Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. This regular meeting was 
held at the Tallyn’s Reach Clubhouse, 24900 E. Park Crescent Drive, 
Aurora, Colorado 80016 and via Microsoft Teams. The meeting was 
open to the public. 

  
ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance for the Authority: 

David Patterson, President, attending in person  
BJ Pell, Vice-President/Assistant Secretary 
Harry Yosten, Treasurer, attending in person 
Mike Dell’Orfano, Assistant Secretary, attending in person 
Brian Crandall, Assistant Secretary 
 
Also in Attendance Were: 
Blair Dickhoner, Esq.; White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron 
(“WBA”) 
Celeste Terrell, Nic Carlson, and Terri Boroviak; CliftonLarsonAllen 
LLP (“CLA”) 
Bill Barcus; Resident and Board Member of Tallyn’s Reach MD 2 
Julie Huygen; Resident and Board Member of Tallyn’s Reach MD 3 
Taylor Goertz; IMEG Corp. 
Isabell Rodau and Kimberly Armitage; YMCA 
Cameron Grant, Esq.; Lyons Gaddis Kahn Hall Jeffers Dworak & 
Grant, P.C. 
 
Public in Attendance Were: 
Jennifer Anderson, Tim ______, Collin Westerfield, Skip 
Youngblood, and Colleen Bryan. 

  
ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Agenda:  Following review and discussion, upon a motion duly made 
by Director Patterson, seconded by Director Dell’Orfano and, upon 
vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the Agenda, as 
amended.  
 
Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  Attorney Dickhoner 
advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, certain disclosures 

5



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

might be required prior to taking official action at the meeting.  
Attorney Dickhoner reported that disclosures for those directors that 
provided WBA with notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest 
were filed with the Secretary of State’s Office and the Board at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance with Colorado law, and 
those disclosures were acknowledged by the Board. Attorney 
Dickhoner inquired into whether members of the Board had any 
additional disclosures of potential or existing conflicts of interest with 
regard to any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. No 
additional disclosures were noted. The participation of the members 
present was necessary to obtain quorum or to otherwise enable the 
Board to act. 
 
Quorum: A quorum was confirmed for the meeting. 
 
Public Comment:  None.  

  
CONSENT AGENDA Ms. Terrell reviewed the Consent Agenda with the Board and noted 

that any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda to the regular 
Agenda upon the request of any Director.  Upon a motion duly made 
by Director Patterson, seconded by Director Yosten and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the following items on the Consent Agenda were 
approved, ratified and/or adopted, as appropriate. 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Joint Special Meeting on July 19, 
2022. 

B. Agreements to be ratified: 
a. Agreement with Lyons Gaddis Kahn Hall Jeffers 

Dworak & Grant, P.C. for legal services relating to oil 
and gas matters.  

b. Independent Contractor Agreement with Brightview 
Landscape Services, Inc. for pruning large native 
cottonwood tree in the amount of $3,000.00. 

c. Independent Contractor Agreement with Brightview 
Landscape Services, Inc. for brown cobble in the 
amount of $5,435.38. 

d. Independent Contractor Agreement with Brightview 
Landscape Services, Inc. for City owned landscape 
maintenance program.  

  
LOCAL CRIME 
REPORT 

Ms. Terrell reported that the report by the Aurora District 3 Police 
Department has been rescheduled to the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Carlson discussed Board interest for private security.  The Board 
members confirmed interest in security services and authorized Mr. 

6



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Carlson to work with Directors Crandall and Dell’Orfano on this 
matter. 

  
LEGAL MATTERS Oil and Gas Lease with Axis Exploration LLC:  Attorney 

Dickhoner introduced Cameron Grant from Lyons Gaddis Kahn Hall 
Jeffers Dworak & Grant, P.C.  Mr. Grant discussed the lease options 
with the Board.  Following discussion, the Board authorized CLA to 
work with Lyons Gaddis Kahn Hall Jeffers Dworak & Grant, P.C. to 
host a public information session for community members.  CLA will 
coordinate a public information session and invite representatives from 
Arapahoe County, the City of Aurora, and Axis Exploration LLC.  If 
parties are willing to join, CLA will announce the meeting details in 
an email blast to residents.  This will not be a Tallyn’s Reach meeting 
but an informational session with the sole purpose of providing 
information to community members.  Mr. Grant will finalize a lease 
based on feedback from the Board to present at the November Board 
meeting. 
 
Agreement with Cherry Creek School District (“CCSD”):  
Attorney Dickhoner and Director Yosten discussed this matter with the 
Board.  Currently, CCSD will agree to acknowledging ownership and 
maintenance of adjacent parcels and will pay approximately $5,000 to 
the Authority annually for irrigation and irrigation management.  
Attorney Dickhoner will send the Agreement to the CCSD’s attorney 
for review, and then Attorney Dickhoner and Director Yosten will 
work with CCSD to finalize this Agreement.  Following discussion, 
upon a motion duly made by Director Patterson, seconded by Director 
Pell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
Agreement, subject to final review and directed Attorney Dickhoner to 
work with Director Yosten to finalize. 
 
Deed Conveying Parcel of Property from District No. 1 to the 
Authority:  Attorney Dickhoner reviewed the deed that was 
distributed prior to the meeting.  Following review and discussion, 
upon a motion duly made by Director Patterson, seconded by Director 
Dell’Orfano and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved 
the deed conveying a parcel of property from Tallyn’s Reach 
Metropolitan District No. 1 to the Authority. 
 
Swim Team Agreement by and between the YMCA and Tallyn’s 
Reach Tiger Sharks Swim Team:  Attorney Dickhoner reviewed the 
Swim Team Agreement that was distributed prior to the meeting and 
noted it was with the YMCA for review.  No action was taken. 
 

7



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Letter to the City of Aurora (“City”) Regarding Maintenance 
Obligations: Director Yosten updated the Board and noted that no new 
information has been provided by the City.  Director Yosten suggested 
that the Authority send a letter to the City clarifying expectations for 
City property maintenance moving into 2023.  Following discussion, 
upon a motion duly made by Director Patterson, seconded by Director 
Yosten and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved legal 
counsel to draft and send a letter in late October, if no response has 
been received by that time. 
 
Election Matters:   Attorney Dickhoner updated the Board and noted 
that TABOR notices are to be finalized by September 26th.  Pro/Con 
statements can be submitted to his office, which will format and submit 
to Arapahoe County. The Authority’s Accountant, CliftonLarsonAllen 
LLP, has coordinated financial components of the TABOR notice.    

  
FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 

Claims:  Ms. Boroviak provided an overview of the claims.  Following 
review and discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director Yosten, 
seconded by Director Dell’Orfano and, upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board approved the claims as presented. 
 
Unaudited Financial Statements and Schedule of Cash Position:  
Ms. Boroviak reviewed the unaudited financial statements as of July 
31, 2022 and the schedule of cash position updated as of September 8, 
2022.  Following review and discussion, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Yosten, seconded by Director Pell and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board approved the unaudited financial 
statements as of July 31, 2022 and the schedule of cash position 
updated as of September 8, 2022, as presented. 

  
MANAGER MATTERS Pool Updates:  Ms. Rodau provided end of season updates including 

seasonal usage, swim team review and upcoming maintenance needs.  
She also noted that the Swim at Your Own Risk experienced some 
reckless behavior and vandalism. The YMCA will be conducting 
season end closing over the coming weeks.  
 
     Tiger Shark Swim Team 2023 – Saturday Schedule – Ms. Rodau 

and Ms. Armitage reviewed along with Julie Anderson, 
representative for the Tiger Sharks Swim Team.  Ms. Anderson 
further discussed the request for some Saturday swim meets with 
the Board.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Patterson, seconded by Director Yosten and, upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board approved at least two swim meets 

8



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

during the 2023 season on Saturdays, authorizing Director Pell and 
Crandall to negotiate dates, times and details. 

 
Service and Equipment Agreement with SOS Technologies for 
Oxygen Inhalator Rental and Training:  Ms. Terrell and Ms. Rodau 
reviewed the Agreement with the Board.  Following review and 
discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director Dell’Orfano, 
seconded by Director Patterson and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board authorized the purchase of one oxygen inhalator. 
 
IMEG Update and Proposal for a Retaining Wall Along Aurora 
Parkway:  Mr. Goertz reported to the Board that no response has been 
received from the City on submittals that were turned in on August 
23rd and August 30th of this year.  The Board requested that IMEG 
stay involved and continue to keep the Authority informed of updates 
moving forward. 
 
Mr. Goertz reviewed the stormwater detention pond assessment 
proposal that was distributed prior to the meeting.  Following review 
and discussion, the Board directed IMEG to refine the scope and 
present an updated proposal at the November meeting. 
 
Wood Post Sign (replacing metal signs):   Ms. Terrell reviewed with 
the Board.  The Board determined that sign replacement be integrated with 
the quad beautification plan. 
 
2022-2023 Snow Removal Contract with Brightview Landscape, 
Inc.:  Ms. Terrell presented the proposed 2022-2023 snow removal 
contract with the Board.  Following review and discussion, upon a 
motion duly made by Director Yosten, seconded by Director Patterson 
and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 2022-
2023 snow removal contract, as presented. 
 
Report and Recommendation of Landscape Committee:  Director 
Yosten reviewed the packet enclosure with the Board.   
 
Ms. Terrell reviewed the proposal for tree and stump removal in the 
amount of $46,555.15.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly 
made by Director Yosten, seconded by Director Dell’Orfano and, upon 
vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the tree and stump 
removal proposal in the amount of $46,555.15. 

  
OTHER MATTERS Authority – Quorum for Next Regular Board Meeting on 

November 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.:  The Board confirmed an 

9



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

anticipated quorum and reported that the meeting will be held in person 
and virtually.  

  
ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to come before the Board, upon a 

motion duly made by Director Pell, seconded by Director Patterson 
and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adjourned the meeting 
at 9:24 p.m. 
 
The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
above-referenced meeting 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Secretary for the Meeting – Tallyn’s Reach Authority  

  
 

10



����������	
���������	

����������	����������	���������	�������	�� �	 ���	 ��!��"	��!	#$��$�%$$!	&'(���")			 	 	 	 	 		 �*+,	��!�&��!���	#$��'�#�$'	�"'��-����	+./012+.3	4.5	4.2	400	67*+8+9,	4994/*62	*6:69;	�9*6	<�=>??@?ABC)�	+,	6.96:62	+.9;	4,	;D	9*6	�E:2	245	;D	 6F96G86:�	�����	85	4.2	869H66.	��IIJ�K 	'��#L	�(�L$'��J�	4	/;.9:4/9140	419*;:+95	4.2	F;0+9+/40	,182+�+,+;.	;D	9*6	 9496	;D	#;0;:42;	�9*6	<�MBNO>PBQC)�	4.2	R'�"L����%	I��! #�&�	 �'��#� �	��#��	4	#;0;:42;	/;:F;:49+;.	�9*6	<�OAB>STBO>C)�		�*6	�19*;:+95	4.2	9*6	#;.9:4/9;:	4:6	:6D6::62	9;	*6:6+.	+.2+�+214005	4,	4	<�S>BQC	4.2	/;006/9+�605	4,	9*6	<�S>BP?U�C	�����VW	%L�'�� �	�4005.K,	'64/*	-69:;F;0+94.	!+,9:+/9	�;,�	�	4.2	E	�64/*	4	<�PUB>PTBC	4.2	/;006/9+�605	9*6	<�PUB>PTBUC)	H6:6	;:34.+X62	F1:,14.9	9;	4.2	+.	4//;:24./6	H+9*	9*6	F:;�+,+;.,	;D	YY	E�Z�Z����	[\	][̂��	#�'� �	D;:	9*6	F1:F;,6	;D	/;.,9:1/9+.3�	D+.4./+.3�	;F6:49+.3	4.2	G4+.94+.+.3	/6:94+.	F180+/	D4/+0+9+6,	4.2	+GF:;�6G6.9,	D;:	+9,60D�	+9,	947F456:,�	:6,+26.9,	4.2	1,6:,_	4.2	%L�'�� �	F1:,14.9	9;	Y	E�Z�Z������)�2)��)�	#�'� ��	9*6	!+,9:+/9,	4:6	6GF;H6:62	9;	6.96:	+.9;	/;.9:4/9,	4.2	43:66G6.9,	4DD6/9+.3	9*6	4DD4+:,	;D	9*6	!+,9:+/9,_	4.2	%L�'�� �	F1:,14.9	9;	Y	E�Z�Z������)�+)�	#�'� ��	9*6	!+,9:+/9,	4:6	6GF;H6:62	9;	4FF;+.9�	*+:6	4.2	:694+.	436.9,�	6GF0;566,�	6.3+.66:,	4.2	499;:.65,_	4.2	%L�'�� �	F1:,14.9	9;	9*6+:	/;.,;0+24962	,6:�+/6	F04.	4.2	Y�̀Z�Z��E�	#�'� ��	9*6	!+,9:+/9,	G45	/;;:2+.496	;:	/;.9:4/9	H+9*	;.6	4.;9*6:	9;	F:;�+26	4.5	D1./9+;.�	,6:�+/6	;:	D4/+0+95	9*49	9*65	G45	86	419*;:+X62	9;	F:;�+26	+.2+�+214005_	4.2		%L�'�� �	;.	a68:14:5	���	���b�	9*6	!+,9:+/9,	6.96:62	+.9;	9*6	�4005.K,	'64/*	�19*;:+95	�,9480+,*G6.9	�3:66G6.9	�9*6	<�UBScdPUN@?AB	�=>??@?ABC)	9;	6,9480+,*	9*6	�19*;:+95�	4	,6F4:496	06340	6.9+95	9*49	+,	4	F;0+9+/40	,182+�+,+;.	4.2	F;0+9+/40	/;:F;:49+;.	;D	9*6	 9496	;D	#;0;:42;_	4.2	%L�'�� �	F1:,14.9	9;	Y	�̀Z�Z��E����)�	#�'� ��	4.2	9*6	�,9480+,*G6.9	�3:66G6.9�	9*6	R;4:2	;D	!+:6/9;:,	;D	9*6	�19*;:+95	�9*6	<eOS>fC)	,*400	*4�6	9*6	G4.436G6.9	/;.9:;0	4.2	,1F6:�+,+;.	;D	400	9*6	81,+.6,,	4.2	4DD4+:,	;D	9*6	�19*;:+95_	4.2	%L�'�� �	9*6	�19*;:+95	26,+:6,	9;	6.3436	9*6	#;.9:4/9;:	9;	F6:D;:G	/6:94+.	,6:�+/6,	4,	4:6	.66262	85	9*6	�19*;:+95	9;	,6:�6	9*6	F:;F6:95	H+9*+.	4.2	H+9*;19	+9,	8;1.24:+6,_	4.2	%L�'�� �	9*6	#;.9:4/9;:	*4,	:6F:6,6.962	9*49	+9	*4,	9*6	F:;D6,,+;.40	67F6:+6./6�	,g+00	4.2	:6,;1:/6,	9;	F6:D;:G	9*6	,6:�+/6,�	4,	,69	D;:9*	*6:6+.�	�$%�	�L�'�a$'��	+.	/;.,+26:49+;.	;D	9*6	G19140	/;�6.4.9,	4.2	,9+F1049+;.,	,69	D;:9*	*6:6+.�	9*6	:6/6+F9	4.2	,1DD+/+6./5	;D	H*+/*	4:6	*6:685	4/g.;H062362�	9*6	&4:9+6,	*6:69;	43:66	4,	D;00;H,h		

ijklmnop	qprstjus	viw	xiyz{|i}~���i~y{|�~�xq�~xz��q}x�i���
11



����������	
���������	 �	

����	���	���������	��	 �����	��	���� ���!	������"#$��	�%#$&#�&��		%'(	�)*+,-.+),	/'-00	1(,2),3	+'(	/(,�4.(/	5(/.,46(5	4*	�789:9;	��	-++-.'(5	'(,(+)	-*5	4*.),1),-+(5	'(,(4*	6<	+'4/	,(2(,(*.(	=+'(	>�?@A9B?CDEF	=-E	4*	-	1,)2(//4)*-0	3-**(,�	+)	+'(	/-+4/2-.+4)*	)2	+'(	#G+'),4+<�	G/4*H	+'(	5(H,((	)2	/I400	-*5	I*)J0(5H(	.G/+)3-,40<	(310)<(5	6<	)+'(,	1,)2(//4)*-0/	1(,2),34*H	/4340-,	/(,�4.(/!	=6E	J4+'4*	+'(	+43(	1(,4)5	-*5	1G,/G-*+	+)	+'(	�.)1(	)2	�(,�4.(/	/1(.424(5	4*	/-45	�789:9;	�!	-*5	=.E	G/4*H	,(-/)*-60(	.)33(,.4-0	(22),+/	+)	34*434K(	-*<	-**)<-*.(�	4*+(,2(,(*.(	),	54/,G1+4)*	+)	+'(	,(/45(*+/�	+(*-*+/�	)..G1-*+/	-*5	4*�4+((/	J4+'4*	+'(	#G+'),4+<�		�789:9;	�	3-<	+-I(	-*<	2),3�	4*.0G54*H	2),3/	J'4.'	3-<	4*.0G5(	1,4.(	-*5	1-<3(*+	+(,3/�		 *	+'(	(�(*+	)2	-*<	.)*204.+	6(+J((*	+(,3/	/(+	2),+'	4*	+'(	6)5<	)2	+'4/	#H,((3(*+	-*5	+(,3/	/(+	2),+'	4*	�789:9;	��	+'(	+(,3/	4*	+'(	6)5<	)2	+'4/	#H,((3(*+	/'-00	H)�(,*�		�)*+,-.+),	/'-00	'-�(	*)	,4H'+	),	-G+'),4+<�	(L1,(//	),	43104(5�	+)	+-I(	-*<	-.+4)*�	(L1(*5	-*<	/G3�	4*.G,	-*<	)604H-+4)*�	),	)+'(,J4/(	)604H-+(	+'(	#G+'),4+<	4*	-*<	3-**(,	J'-+/)(�(,�	(L.(1+	+)	+'(	(L+(*+	/1(.424.-00<	1,)�45(5	4*	+'4/	#H,((3(*+	=4*.0G54*H	�789:9;	�E	),	+',)GH'	)+'(,	-G+'),4K-+4)*	(L1,(//0<	5(0(H-+(5	+)	),	-G+'),4K(5	6<	+'(	#G+'),4+<	+',)GH'	4+/	M)-,5	)2	&4,(.+),/�	��	 %��"N��$�O#P�		%'4/	#H,((3(*+	/'-00	6(	(22(.+4�(	-/	)2	+'(	5-+(5	5-+(	'(,()2	-*5	/'-00	+(,34*-+(	)*	+'(	(-,04(,	+)	)..G,	)2F	=4E	+(,34*-+4)*	1G,/G-*+	+)	�(.+4)*	�Q	'(,()2!	=44E	.)310(+4)*	)2	+'(	�(,�4.(/!	),	=444E	&(.(36(,	R��	�����	R�	 #&& % �$#P	���� ����		%'(	#G+'),4+<	3-<�	4*	J,4+4*H�	,(SG(/+	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	1,)�45(	-554+4)*-0	/(,�4.(/	*)+	/(+	2),+'	4*	�789:9;	��		%'(	+(,3/	-*5	.)*54+4)*/	)2	+'(	1,)�4/4)*	)2	/G.'	/(,�4.(/	/'-00	6(	/G6T(.+	+)	+'(	3G+G-0	-H,((3(*+	)2	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	-*5	+'(	#G+'),4+<	1G,/G-*+	+)	-	J,4++(*	/(,�4.(NJ),I	),5(,	(L(.G+(5	6<	-*	-G+'),4K(5	,(1,(/(*+-+4�(	)2	+'(	#G+'),4+<	-*5	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	),	-*	-55(*5G3	+)	+'4/	#H,((3(*+�		#G+'),4K-+4)*	+)	1,).((5	J4+'	-554+4)*-0	/(,�4.(/	/'-00	*)+	6(	H4�(*	G*0(//	+'(	#G+'),4+<	'-/	-11,)1,4-+(5	2G*5/	/G224.4(*+	+)	.)�(,	+'(	-554+4)*-0	.)31(*/-60(	-3)G*+�		%)	+'(	(L+(*+	-554+4)*-0	/(,�4.(/	-,(	1,)�45(5	1G,/G-*+	+)	+'4/	�(.+4)*	R�	+'(	+(,3/	-*5	.)*54+4)*/	)2	+'4/	#H,((3(*+	,(0-+4*H	+)	�(,�4.(/	/'-00	-0/)	-110<	+)	-*<	-554+4)*-0	/(,�4.(/	,(*5(,(5�	��	 ���# ��N�P# "��		%'(	�)*+,-.+),	/'-00	*)+42<	+'(	#G+'),4+<	433(54-+(0<	)2	-*<	-*5	-00	5-3-H(	.-G/(5	6<	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	+)	#G+'),4+<	1,)1(,+<	-*5	+'-+	)2	+'4,5	1-,+4(/�		%'(	�)*+,-.+),	J400	1,)31+0<	,(1-4,	),�	-+	+'(	#G+'),4+<U/	)1+4)*�	,(436G,/(	+'(	#G+'),4+<	2),	+'(	,(1-4,	)2	-*<	5-3-H(	+)	1,)1(,+<	.-G/(5	6<	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	),	4+/	(310)<((/�	-H(*+/	),	(SG413(*+�		 *	-554+4)*�	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	/'-00	1,)31+0<	*)+42<	+'(	#G+'),4+<	)2	-00	1)+(*+4-0	.0-43/	)2	J'4.'	4+	6(.)3(/	-J-,(�		%'(	�)*+,-.+),	2G,+'(,	-H,((/	+)	+-I(	-00	,(-/)*-60(	/+(1/	+)	1,(/(,�(	-00	1'</4.-0	(�45(*.(	-*5	4*2),3-+4)*	J'4.'	3-<	6(	,(0(�-*+	+)	+'(	.4,.G3/+-*.(/	/G,,)G*54*H	-	1)+(*+4-0	.0-43�	J'40(	3-4*+-4*4*H	1G604.	/-2(+<�	-*5	+)	H,-*+	+)	+'(	#G+'),4+<	+'(	)11),+G*4+<	+)	,(�4(J	-*5	4*/1(.+	/G.'	(�45(*.(�	4*.0G54*H	+'(	/.(*(	)2	-*<	5-3-H(	),	-..45(*+/�		%'(	�)*+,-.+),	/'-00	6(	,(/1)*/460(	2),	4*4+4-+4*H�	3-4*+-4*4*H�	-*5	/G1(,�4/4*H	-00	/-2(+<	1,(.-G+4)*/	-*5	1,)H,-3/	4*	.)**(.+4)*	J4+'	+'(	�(,�4.(/	-*5	/'-00	1,)�45(	-00	,(-/)*-60(	1,)+(.+4)*	+)	1,(�(*+	5-3-H(	),	4*TG,<	+)	1(,/)*/	-*5	1,)1(,+<�	4*.0G54*H	-*<	3-+(,4-0	-*5	(SG413(*+	,(0-+(5	+)	+'(	�(,�4.(/�	J'(+'(,	4*	/+),-H(	)*	),	)22	/4+(�	G*5(,	+'(	.-,(�	.G/+)5<�	),	.)*+,)0	)2	+'(	�)*+,-.+),	),	-*<	)2	4+/	/G6.)*+,-.+),/�		

VWXYZ[\]	̂]_̀aWb̀	cVd	eVfghiVjklmnVkfhioknêpkegon̂jeqVqon
12



����������	
���������	 	

��	 �������	�����������	����������	��	 ���	�� !"�#!�"	��$	%&	#�"�'()	�*�+, �!,� 	�$#�"!�, �-.	/,0	!��	 �!("�	� -	)�#�!,� 	�'	!��	��"�,#�$1	/,,0	!��	#� ',2("�!,� 	�'	!��	2"�( -	� 	3�,#�	!��	��"�,#�$	�"�	!�	%�	4�"'�"+�-1	/,,,0	!��	#��"�#!�"�	5(�),!&�	� -	5(� !,!&	�'	!��	)�%�"�	+�!�",�)$�	�5(,4+� !	� -	'�#,),!,�$	 �#�$$�"&	!�	#�+4)�!�	!��	��"�,#�$1	/,�0	!��	2� �"�)	� -	)�#�)	#� -,!,� $	4�"!�, , 2	!�	!��	��"�,#�$1	� -	/�0	�))	�!��"	+�!!�"$	3�,#�	, 	� &	3�&	+�&	�''�#!	!��	4�"'�"+� #�	�'	!��	��"�,#�$	%&	!��	�� !"�#!�"�		�� !"�#!�"	� !�"$	, !�	!�,$	�2"��+� !	$�)�)&	%�#�($�	�'	!��	"�$()!$	�'	$(#�	�*�+, �!,� 	� -	 �!	%�#�($�	�'	� &	"�4"�$� !�!,� $	4�"!�, , 2	!�	!��	��"�,#�$	�"	!��	4"��,$,� 	!��"��'	+�-�	!�	,!	%&	!��	�(!��",!&	�"	� &	�2� !	�'	!��	�(!��",!&	� -	 �!	#� !�, �-	, 	!�,$	�2"��+� !�		���	�� !"�#!�"	"�4"�$� !$	!��!	,!	��$	�"	$��))	�#5(,"�	!��	#�4�#,!&	� -	!��	4"�'�$$,� �)	�*4�",� #�	� -	$6,))	!�	4�"'�"+	!��	��"�,#�$	� -	!��!	!��	��"�,#�$	$��))	%�	4�"'�"+�-	, 	�##�"-� #�	3,!�	!��	$!� -�"-$	�'	#�"��	$6,))	� -	-,),2� #�	4"��,-�-	%&	#�+4�!� !	4"�'�$$,� �)$	3��	4�"'�"+	$�"�,#�$	�'	�	$,+,)�"	 �!("�	!�	!��$�	$4�#,',�-	, 	!�,$	�2"��+� !�		7'	#�+4�!� !	4"�'�$$,� �)$	', -	!��!	!��	�� !"�#!�"8$	4�"'�"+� #�	�'	!��	��"�,#�$	-��$	 �!	+��!	!�,$	$!� -�"-�	!��	�� !"�#!�"	$��))�	�!	!��	�(!��",!&8$	"�5(�$!�	"�94�"'�"+	!��	��"�,#�$	 �!	+��!, 2	!�,$	$!� -�"-	3,!��(!	�--,!,� �)	#�+4� $�!,� �			%�	 ���	�� !"�#!�"	$��))	($�	"��$� �%)�	#�++�"#,�)	�''�"!$	!�	4�"'�"+	� -	#�+4)�!�	!��	��"�,#�$	, 	�	!,+�)&	+�  �"�		7'	4�"'�"+� #�	�'	!��	��"�,#�$	%&	!��	�� !"�#!�"	,$	-�)�&�-	-(�	!�	'�#!�"$	%�&� -	!��	�� !"�#!�"8$	"��$� �%)�	#� !"�)�	�"	,'	#� -,!,� $	�'	!��	$#�4�	�"	!&4�	�'	$�"�,#�$	�"�	�*4�#!�-	!�	#�� 2��	�� !"�#!�"	$��))	2,��	4"�+4!	 �!,#�	!�	!��	�(!��",!&	�'	$(#�	�	-�)�&	�"	#�� 2�	� -	"�#�,��	� 	�5(,!�%)�	�-:($!+� !	�'	!,+�	� -;�"	#�+4� $�!,� �	�$	 �2�!,�!�-	%�!3�� 	!��	��"!,�$�	#�	 ���	��"�,#�$	4"��,-�-	( -�"	!�,$	�2"��+� !	$��))	%�	�-�5(�!�	� -	$('',#,� !	'�"	!��	, !� -�-	4("4�$�$	� -	$��))	%�	#�+4)�!�-	, 	�	2��-	� -	3�"6+� ),6�	+�  �"�		-�	 ���	�� !"�#!�"	�2"��$	!��!	,!	��$	� -	3,))	#� !, (�	!�	#�+4)&	3,!�	�))	��3$	3�,)�	4"��,-, 2	��"�,#�$	( -�"	!�,$	�2"��+� !�		<=>?@A	+�� $.	/,0	'�-�"�)�	$!�!��	#�( !&	� -	)�#�)	�"	+( ,#,4�)	%�-&	�"	�2� #&	)�3$�	$!�!(!�$�	�"-, � #�$	� -	"�2()�!,� $1	/,,0	� &	),#� $, 2	%� -, 2�	� -	4�"+,!	"�5(,"�+� !$1	/,,,0	� &	)�3$	"�)�!, 2	!�	$!�"�2��	($�	�"	-,$4�$�)	�'	��B�"-�($	3�$!�$�	$(%$!� #�$	�"	+�!�",�)$1	/,�0	"()�$�	"�2()�!,� $�	�"-, � #�$	� -;�"	$,+,)�"	-,"�#!,��$	"�2�"-, 2	%($, �$$	4�"+,!$�	#�"!,',#�!�$	� -	),#� $�$1	/�0	"�2()�!,� $	� -	�"-�"$	�''�#!, 2	$�'�!&	� -	���)!��	, #)(-, 2	%(!	 �!	),+,!�-	!�	!��	�##(4�!,� �)	��'�!&	� -	C��)!�	�#!	�'	�D��1	/�,0	E�2�	� -	C�("	)�3$�	E�"6�"	��+4� $�!,� 	)�3$�	� -	,++,2"�!,� 	)�3$�				��	 ���	"�$4� $,%,),!,�$	� -	�%),2�!,� $	�'	!��	�� !"�#!�"	( -�"	!�,$	�2"��+� !	$��))	 �!	%�	"�),���-	�"	�''�#!�-	, 	� &	"�$4�#!	%&	!��	4"�$� #�	�'	� &	�2� !�	#� $()!� !�	$(%9#� $()!� !	�"	�+4)�&��	�'	!��	�(!��",!&�		���,�3�	�##�4!� #�	�"	�44"���)	%&	!��	�(!��",!&	�'	!��	��"�,#�$	4�"'�"+�-	�"	� &	-�#(+� !$	4"�4�"�-	%&	!��	�� !"�#!�"	$��))	 �!	"�),���	!��	�� !"�#!�"	�'	� &	"�$4� $,%,),!&	'�"	-�',#,� #,�$�	�+,$$,� $	�"	�""�"$	, 	$�,-	��"�,#�$	�"	-�#(+� !$�	 �"	$��))	,!	%�	#� $!"(�-	!�	�4�"�!�	�$	�	3�,��"	�'	� &	",2�!$	( -�"	!�,$	�2"��+� !	�"	�'	� &	#�($�	�'	�#!,� 	�",$, 2	�(!	�'	!��	4�"'�"+� #�	�'	!�,$	�2"��+� !�	��	 ����C�F	����G�	�������		���	�� !"�#!�"	$��))	4"��,-�	!�	!��	�(!��",!&�	�!	!��	�(!��",!&8$	"�5(�$!�	� 	�"	%�'�"�	!��	��!�	�'	��#�	+� !��	�	 �""�!,��	4"�2"�$$	� -	$!�!($	"�4�"!	

HIJKLMNO	POQRSITR	UHV	WHXYZ[H\]̂_̀H]XZ[a]̀WPb]WYàP\WcHcà
13



����������	
���������	 �	

���������	����	��	��������	��	�������	�������	�����	���	���������	������	��������	�	����������	��	���	 �������	������!�	�����	���	�������	�����	��	���	 �������	����������	��	��	������!�	�����	���	�������	�������	�����	"#$%&'()*	+,-%.'/0�		��	 123456 78926	76:	96;2915 �	��	 1�!����������		1�!���������	���	���	 �������	������	����	����	7����!���	�����	��	��	���������	����	���	��!���������	�������	�������	������	��	<=(>?>'	@�		8��	1���������	�����	��	�����������	���	���	�A������	��	������	��	������!����	��	����	7����!���	��	�����	���	��	�������	��	��B	���!�����!���	��	��!���������	�A����	��	������	��	<=(>?>'	@	��	����	7����!����	������	���	���!�����!���	��	��!���������	��	�������	��	�������	�B	���	7�������B	��	������	��	���������	����	�A�������		7�B	�����	���!��������	�����	���	!��������	����	��	���!��������	��	���	1���������C�	������	�����	������	����	���	1���������	�����	!���	�	����������	����!��	��	�����B	���	7�������B	��	���	����!���	�!����	��	����	���!��������	�����	"��	��B	!�������	�D���!����	�������	�����E�����B	��������0	�����	��	��!!������	���	��E�����	���������		1���������	����	���	�A�������	��	����	7����!����	���	1���������	�����	������	���	7�������B	����	�	�������	��!�����	9�������	F������	 ������	G��!	HIJ	"F�E����	���	8�A��B��	9������������	6�!���	��	1������������0	"#KLM/0�		6�	��B!����	����	��	!��	��	���	1���������	�����	���	��!�����	HIJ	��	�������		8��	HIJ	�����	��	�������	������	��	�����������	������	��	<=(>?>'	N�	 ��	 9��������		9�������	���	���	 �������	�����	��	���!����	!�����B�	�B	���	����	��	����	!�����	�����	���	���!	��	����	7����!���	��	�����	�������	���	���������	�����!�����O	��	 7�	���!�P�	�����!���	��	���	 �������	������!��	���	 7�B	�����	����������	�����!�����	��E����	�B	���	7�������B	��	�������	��B!���	��	���	��������	��������	���D���	��Q��	����	����	��	������	��	��B	����������	�������	�������Q����	�����	8��	7�������B	�����	��	������	���B	���	���	������	��!�	��	�����	�����	�������	���	���	������!����	��	���	 ��������		9�������	�������	�B	���	7�������B	�����	���	����	��	����	!����	!�B	��	��������	���	���������	!�����	R�	 8935	G2F	47S3568�		4�B!���	���	���	 �������	�����	��	!��	�B	���	7�������B	������	�����B	"T�0	�B�	��	�������	��O	"�0	�	��!��B�	�����������B	��	������	�������	��	���	���!	��E����	�B	 ������	�U	��	"��0	��	�����������	�	���������B	�����������B	��	������	3�����B	F������	���	����	�������	��	���	 �������	������!�	��	���	���������B	������		8��	7�������B	!�B	����!���	��	�����	��	�A���	���	������	���	������	���	3�����B	F������	��	!�B	!���	��B!���	���	 �������	��	���	1���������	��������������	�	���B	��	������	���	3�����B	F������	����	����������	��E����	��	���	1����������	��	��	��	��	���	��������	��	���	7�������B	��	�	���		9�	���	�����	�	V���	!������	��	���	�������	��	��!�	��	������	��B!���	��	��	��������	���	V���	�����B	�������P��	��B!���	���	 ��������	���D���	��	���	�������������	��	�����	��E����!����	����	 ������	��	�������	�������	���	���	���	��������	V���	���������	��	����	��	��B	��B!���	��E����	��	��	!��	���	���	�A���	���	�!�����	�����������	���	����	 �������	��	���	�����	��	���	7�������BC�	�������	������		 ���	��B!���	�����	��E����	������	��	��������	��	����	3�����B	F�����	��	�������	�B	���	��������	��	���	7�������B�	

WXYZ[\]̂	_̂ àbXca	dWe	fWghijWklmnoWlgijplof_qlfhpo_kfrWrpo
14



����������	
���������	 �	

�	 �����������	�����������		���	����������	 !	��	 �"�#��"���	����������	��"	���� �$	 �	�� !	�$���%���	!��&&	���!� �'��	��	"�! $����	���	����������	��	��(	�)	 �!	�%#&�(��!	��	�$���!	�!	�%#&�(��!	��	�$���!	�)	���	�'���� �(�		���	����������	!��&&	����	)'&&	#�*��	��"	�'���� �(	��	!�&���	���	%���!�	%�����	��"	%����"	�)	#��)��% �$	 �!	"'� �!	'�"��	�� !	�$���%����	* ���'�	"��� &�"	������&	��	" ���� ��	)��%	���	�'���� �(�	��"	!��&&	+�	��!#��! +&�	)��	!'#��� ! �$	 �!	�*�	�%#&�(��!	��	!'+����������!�		���	�'���� �(	 !	��������"	��&(	* ��	���	��!'&�!	��	+�	�+�� ��"�		���	�'���� �(	!��&&	���	+�	�+& $���"	��	!��'���	��"	!��&&	���	#��� "��	��(	 �!'�����	������$�	��	�%#&�(%���	+���) �!	�)	��(	, �"	��	�(#�	��	��	)��	���	����������	��	 �!	�%#&�(��!�	!'+-���!'&����!�	����������!�	�$���!�	��	��#��!����� ��!�	 ��&'" �$	������$�	��	+���) �!	��&���"	+'�	���	& % ��"	��.	&���&�	!����	��	)�"���&	 ���%�	��	�����	��/	����� +'� ��!�	 �!'�����	����� +'� ��!	0��$�	1���	��/�!2�	*��,��!3	��%#��!�� ���	" !�+ & �(�	 �4'�(�	���&��	��	& )�	 �!'������	#��)�!! ���&	& �+ & �(	 �!'������	�����!	��"	�% !! ��!	 �!'������	����� ��	��	! �,-� %�	+���) �!�	��� ��%���	����'��	����� +'� ��!�	��	��(	�����	)��%	�)	��/�!�	+���) �!	��	 �!'������		���	����������	!��&&	+�	��!#��! +&�	)��	 �!	!�)��(�	��"	���	!�)��(	�)	 �!	�%#&�(��!�	!'+-����������!�	�$���!�	��"	��#��!����� ��!�		�&&	#��!����&	)'�� !��"	+(	���	����������	* &&	+�	"��%�"	�%#&�(��!	��	!'+-����������!	�)	���	����������	��"	* &&	���	)��	��(	#'�#�!�	+�	���! "���"	�%#&�(��!	��	�$���!	�)	���	�'���� �(�		567	89:;<=>;9<	?@	:9;	7:;?;A7B	;9	C9<D7<E@	>9FG7:@=;?9:	H7:7I?;@	9<	J:7FGA9KF7:;	?:@J<=:>7	H7:7I?;@L	J:A7@@	J:7FGA9KF7:;	>9FG7:@=;?9:	>9M7<=N7	?@	G<9M?B7B	HK	;67	89:;<=>;9<	9<	@9F7	9;67<	7:;?;K	9;67<	;6=:	;67	OJ;69<?;KL	=:B	;67	89:;<=>;9<	?@	9HA?N=;7B	;9	G=K	I7B7<=A	=:B	@;=;7	?:>9F7	;=P7@	9:	F9:7K@	HK	?;	7=<:7B	GJ<@J=:;	;9	;6?@	ON<77F7:;Q			���	 �RS�T	������S���U�		�� !	�$���%���	 !	!'+4���	��	�&&	�##& ��+&�	&�*!	��"	�/��'� ��	��"��!	��&�� �$	��	�V'�&	�##���'� �(	��"	���-" !�� % ��� ��	 �	�%#&�(%���	��"	���	����������	��#��!���!	��"	*������!	����	 �	* &&	���	" !�� % ����	 �	 �!	�%#&�(%���	#���� ��!	 �	� �&�� ��	�)	��(	!'��	�##& ��+&�	&�*	��	�/��'� ��	��"���	���	 ����������3W	��WS������			��	 ���	����������	!��&&	��V' ��	��"	%� ��� ��	��	 �!	!�&�	��!�	��"	�/#��!��	"'� �$	���	��� ��	���%	�)	�� !	�$���%����	 �!'�����	������$�	 �	���	% � %'%	�%�'��!	!��	)����	 �	XP6?H?;	8�	�������"	������	��"	 ����#�����"	���� �	+(	�� !	��)�������		�	*� ���	�)	!'+��$�� ��	��"	� $��!	�)	�������(	�$� �!�	���	�'���� �(�	 �!	" ������!�	�)) ���!�	�%#&�(��!	��"	�$���!	 !	��V' ��"	)��	��%%��� �&	Y�����&	T �+ & �(	��"	Z��,��!	��%#��!�� ��	������$��		���	��%%��� �&	Y�����&	T �+ & �(	��"	��%#�����! ��	�'��%�+ &�	T �+ & �(	��!'�����	#�& � �!	* &&	+�	��"��!�"	��	��%�	���	�'���� �(	�!	��	�"" � ���&	 �!'��"�		�&&	������$�	#��� "�"	#'�!'���	��	�� !	�$���%���	!��&&	+�	*� ����	�!	#� %��(	#�& � �!�	���	����� +'� �$	* ��	��"	���	!'##&�%����&	��	��(	������$�	����	���	�'���� �(	%�(	����(�	��"	��(	 �!'�����	%� ��� ��"	+(	���	�'���� �(	!��&&	+�	���! "���"	�/��!!�		���	�'���� �(	!��&&	����	���	� $��	��	��� )(	��	���) �%�	��	��(	� %��	�&&	������$��	 �)��%�� ��	��	��#��!����� ��!	����� ��"	 �	�� !	�$���%����	+�	 �� ��	��	��%%��� �$	��(	*��,	'�"��	�� !	�$���%����	���	����������	!��&&	#��� "�	���	�'���� �(	* ��	�	���� ) ����	��	���� ) ����!	�� "��� �$	���	#�& � �!	��V' ��"	+(	�� !	�$���%����	�!	*�&&	�!	���	�%�'��!	�)	������$�	)��	���	��!#��� ��	�(#�!	�)	������$��	*� ��	���� ) ����0!2	!��&&	+�	�������"	������	�!	XP6?H?;	8[\�		�)	���	����������	!'+��������!	��(	#��� ��0!2	�)	���	W��� ��!�	!� "	!'+����������0!2	!��&&	+�	��V' ��"	��	)'�� !�	���� ) ����!	�� "��� �$	!���'���(	*��,��!3	��%#��!�� ��	 �!'������	��%#�����! ��	$�����&	& �+ & �(	 �!'�����	��"	�'��%�+ &�	

]̂ _̀abcd	edfgĥig	j]k	l]mnop]qrstu]rmopvrulewrlnvueqlx]xvu
15



����������	
���������	 �	

�������	���������	��	�������	������������	��	���	���������	���	���	���������� 	!��������	��"�����	����	���#�����������	��	���	����������	���	���	��	��$�����	��	���	���������	��	!������	������%�	��	�&����	��	����	"����	��	��$�����	���������	��	���	�����������		'�	���	������%�	��$�����	�&!����	�����%	���	����	��	����	�%��������	���	����������	��	�������������	���	!������	��!�������	�����������(�)	���������%	���	������������	��	���	��$�����	!�������	��	 *��	����������+�	������	��	!�������	���	��$�����	���������	���	���	�����	��	������	��	����	���	���%������	���������	��	����	�%������� 	���	���	���	!�������	��	���	��$�����	���������	�����	��	����	���	����������+�	�������	�����	���	!��������	��	����	�%��������		*��	����������	���	��	���!������	���	���	!������	��	���	����������	��	������	!�������	���	 �,-.'/0-*'�1'*2	�-/	�,-.1'�*3�		��	 ���������������		���	�����������	������	�����������	��	���	���������	���	%����	��	���	����������	��	���	����������	��	�����!��	��	���	����������	��	�	�����	��	���	!����������	��	�	!��������	���4�	���	������	������������		'�	���������	���	����������	���	���	��	������	�����������	���	���	���	���	��	���!��������	���	�����������	"����	���	����������	�������	�"���	��	�����	��	��	������	��	����	�%�������	"����	���	���������	�����	������������	��	"����	���	���������	���	�%����	��	���	������������	��	"�����	��	�������	��	�	�����	!�����	"���	���������	��	���������	��	��	��������	��	���	���������	��	���	����������		�����������	�����������	���	���	�������	��"�����	���	�����������	"����	��5	(�)	%������	4��"�	��	���	!����	��	���	����	!�������	��	���	���������� 	(��)	!�������	��	���	����������	��	�	!�����	��	������	���	�����	��	��������������	��	���	��������� 	��	(���)	����!�������	�����!��	��	���	����������	"������	���	��	���	���������+�	�����������	������������		/����%	���	!����������	��	����	�%��������	��	���	����������	��	��������	����	�������	�����������	��	��	��	����������	������������	���	����������	�%����	��	�����	����	�	��������������	�%�������	��	�	����	���������	����!����	��	���	���������	���	���	�����������		*��	����������	�%����	����	���	��	���	��!������	�%����	��	��������������	"���	������	��	���	�����������	����%�����	����������	��	�����������	�����������	��	���	���������	���	�%���	��	��	�����	��	���	�����	��	����	��������������	�%��������	��	 6������	'���������%	'�����������		/����%	���	!����������	��	����	�%��������	���	���������	���	�������	6������	'���������%	'����������	��	���	�����������		789:;<=>?	@A9=BCDEC=F	@=D<:G>BC<=H	�����	�	�����	��������	������ 	�	!������	��������������	������ 	�	!���"��� 	�	!���	���� 	��	�������	�����	��	%���������#������	������+�	������	��	��������������	����	������ 	�	%���������	!���!���	������ 	���������	�����	��	�������	��	I	��#�J#��J(�)(�)�	��K�3� 	��	��!�����	��������	��	�������	��������������	������ 	��	�	��������	�����������	�������	��	�������	��	I	�L#�#���(J)�	��K�3�		'�	���!�����	"���	I	��#�J#����	��K�3��	���	����������	�%����	��	��!�����	���	��������	���������	��������	!���������	���	!��������	����	���5	(�)	�!!��!�����	��	���	������	��	���	6������	'���������%	'����������	��������	��	���	���������� 	���	(��)	���������	����%���	��	��!	!������	���	6������	'���������%	'����������	����	���������M��	�������	����	�������������	����������	��	������������	��	 ���������		6����	��	���	�&�������	���	���	�����%	���	!����������	��	����	�%�������	���	!����	��	���	�&�������	��	������	�%��������	"���	���	����������	���	����������	�%����	��	������	���	���������	��	��������	4��"�	��	���	����������	����	��!���	���	����������+�	!��������	��	3�������	��	���	����������			

NOPQRSTU	VUWXYOZX	[N\	]N̂ _̀ aNbcdefNĉ àgcf]Vhc]_gfVb]iNigf
16



����������	
���������	 �	

��	 ���������	��	����������		���	� !"#$%&'	() �"!$�	*+	 )	 %	*$,-�.	 .	&,$	� %&)-!& )	()$(-)$�	(")'"-%&	& 	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�	/%!�"�/%0�	*"&	% &	�/#/&$�	& �	-��	#-('�	(�-%'�	�)-1/%0'�	'($!/./!-&/ %'�	)$( )&'�	$�$!&) %/!	./�$'	-%�	 &,$)	� !"#$%&'�	/%	1,-&$�$)	. )#�	',-��	)$#-/%	&,$	() ($)&+	 .	&,$	�"&, )/&+	"%�$)	-��	!/)!"#'&-%!$'�	"( %	(-+#$%&	& 	&,$	� %&)-!& )	 .	&,$	/%� /!$'	)$()$'$%&/%0	&,$	1 )2	*+	1,/!,	'"!,	#-&$)/-�'	1$)$	() �"!$��		�&	&,$	�"&, )/&+3'	)$4"$'&	&,$	� %&)-!& )	1/��	() �/�$	&,$	�"&, )/&+	1/&,	-��	� !"#$%&'	() �"!$�	*+	 )	 %	*$,-�.	 .	&,$	� %&)-!& )	(")'"-%&	& 	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�		�,$	� %&)-!& )	',-��	#-/%&-/%	$�$!&) %/!	-%�	)$() �"!/*�$	! (/$'	 %	./�$	 .	-%+	'"!,	/%'&)"#$%&'	 .	'$)�/!$	/%� ��$�	/%	&,$	�$)�/!$'	. )	-	($)/ �	 .	&1 	5�6	+$-)'	-.&$)	&$)#/%-&/ %	 .	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�	',-��	#-2$	&,$#	-�-/�-*�$	. )	&,$	�"&, )/&+3'	"'$	-%�	',-��	() �/�$	'"!,	! (/$'	& 	&,$	�"&, )/&+	"( %	)$4"$'&	-&	% 	! '&�	���	 7����	���	�����8�������		�,$	� %&)-!& )	',-��	% &	,-�$	-%+	)/0,&	 )	/%&$)$'&	/%	-%+	�"&, )/&+	-''$&'�	 )	-%+	!�-/#	 )	�/$%	1/&,	)$'($!&	&,$)$& �	-)/'/%0	 "&	 .	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&	 )	&,$	($). )#-%!$	 .	&,$	�$)�/!$'	! %&$#(�-&$�	/%	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�		�,$	� %&)-!& )�	. )	/&'$�.�	,$)$*+	1-/�$'	-%�	)$�$-'$'	-%+	-%�	-��	'&-&"& )+	 )	! ## %	�-1	#$!,-%/!3'�	#-&$)/-�#$%3'	 )	 &,$)	'"!,	�/$%	!�-/#'�	 )	)/0,&'	& 	(�-!$	-	�/$%	"( %	&,$	�"&, )/&+3'	() ($)&+	 )	-%+	/#() �$#$%&'	&,$)$ %	/%	! %%$!&/ %	1/&,	-%+	�$)�/!$'	($). )#$�	"%�$)	 )	/%	! %%$!&/ %	1/&,	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�	-%�	&,$	� %&)-!& )	',-��	!-"'$	-��	($)#/&&$�	'"*! %&)-!& )'�	'"((�/$)'�	#-&$)/-�#$%�	-%�	 &,$)'	!�-/#/%0	*+�	&,) "0,	 )	"%�$)	&,$	� %&)-!& )	& 	$9$!"&$	'/#/�-)	1-/�$)'	()/ )	& 	! ##$%!/%0	-%+	1 )2	 )	() �/�/%0	-%+	#-&$)/-�'	/%	! %%$!&/ %	1/&,	&,$	�$)�/!$'�		�,$	� %&)-!& )	.")&,$)	-0)$$'	& 	$9$!"&$	-	'1 )%	-../�-�/&	)$'($!&/%0	&,$	(-+#$%&	-%�	�/$%	)$�$-'$'	 .	-��	'"*! %&)-!& )'�	'"((�/$)'	-%�	#-&$)/-�#$%�	-%�	)$�$-'$	 .	�/$%	)$'($!&/%0	&,$	�$)�/!$'	-&	'"!,	&/#$	 )	&/#$'	-%�	/%	'"!,	. )#	-'	#-+	*$	)$-' %-*�+	)$4"$'&$�	*+	&,$	�"&, )/&+�		�,$	� %&)-!& )	1/��	() �/�$	/%�$#%/./!-&/ %	-0-/%'&	-��	'"!,	�/$%'	. )	�-* )	($). )#$��	#-&$)/-�'	'"((�/$�	 )	"'$�	*+	&,$	� %&)-!& )	-%�: )	-%+	 &,$)	($)' %	/%	! %%$!&/ %	1/&,	&,$	�$)�/!$'	"%�$)&-2$%	*+	&,$	� %&)-!& )�	/%	-!! )�-%!$	1/&,	�$!&/ %	���	*$� 1�	���	 ����������������			-�	 �,$	� %&)-!& )	',-��	�$.$%��	/%�$#%/.+	-%�	, ��	,-)#�$''	&,$	�"&, )/&+	-%�	$-!,	 .	/&'	�/)$!& )'�	 ../!$)'�	! %&)-!& )'�	$#(� +$$'�	-0$%&'	-%�	! %'"�&-%&'	5! ��$!&/�$�+�	&,$	;<=>?@AB>C	DEFGHEB>GGIJ6�	.) #	-%�	-0-/%'&	-%+	-%�	-��	!�-/#'�	�$#-%�'�	� ''$'�	�/-*/�/&/$'�	-!&/ %'�	�-1'"/&'�	�-#-0$'�	-%�	$9($%'$'	5&,$	;KLMBHIJ6�	/%!�"�/%0	)$-' %-*�$	�$0-�	$9($%'$'	-%�	-&& )%$+'3	.$$'	-!&"-��+	/%!"))$��	*+	&,$	�"&, )/&+	�%�$#%/&$$'	-)/'/%0	�/)$!&�+	 )	/%�/)$!&�+�	/%	1, �$	 )	/%	(-)&�	 "&	 .	&,$	$)) )'	 )	 #/''/ %'�	%$0�/0$%!$�	1/��."�	#/'! %�"!&�	 )	-%+	!)/#/%-�	 )	& )&/ "'	-!&	 )	 #/''/ %	 .	&,$	� %&)-!& )	 )	-%+	 .	/&'	'"*! %&)-!& )'�	 ../!$)'�	-0$%&'	 )	$#(� +$$'�	/%	! %%$!&/ %	1/&,	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&	-%�: )	&,$	� %&)-!& )3'	($). )#-%!$	 .	&,$	�$)�/!$'	 )	1 )2	(")'"-%&	& 	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&�		� &1/&,'&-%�/%0	-%+&,/%0	$�'$	/%	&,/'	�0)$$#$%&	 )	 &,$)1/'$	& 	&,$	! %&)-)+�	&,$	� %&)-!& )	/'	% &	 *�/0-&$�	& 	/%�$#%/.+	&,$	�"&, )/&+	�%�$#%/&$$'	. )	&,$	%$0�/0$%!$	 .	&,$	�"&, )/&+	 )	&,$	%$0�/0$%!$	 .	-%+	 &,$)	�"&, )/&+	�%�$#%/&$$�	$9!$(&	&,$	� %&)-!& )�		�9!$(&	-'	 &,$)1/'$	() �/�$�	*+	-((�/!-*�$	�-1�	&,/'	/%�$#%/./!-&/ %	 *�/0-&/ %	1/��	% &	*$	�/#/&$�	/%	-%+	1-+	*+	-%+	�/#/&-&/ %	 %	&,$	-# "%&	 )	&+($'	 .	�-#-0$'�	! #($%'-&/ %	 )	*$%$./&'	(-+-*�$	*+	 )	. )	&,$	� %&)-!& )	"%�$)	1 )2$)'3	! #($%'-&/ %	-!&'�	�/'-*/�/&+	-!&'	 )	 &,$)	$#(� +$$	*$%$./&	-!&'�	() �/�$�	&,-&	/%	% 	$�$%&	',-��	&,$	� %&)-!& )	*$	�/-*�$	. )	'($!/-�:! %'$4"$%&/-�	 )	("%/&/�$	�-#-0$'�	

NOPQRSTU	VUWXYOZX	[N\	]N̂ _̀ aNbcdefNĉ àgcf]Vhc]_gfVb]iNigf
17



����������	
���������	 	

��	 ��	���	�����	���	����������	�����	��	������	���	�������	��	�� 	������	�����	����	!������	��	"�����	�������	#��$	�� �	�����	������	����	���	%������� 	��	���	�&�������	��	����	������	���	%������� 	�� 	������	���	�������	��	���	�����	"���	�������	��	���	�"�	����������	���	���	����������	"���	'� 	���	����������	�&'�����	��	����	��������		���������	������(�	��)���������	�'�������	��	����	%(�������	�����	��	��	"� 	������	��	�����	���	�������� 	��	���	����������	�����	���	�����	��	����	���������������	����(������		��	 ���������	������(�	��)���������	�'�������	��	����	%(�������	�����	��	��	"� 	������	��	�����	���	�������� 	��	���	����������	�����	���	�����	��	����	���������������	����(������		*��	����������	�����	�������	��	���	�"�	�&'�����	�� 	����������	���������	����	��	�����	�������� 	"���	���'���	��	���	����(������	�����	����	%(��������	��������(	���	�������� 	����(������	���	�����	��	!������	���		*���	�������	���	���������������	����(�����	�����	�������	���	�&'�������	��	�����������	��	����	%(��������			���	 %!!�+,-.,*�		*��	����������	�����	���	����(�	����	%(�������	��	'����	��������	��	���	���'������	�������	"������	���	�&'����	"������	�������	��	���	%������� �		%� 	�����'���	����(�����	��	����	%(�������	��	"����	��	��	'���	"���	���'���	��	"����	���	%������� 	���	���	����������	��	"�����(�	�����	��	����	���	����	���	��	��	������	"����������	���	 !/01�2,*3%�*23!�		*��	����������	��	����� 	���	���� 	���'�������	��	���	%������� 	���	���	'����������	��	���	!�������	��	����������	"���	���	�����	���	�����	��	����	%(��������	"������	'��������	� 	���	����������	��	�	�������������	��(�(��	� 	���	�����������	���	�������	���	%������� 4�	�''�����	��	�� 	��������������	��''������	��	������������	���	���	�������	��	'����������	�������	� 	����	'������	��	���������	"���	��������	��������	��	������	��	�� 	������	���	����������4�	�������	�����������	��	����(������	�����	����	%(�������	�		*��	����������	�����	���	�����������	�� 	!�������	"������	'����	"������	�''�����	� 	���	%������� �		*��	����������	�(����	����	����	���	���� 	�(�������	��	���	����������	"���	�� 	�������������	��	'������	!�������	�����	����	%(�������	�����	�������	��	���������������	'��������	���������	��	���	���	���������	��	����	%(�������	������(	���	%������� 	��������	���	���	����	��	���	��������������		5����	��	���������(	�� 	!��������	�	�������������	�����	'������	��������	��	���������	������(�	��	���	%������� 	��	����������	"���	���	��)���������	��	����	%(��������		*��	����������	�������	�(����	����	���	����	������������	�����	'������	����	��� 	�� 	��	����������	���������� 	"������	����	��	'����� 	�'��	�����������	��	����	%(��������	�����	����	'� ����	���	��������	��������	'����	��	���	����	��	�� 	����	������������		��	 *.3-�,%*�2,�		��	��������	��	���	�����������	'���������	���������	��	!������	��	������	����	%(�������	�� 	��	����������	���	�����������	� 	���	����������	�'��	������� 	��	����� 	#6�$	�� �	'����	"������	������	��	���	%������� 	���	� 	���	%������� 	� 	(����(	���	����������	����� 	#6�$	�� �	'����	"������	�������		.���	5��� 	�� 	���������	����	%(�������	���	�����	��	�� 	����	�'��	"������	������	��	���	�����	5��� 	������(	�����	���	�����	���	�����������	���	���	��������	5��� 4�	�������	��	����	���	�����	��	���	����������	������������	��	���	5��� 	(����	����	������	"�����	���	����	'�����	���	�����	��	!������	�7�		��	����	%(�������	��	�����������	���	����������	�����	��	'���	���	���	���	!�������	������������� 	'��������	'����	��	���	����(�����	�����������	�����	��������(	������������	�&'�����	����		!���	'� ����	�����	��	����	��	���	������	������	��	���������		!�����	������	5��� 	��	����	%(�������	��	��������	���8��'��	��8�	�	(������	����(�����	���	���	�������	��	���������	��	������	�	�����������	���	��������	������	��	����	%(�������	��	���	���"	��	���	�����	5��� �	����	�����	5��� 	�����	��	�&�����	����	��������(	��	����'���(	�� 	�������	'����������	�����	

9:;<=>?@	A@BCD:EC	F9G	H9IJKL9MNOPQ9NIKLRNQHASNHJRQAMHT9TRQ
18



����������	
���������	 	

����	����������		��	���	�����	��	�����������	��	����	����������	���	����������	�����	���������	 ���	���	�!������"	��	���!��	�	�����"	��#	���������	����������	��	���	 ��$	��#	 ��$	���#!��	��	���	�!������"	��	���	#���������		���	�����	����	��#	�����	���������#	 ���	�!��	����������	�����	���	%�	%����#	%"	���	����������	��	���	�!������"�			��	 &'(�)*+�		��	������	,���"	�����	��	�������	��	�����#����	 ���	���	������	���������	��#	���#������	��	����	����������	��	��	����� ���	��	#���!��	��	��"	��	���	�����	��	����	����������	���	���-#���!�����	����"	�����	#������	 ������	������	��	���	#���!�����	����"	��	���	#���!���	��	���	�##����	��������#	��	.������	��	%��� �	��#	���	#���!�����	����"	 ���	����	���	/��0	#�"�	����	��#	�����	�������	��	���	������	��	�!��	���	#���!���		��	���	#���!��	��	���	��	�	�"��	 ����	���	%�	�!��#	 �����	�!��	���	/��0-#�"	�����#	��#	���	#���!�����	����"	�����	 ������	������	��	���	���-#���!�����	����"	 �����	�!��	���	/��0-#�"	�����#	����	��	��	�������"	��#	#��������"	�!��!���	�	�!���	���	#���!�����	����"	 ���	����	�	�������%��	�����#	��	����	�����	���	���!��	��	���	#���!��	����� ���	���	��#	��	���	���	/��0-#�"	�����#	��	�!��	���	#���!���	�����#�#	����	���	#���!�����	����"	��	��	���	�����	 �����	���	�##�������	����	�����#	�������"	��#	#��������"	�!��!���	���	�!���		��	��"	#���!��	!�#��	����	���������	��	���	�!��#	��	#�����%�#	�%����	���	���-#���!�����	����"	 ����	��	�##�����	��	��"	�����	�����	��	�1!���%��	����#"�	����	���	�����	��	���������	����	���������	��#	�������	���	#���!�����	����"2�	�%���������	�!��!���	��	����	���������	%"	��	������	���	��3!������	��	��������	������������	���	 45+��'.�		��"	������	��	����!��������	��1!���#	!�#��	����	���������	�!��	%�	��	 �������	��#	��"	%�	�����	���������"�	����	���	���������"	�������6�#	���������	�������	��������	��	%"	���������#	��	��������#	�����	���!��	�������	��1!����#�		��	�����	%"	���������#	��	��������#	�����	���	����	 ���	%�	#����#	��	����	%���	�����	��#	�������#	��	���	�����	��	���!�	��7	/�0	���!��	�������	%"	��"	��	���	�##�������	#��������#	%��� 	��	���	����"	��	 ���	�������	���	��	%�	����8	��	/��0	�����	#�"�	�����	�	���������#	��	��������#	������	����������	�!��	�������	�������"	�##�����#�	 ���	�������	������#�	��	#�������#	��	���	)����#	.�����	�����		��	���������"	#�������#	��	����	���	���������"	�������6�#	���������	�������	��������	�	������	 ���	%�	#����#	��	����	%���	�����	��#	�������#	��	���	�����	��	���!�	��7	/�0	���	%!������	#�"	�����	%����	#�������#	 ���	�	���������"	�������6�#	���������	���	��!����	�������8	��	/��0	#������"	��	���	����"	��	 ���	��	��	�##�����#�		��"	����"	������	��"	��	��"	�����	%"	������	 ������	������	��	���	�����	����"	������	��	�����#�#	��	����	.������	��	��	����	����������	#��������	�##�������	�������	��	 ���	�������	��	����!���������	 ���	%�	������	��#	#��������	��"	�����	�##����	��	�!%����!����	��	���	�##����	��	 ����	�!��	������	��	����!��������	 ���	%�	������		.!��	�������	��	����!���������	 ���	%�	�����	��	���	�������	��	�����	�##������	���	�����	%��� 7	�!������"7	 +���"�2�	9����	�!������"	�:�	�������*����������	;<�	'�	��������	,��$ �"	
<��	=���� ��#	>�������	�5	;����	���������7	�������	+������	,����7	 /<�<0	���-�;��	'����7	 ���������������?��������������				 	@���	�	���"	��7	 @A�+'	B'�9	�4C'*'	+�4�C�	D	@�*&954	����	'�	�������	�����	.!���	����	

EFGHIJKL	MLNOPFQO	RES	TEUVWXEYZ[\]EZUWX̂Z]TM_ZTV̂]MYT̀È ]̂
19



����������	
���������	 ��	

����������	�		�����	����������	�����	��	����������	 !"�	#�����	 $%�%&	���'����	 '(����	 )*��������+,)�-����(				 	����������	 ���.��/��,	0��*!��-�	1������!�	2���	����	���!��)�����	3��*�	14���	�	#������	�	���%�	����������	1���	34�(��	#�����	 $%�%&���'%��%	 (����	 !�����4�(��+)��.�����,���(				���	 �5�261�		6��	�4������7	!����	����	���	��.��	��	�4*���	,���	���!���)��	�������		��7	�8	���	���������9!	)���!	��*	�����*!	!����7	�!	���	����!!��7	��	!4)!��������	��7	�������!	��*	-�7(���!	4�*��	���!	�.���(���	$����4*��.�	)4�	���	��(���*	���	�����-�!�	��(�	!����!�	-�7����	��*	-��!�����	�����*!&	��*	���	���������	�.���!	��	(�������	�*�"4���	)���!	��*	�����*!	8��	!4��	-4�-�!�!	*4���.	���	���(	�8	���!	�.���(���	��*	8��	�	-����*	�8	�,�	$�&	7���!	�8���	���(�������	�8	���!	�.���(���	��*	��	(���	���	!�(�	������)��	��	���	�4������7	��	���	���!���)��	��(�!	��*	8��	!�	���.	������8���	�!	�����	(�7	��(���	��7	4���!����*	"4�!����	��	*�!-4��	��.��*��.	��7	���(	-��������.	��������		���	  :623 	�;3  � :6�		6��!	�.���(���	���!���4��!	���	������	�.���(���	)��,���	���	#�����!	������	�������.	��	���	1������!�	��*	!��!	8����	���	��.��!�	*4���!�	��*	�)��.�����!	�8	����	��	���	�����	�!	�8	���!	*����	��*	����)7	!4-��!�*�!	��7	��*	���	-����	��.��������!�	��-��!��������!�	�.���(���!	��	�����.�(���!	�8	��7	���*	,���	��!-���	��	���	1������!�	,������	,������	��	�����		��7	-����	�.���(���!�	-��(�!�!�	��.��������!�	��	��-��!��������!	���	�<-��!!�7	!��	8����	��	���!	�.���(���	���	�8	��	8����	��*	�88����		6��!	�.���(���	(�7	���	)�	(�*�8��*	�<��-�	)7	�	,�����.	�<��4��*	)7	)���	���	���������	��*	���	�4������7�	�%�	 �2:�2:;	�;3  � :6�		6��!	�.���(���	!����	��4��	��	��*	)�	)��*��.	��	���	����!�	�<��4���!�	�*(���!������!�	!4���!!��!�	��*	�!!�.�!	�8	���	#�����!	�������	���	 :�	=�2/ 3�		:�	,�����	�8	��7	�8	���	-����!���!	�8	���!	�.���(���	!����	)�	*��(�*	��	���!���4��	�	,�����	�8	��7	�����	�8	���	-����!���!	�8	���!	�.���(����	���	!����	!4��	,�����	���!���4��	�	������4��.	,�����	4���!!	�����,�!�	�<-��!!�7	-����*�*	��	���!	�.���(����	���	!����	���	,�����	�8	��7	*�8�4��	)�	*��(�*	�	,�����	�8	��7	!4)!�"4���	*�8�4���	���	 ;�/ 3:2:;	0�=�			��	 /��4��		/��4�	8��	���	������!	���!��.	8��(	���!	�.���(���	!����	)�	��	���	��!�����	�4��	��	��*	8��	���	��4��7	��	,����	���	�4������7	�!	������*�		6��	#�����!	�<-��!!�7	��*	��������)�7	,����	��7	�)>������!	��	��.��!	,����	(�7	�88���	���4�	�8	��7	!4��	�������	����4*��.�	)4�	���	��(���*	���	?@ABC	D@DEF@DGHDIHDJ	��	�����,�!��		��	���	�4������79!	��"4�!��	���	���������	!����	����7	��	��!	*4���!	��*	�)��.�����!	4�*��	���!	�.���(���	*4���.	��7	��.��	-�����*��.!	��*	���	�4������7	!����	������4�	��	-�7	8��	���	1������!	-��8��(�*	4�*��	���!	�.���(���	4����	��*	4���!!	���!	�.���(���	�!	�����,�!�	���(�����*�		

KLMNOPQR	SRTUVLWU	XKY	ZK[\]̂K_̀abcK̀[]̂ d̀cZSèZ\dcS_ZfKfdc
20



����������	
���������	 ��	

�	 ������	��	����	��������	���	�����	�����	��	���	���� ���	����� �	��!���	��	��������	��	���	����������	����	�� ��	��� ��	��	���	�����������	��	���	���	�����	����	���	���	��	���	"����	��	���������	��	 ����!������		#�	���	# �������$�	��% ����	���	����������	����	�������	��	���!	&�����	��	����!�����	������	���	# �������	���	�����	��������	 �	� ��	�������	�����	���	�	������ ��	��	��	��'������	��	�� ��	��	���������		(��	����������	�����	���	�	����������	���	������	��	���	������'����	��	���	"�������	�� ���	�	�������	�����	���	���������	�������	���� ���!	������	�� ���	�	#��	��	)���	����������	���� ��	��	���	!�����'�����	��	�����	��! ������	� �������	��	���	��	�	��'���	'�����	��	���� ��	��	���	# �������	��	� �����	��'���	�����'�����	��	��	�������	��	����������	��	����������$�	"�������	��	�	��'���	'������		���	 )**+	,#-(.	*,	/#0(-1"�		-�	���	������'����	��	����	#!���'����	��	��	����������!	���	��% �����	���������	�����������	��������	��	�2�������	��	��'��	���	/������	�!���	����	����	����	���	��	!���	�����	���	����	���	���	 �����������	�����������	�������� ����	��	 ����������	���������	����������	��	�����	���	���������	�����������	��������	��	�2�������	��	��'�	��% ����	��	��% �����	� �� ���	��	����	#!���'����	���	 "3451�(	(*	#663#�	#//0*/0-#(-*6	#6+	43+)1(�		(��	# �������	����	���	������	�����	��	������	�	' ������7������	����	������	��	��������	���	��	�����	���������	���!�����	�����������		(��	����������	�2�������	 ����������	���	�!����	����	���	# �������$�	���!������	 ����	����	#!���'���	�����	�2����	����	��	'�����	������������	���	���	� ������	��	����	#!���'���	�	���	4����	���	�����	���	������� ��	�	'��������	����!��	��% ���'���	��	��������	��	���	��� ��!	������	����	�����	���	����7� �����	������	�����		6�	���������	��	����	#!���'���	�����	�	������ ��	��	�����������	��	�	����!�����	��	!�����'�����	������	�	���	# ��������	��	��	�������!	�	' ������7������	����	������	��	��������	���	��	�����	���������	���!�����	����������	��	���	# �������	��	���� ����	���	��'��������	���� ���!�	����� �	��'��������	#������	8�	"������	��	��	#������	8-�	"������	�	��	���	������� ����	��	���	"����	��	���������		6�	���������	��	����	#!���'���	�����	�	������ ��	��	����!�	��	��	������	�	����	��	���	�����	��	�� ���	��	# �������	� ����		(��	# �������$�	���!������	 ����	����	#!���'���	�2���	� &���	��	��� ��	 �!����!	���	��������������	���	�����	��'���	� &���	��	���	��'�	���	���	������	���'	��	����	#!���'����	�9�	 )*:106;16(#�	-;;36-(<�		6�����!	��	����	#!���'���	�����	�	������ ��	��	������	��'���	��	���������	'������	��	�����	��	��	�����	���	!�����'�����	�'' ����	����	'��	�	��������	�	���	��	���	# ��������	���	����������	����������	�'��������	������������	��	�!�����	��	���	�����	������	�����!	��	�����	��	���	# �������	����	��	������ ����	!�����'�����	�'' ����	��������	��	��������	��	���	# �������	� �� ���	��	���	��������	)�����'�����	-'' ����	#���	==	��7��7����	>?	@>A��	��0�"�		�B�	 61)*(-#(1+	/0*:-"-*6"�		(���	#!���'���	�����	���	�	������ ��	'���	��������	�!�����	���	/����	����	�!�����	���	�����	'�����	�	���� �	��	���	����	����	��	'��	����	���	��������	�	�� ����	���	���	��	���	/�������	��	���!	��C������!��	����	����	/����	���	������ ���	��	���	�����������	��	����	#!���'����	D��	 "1:10#4-�-(<�		-�	���	�������	��	����	#!���'���	��	��������	�	���	�� ��	��	��'������	& ����������	��	�	��������	����	��	 ������������	� ��	��������	�����	���	������	���	��������	��	���	�����	�������	��	����	#!���'���	�����	�����	��'���	��	� ��	�����	���	�������	���	

EFGHIJKL	MLNOPFQO	RES	TEUVWXEYZ[\]EZUWX̂Z]TM_ZTV̂]MYT̀È ]̂
21



����������	
���������	 ��	

�������	����	����	����	�������	���	����������		��	�������	�	���	��	����	���	��	�������������	��������	�����	�����	����������� 	��	�����	��	����	��	���	!��������	�	�������	�����	�	�����	��	����	�������	�����	��	�������������	�������	��	����	���	��������	��������	�������	�	������	����	���	������������	"��	 #$	%&�'(	)!'%*	+,#,-�.�!'�,/�		��	�	�0������ 	����������	���	������	����	�����������	��	���	�����	���	��������	��	���	!���������	���	���	�����	��	�����	�������	��	����	������������	�����	��	������ 	��������	��	���	)�����	���	������	��������	�	���	!��������	�����	���	��	����1	�� 	����	����	��	����	��	�����	� 	�� 	�����	����	���� 	��	����	!���������		��	�	���	�0�����	�������	��	���	)�����	����	�� 	������	�����	����	)�����	�������	�������	��	�������	�����	���	!��������	�����	��	������	��	��	��	��������	�������� 	��� �	"��	 $),#	',.$'(/�		%��	)�����	����������	����	���	�������	�������	��	��������	�����	���	!��������	�� 	��	���2���	��	���	.�������	$���	'������	!���	33	��4��4����	56	758��	.�'�/�		""�	 9!''!#%*�		%��	.���������	�����	���	����	� 	���	!��������	���������	���	1������	����	���	1��:�������	���������	���	�;������	���������	���������	��	���������	���	���	�������������	��	���	/������	<���������� �	���	=>?@ABC	1��	��	��	����	;���� 	���	��1�	������	�����1��	��;����	��	��������	� 	���	!���������		%��	.���������	�������	1�������	����	���	9��:	1��	�������	��	���	��;��������	��	���	!��������	���	���	�����	���������	��1��	����������	������	�����	���	����������	��	�� 	������������	���������	�����	2��������	����	���	9��:�		!��	/������	���	���2���	��	���	����������	���	����������	��	���	!������ �	���	�� �����	���	���	���������	9��:	1��	���	���������	����	����������	���	��������	���	��������	��	���	.���������	��	�������	�������	��	�	�����	�����		/���	1��������	���	�����	�	���	!��������	���	�	������	���	���	���	�	���	���	�� 	�����	1��������	���������	� 	.�������	��1�	"��	 %!D	,D,E)%	/%!%F/�		%��	!������ 	�	�0����	����	.�������	�����	�����	���	���	��0���		!�������� �	��0��	����	1���	���	!������ 	�	�0����	�����	���	��	�������	�	�� 	������	��������	��	���	!������ �		%��	!������ 	������	����	��;�����	������	.���������	1��	�	��� 	��	��	���������	��	��0	�0�������		.���������	���	��������������	�����	���� 	��	���	.�������	(���������	��	'�������	/����	%�0	(�����	���	��	,0������	.��������	���	��������	��������	��0	�����		%��	.���������	���	��������������	�����	��	�����	���	�0����	��0��	���	���	��	������	��	���� 	���	,0������	.���������	��	���	������	��	���	���	����������	"��	 .$F#%,')!'%	,D,.F%�$#�		%��	!��������	�� 	��	�0������	�	�������	�������������	����	��	1���	�� 	��	������	��	�������	���	���	��	1���	��������	�����	���������	���	���	���	����	����������		,0������	�����	������	�� 	��	��������	� 	�������	��	����	��	�	)(-	���������	����	����	�������	�����	��	������	�������	���	�����	����	���	���������	�������	���	�����	����	���	����	�����	���	������	��	���	������	���	���	���������	�������	���	�����	��	�������	���������	��	�����	�����������	GHIJKLMNOP	QLJPR	STUUTVWX	

YZ[\]̂_̀	àbcdZec	fYg	hYijklYmnopqYniklrnqhasnhjrqamhtYtrq
22



���������	
��������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������
��������������������
������������
 ����! �������������"���#$ �#%##��&'()*+(,,-�.&(/(//+0(� &1�

23�4253677�48696:;-�<=>�?@A<B>C�=@0>�>D>EF<>G�<=BC�HIA>>J>K<�LK�<=>�G@<>�MBAC<�@NL0>�OAB<<>K*��PQ�<=>�CBIK@<FA>�LM�B<C�A>RA>C>K<@<B0>�N>SLO-�>@E=�?@A<Q�@MMBAJC�<=@<�B<�=@C�<@T>K�@SS�K>E>CC@AQ�@E<BLK�<L�@F<=LABU>�C@BG�A>RA>C>K<@<B0>�<L�>D>EF<>�<=BC�HIA>>J>K<*�VWXYZ[\X]̂�5H__̀ 3a7� 96Hb8� Hc58:925̀ -� @�ELK<A@E<F@S�@F<=LAB<Q�@KG�RLSB<BE@S�CFNGB0BCBLK�LM�<=>�7<@<>�LM�bLSLA@GL���:MMBE>A�LM�<=>�HF<=LAB<Q���H55675d������H??9:e6f�H7�5:�;:9gd��48256�P6H9�H3h6_6�5H3HhH�i�4H_f9:3�H<<LAK>QC�@<�_@O���j>K>A@S�bLFKC>S�MLA�<=>�HF<=LAB<Q��

klmnopqr�srtuvlwu�xky�zk{|}~k�����k�{}~���zs��z|��s�z�k���
23



��������	
������	���	���������������������
������
�������
24



����������	
���������	 ��	

�������	�	�����	��	����������� ��!�"��!	��#�$%&�	!'()�*	"*+(	�)(*	�**,)-.	

																		

/0123456	7689:0;9	</=	>/?@AB/CDEFG/D?ABHDG>7ID>@HG7C>J/JHG
25



����������	
���������	 �	

���������	�������	��������	 �!"#�$"	%�&	'�()*+�,-./0�-(*+1-0' 2-')10 ,'3�310
26



����������	
���������	 ��	

�������	�	������������	����� � !	"�#			
$%&'()*+	,+-./%0.	1$2	3$4567$89:;<$9467=9<3,>935=<,83?$?=<

27



����������	
���������	 ��	

�������	�	��������	������������		� ��!	�""	#$%&'($)*	'*+&#'*,	($,	-'.�#,*,	/*'*&$,*'	%/(""	("%.	).0-"1	2#3/	3/*	-'.�#%#.$%	.4	�*)3#.$	��	.4	3/#%	�5'**0*$3�		��	 �3($,(',	6.'7*'8%	.0-*$%(3#.$	($,	�0-".1*'8%	9#(:#"#31	�$%&'($)*	).�*'#$5	(""	*0-".1**%	.4	.$3'()3.'	#$�."�*,	2#3/	3/*	-*'4.'0($)*	.4	3/*	�*'�#)*%�	2#3/	-."#)1	(0.&$3%	($,	).�*'(5*	#$	).0-"#($)*	2#3/	3/*	"(2%	.4	3/*	;&'#%,#)3#.$	#$	2/#)/	3/*	�*'�#)*%	2#""	:*	-*'4.'0*,�	��	 .00*')#("	<*$*'("	9#(:#"#31	�$%&'($)*	2#3/	0#$#0&0	"#0#3%	.4	"#(:#"#31	.4	$.3	"*%%	3/($	=���������	-*'	.))&''*$)*	4.'	:.,#"1	#$;&'1	($,	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*	"#(:#"#31>	=���������	,*%#5$(3*,	".)(3#.$�	5*$*'("	(55'*5(3*>	($,	=���������	&0:'*""(�		�&)/	#$%&'($)*	2#""	#$)"&,*	).�*'(5*	4.'	).$3'()3&("	"#(:#"#31�	-*'%.$("	#$;&'1	($,	:'.(,	4.'0	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*�	($,	%/(""	#$)"&,*	(""	0(;.'	,#�#%#.$%	.4	).�*'(5*	($,	:*	.$	(	).0-'*/*$%#�*	:(%#%	#$)"&,#$5�	:&3	$.3	"#0#3*,	3.!			(�	 -'*0#%*%	.-*'(3#.$%>	:�	 -*'%.$("	#$;&'1	"#(:#"#31	2#3/.&3	*0-".10*$3	*?)"&%#.$>	)�	 "#0#3*,	).$3'()3&(">	,�	 :'.(,	4.'0	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*%�	#$)"&,#$5	).0-"*3*,	.-*'(3#.$%>	*�	 0*,#)("	-(10*$3%>	4�	 -'.,&)3%	($,	).0-"*3*,	.-*'(3#.$%>	5�	 #$,*-*$,*$3	).$%&"3($3%	).�*'(5*>	/�	 ).�*'(5*	#$)"&%#�*	.4	).$%3'&)3#.$	0*($%�	0*3/.,%�	3*)/$#+&*%�	%*+&*$)*%�	($,	-'.)*,&'*%�	*0-".1*,	#$	3/*	)(-()#31	.4	(	).$%3'&)3#.$	).$%&"3($3>	($,		 �@AB	CDEAFG	HIBJ	AKFEILM	FDNMOPQM	MRJMKBADKB	JD	FDNMO	J@M	AKLMHKASAFPJADK	DTEAQPJADKB	FDKJPAKML	AK	J@AB	UQOMMHMKJ	JD	J@M	MRJMKJ	FPIBML	TG	DO	POABAKQ	DIJ	DS	TDLAEG	AKVIOG	DO	CODCMOJG	LPHPQMW	X�	 .0-'*/*$%#�*	�&3.0.:#"*	9#(:#"#31	�$%&'($)*	).�*'#$5	(""	.2$*,�	$.$�.2$*,	($,	/#'*,	(&3.0.:#"*%	&%*,	#$	).$$*)3#.$	2#3/	3/*	-*'4.'0($)*	.4	3/*	�*'�#)*%�	2#3/	"#0#3%	.4	"#(:#"#31	.4	$.3	"*%%	3/($	=���������	).0:#$*,	%#$5"*	"#0#3	:.,#"1	#$;&'1	($,	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*�		�@AB	CDEAFG	HIBJ	AKFEILM	FDNMOPQM	MRJMKBADKB	JD	FDNMO	J@M	AKLMHKASAFPJADK	DTEAQPJADKB	FDKJPAKML	AK	J@AB	UQOMMHMKJ	JD	J@M	MRJMKJ	FPIBML	TG	DO	POABAKQ	DIJ	DS	TDLAEG	AKVIOG	DO	CODCMOJG	LPHPQMW	��	 �4	(--"#)(:"*!	.$3'()3.'	%/(""	%*)&'*	($,	0(#$3(#$	(	3/#',	-('31	4#,*"#31	:.$,	#$	4(�.'	.4	3/*	�&3/.'#31	).�*'#$5	3/*	.$3'()3.'	($,	#3%	*0-".1**%	($,	(5*$3%	2/.	0(1	-'.�#,*	.'	:*	'*%-.$%#:"*	4.'	3/*	-'.�#%#.$	.4	�*'�#)*%	2/*'*	%&)/	()3#�#3#*%	).$3*0-"(3*	3/*	'*%-.$%#:#"#31	4.'	0.$*1	.'	-'.-*'31	.4	3/*	�&3/.'#31�		�&)/	:.$,	%/(""	-'.3*)3	3/*	�&3/.'#31	(5(#$%3	($1	4'(&,&"*$3	.'	,#%/.$*%3	()3	2/#)/	0(1	'*%&"3	#$	3/*	".%%	.4	0.$*1�	%*)&'#3#*%�	.'	.3/*'	-'.-*'31	:*".$5#$5	3.	.'	#$	3/*	-.%%*%%#.$	.4	3/*	�&3/.'#31�		�(#,	:.$,	

YZ[\]̂_̀	àbcdZec	fYg	hYijklYmnopqYniklrnqhasnhjrqamhtYtrq
28



����������	
���������	 ��	

�����	��	��	��	������	��	����������	��	���	����������	����	�	������	�  �!�����	��	���	����������	��	 ���	�����	������� �	 �������	����	��	 ����� ����	���	����� ��	��	���	��!�	��	��	!��������	!�������	��	����	�"��������	#$%&'()*	+*,-.$/-	0#1	2#3456#789:;#8356<8;2+=824<;+72>#><;
29



����������	
���������	 ����	

�������	���	���������	��	�� !����		"#$%&'()	*)+,-#.,	/"0	1"2345"6789:"7245;7:1*<713;:*61="=;:
30



����������	
���������	 ��	

�������	�		�����������	��	���	��� � �	!��"	��#����	��������$	��	�����	

	

%&'()*+,	-,./0&1/	2%3	4%5678%9:;<=%:578>:=4-?:46>=-94@%@>=
31



�����������	
�	�����������������	���	������� !"#����$#��%��$#� �&�&$# '()(*+�	,�-���(��'*./�0(�	1��)+�	��0*'23��	4)��5�6+	7�)08	�*(8�92(5	:	�9238(;2�<	�3-(	:	'2(�	'���2�3	=	,�((��<���	19*�2�3	,�2��(	>)-��	4)��5�6+	7�)08	�*(8�92(5,�2��(	>*-.�9�	!"":!�$"��:?'!@: !  '�*90�	���������	��0*-��(	1)3�+�	 " '23�)(*9�+�	� ��������	?9232�)(�9�	,�9(2A20)(�	1)3�+�	$ ��2(2)�+�	! ,2��5	B��C2�+�*(�>)��	��).�������������	'()-�2�3�	��).���42-�	D����	EF4,:!&�!!G	,��(9)�	42-�	EF'	=	,)�)�)G   !	'	&(8	'(	'(�	�!!H2���)���2+I	H>		$$�! :"�"#,2��5JB��C2�+K0�)0����0(J0�-�1	���9�++�	&@J"@&J" J#�			L����M	N���O��P'()(*+�	?9232�)�													�Q @Q !  	������#	1H R����9�	,2��5	B��C2�+													,2��5JB��C2�+K0�)0����0(J0�- S�0)(2���	��0*'23�T�P���	UV���W T�P���X�� N���W����)�2�	1)((�9+���)�2�J�)((�9+��KA)�0CJ0�-19�+2���('�0*92(5	S�����	�-)2�I	�00�*�(	�*(8��(20)(2��	E>���G '23�)(*9�	����(2���	19�:+���0(��	'(5��F+2�3	�1	���9�++�	#J�&J#!J" '��(�	�Q @Q !  	�����$�	1H;2�<���	�Q @Q !  	$�!$� �	1H	'23����	�Q @Q !  	$�!$�$@	1HU���������	L����M	��M	T�P���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��(���	�Q @Q !  	$�!$� �	1H						���	�0�$$.�A:�#��:��A�:. $@:.�)�&�$� @�!�B	1���./�+(����$K5)8��J0�-'�09�()95'�0*92(5	S�����	�-)2�I	�00�*�(	�*(8��(20)(2��	E>���G '23�)(*9�	����(2���	�9)<�	��	���20�F+2�3	�1	���9�++�	@"J""J@"J##'23���	*+2�3	-�.2�� '��(�	�Q @Q !  	$�!$�$�	1H;2�<���	�Q @Q !  	#��"�$!	1H	'23����	�Q @Q !  	#��"�$�	1HU���������	L����M	��M	T�P���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��(���	�Q @Q !  	#��"�$!	1H						���	A�!@�A �:!0$#:�"�):)�)�:& �!@@$ #0����)29	HJ	�20C8���9.�20C8���9K<.)�0J0�-'�0*92(5	S�����	�-)2�I	�00�*�(	�*(8��(20)(2��	E>���G '23�)(*9�	����(2���	19�:+���0(��	'(5��F+2�3	�1	���9�++�	$!J !�J ��J"#" '��(�	�Q @Q !  	#�� �!"	1H;2�<���	�Q #Q !  	""����$�	�H	'23����	�Q #Q !  	""����!#	�HU���������	L����M	��M	T�P���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��(���	�Q #Q !  	""����$�	�H						���	#�A  "A":@#�&:�@"!:#A0&:A! � &&�#&�![�	\��W��	T�P���	UV���W T�P���X�� N���W���UM����	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW N���W���P̂���	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW N���W���[������M���]	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW N���W���

32



����������	�
����������� ������ �������������������������� ������ ���������������������� ��������� ��������������������� ��������� ������������
����������������� ������ ��������������� !��"��# $%&'�()��*+,!#�( -)./).0..�121-231�456�+#787�(�9��7��+�( "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( -).<).0..�==2>>231�?5"7@�7�@�6 A!��#� "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( -).<).0..�==2>120<�?56 A!��#�( "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( -).<).0..�==2>120<�?5B������������ ������ ����������
�C�����C�D�C������������������	��C
�����
33



����������	�����
	��
	��������	
���������		����	����	��	�����	������������������	���	 !��	"�	��	���#��$%	��$	&�	��'"���(	&$	��!	��	#��)�(�	��	$�"	*������	!������	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	,��*��&�(	&���!	���	�-�	�����	��(	*��(������	���	#��)�(��.	��	$�"	�"*-	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����+	������	���(	�-�	�����������	&���!	*����"��$	��(	�-���".-�$�	��(	��	$�"	*��	�**���	�-��	�����������	���*�����*���$	��	$�"�	�������*����	��(	�.���	��	�-��	0��*�����*	1�*��(	��(	/�.���"��	,��*���"��	 01/,%�	#�����	*������	$�"�	�.�������	&$	����*���.	�-�	*-�*23456	7869	95	:;	<=>88	95	?@8	8A8B9>57CB	>8B5>D@	<7D	@C=7<9?>8@E	48F5>8	BACBGC7=	:HIJK;JLME	NC9OC7	9O8	P5B?QC=7	�$����+		RSSTUV	WXWRY	Z[WTR\		��	��$	�����	$�"	��$	��'"���	����	"�	�	#�#��	*�#$	��	��$	��*��(	#��)�(�(	��	��(�	�)����&��	���*�����*���$	��	$�"	&$	"�+	]�"	!���	-�)�	�-�	�&����$	��	(�!����(	��(	#����	(�*"�����	!�	���(	��	$�"	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	("���.	��(	����(�����$	�����	�-�	��.���.	�������	��(�	��	$�"	���*�	��	*�����	�	,�*"/�.�	�**�"���	$�"	��$	�**���	�-�	(�*"�����	���	�	������(	#����(	��	����	 "�"���$	̂_	(�$�%	�����	�"*-	(�*"�����	���	�����	����	��	$�"+	�����	�"*-	�����	��	$�"	!��-	���	"�	��	���(	$�"	#�#��	*�#���	��	��$	�"*-	(�*"�����	����	�"�	����*�	��	$�"�	$�"	!���	&�	*-��.�(	�	_̀+__	#��3#�.�	���+	]�"	��$	��'"���	(���)��$	��	�"*-	#�#��	*�#���	����	"�	&$	�����!��.	�-�	#��*�("��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		aTSbcYXdTUV	e[fY	Z[U\RUS		g�	$�"	(�*�(�	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	����	"�	���*�����*���$�	$�"	��$	��	��$	����	*-��.�	$�"�	���(	��(	����	"�	�-��	�-��������	$�"	!���	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	������+	h�!	$�"	�"��	������	"�	��	$�"�	(�*�����	��	��*��)�	�"�"��	����*��	��(	(��*���"��	��	#�#��	������	��(	!��-(��!	$�"�	*������	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		�[U\RifRUZR\	[j	ZbXUVTUV	e[fY	kTUc		g�	$�"	���*�	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	�������	��	!���	���!	�-�	�#��(	��	!-�*-	!�	*��	*��#����	*������	���#�	��	������*�����	!��-	$�"	��(	(���)����.	���)�*��	��	$�"	&�*�"��	!�	!���	���(	�����	��	���(	�-�	��'"���(	����*��	��	(��*���"���	��	$�"	��	#�#��	�������	��(	�-��	!���	"����	!�	��*��)�	&�*2	����	$�"	$�"�	�*2��!��(.����	��	$�"�	��*��#�	��	�"*-	#�#��	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	�"��-���	$�"	!���	��	���.��	&�	�&��	��	"��	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	*�������	���*�����*���$	����	"�	��	��	��.�	���*�����*���$	(�*"�����	����	"�+		�ll	U[STZR\	XUc	cT\Zl[\fYR\	dTll	mR	\RUS	S[	e[f	RlRZSY[UTZXlle		

nopqrstuvq	wpqtsx	yux	zv{uyr|sp	}v~qot~|sp	qspyrpx	tu�	���������	�������	���ysrvp~	y{sppx	rt�	}y�vx	�yrrps~tu�	��	�poo�	�oyvs	��	}vq��tups 34



���������	�
����	���
����������������������
��
���������	����������������������������������������
����������
����	�
���	���
������	��������
����������	�������
�������������	������	
������
�������������������
��������
�������	���
��
��
��������	�����
��������������������������������
����	��	�����
�����	��������	������
���������
����	��������	���
���������������	��������
��
�����
�����������������
��������������	�������������
�����������������
������	�������
����������������	����
����	����
����������
��������
��
����������������
��
���	������������	�����	�����	�����������������
����������	����������
���������
���������������������������
�
���	���
��������������������������
���� ����	������
��������
��
����������������������
�	�������������������������!���������������
��������������������
����������
��
�����������
���������	�����������	������
������
�
����������������������
�����
����������������	��������
���������������	����"#$�%#�&#'%(&%�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--23��4�	��������
��
�	��
����
�	�����������	�������������
��������������
��
���	�����
�����������
�����	��
��������������������
�����������
���������	�������
���
�������	��������������
�
������������
����������������	��������
�������������������5�������
��
�	�������������������������
�5�6	����������������789:������
������;#�(<=+/1�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2�#,�>#?.�'1$�1@(+*�(<<.1//�������
�	�����������������������	��������������������������	����������
����������������	��������
����������
����	����	��	�
�����������������������
��	���
�6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
�5���	��������	�������������������	���������������������A�������
����	���������
�����������
�����������	�
�����������	������������������ ����	�����
��������	���������	�
����	�����	���
���
��
����	�������������������
���	�����	������	�
����������������;#�.1B?1/%�C(C1.�&#C+1/�,.#@�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2��������	��
���������������	���������������������
�����
����������������	����������	����������������	��
����	�����
�������������	��	�
������	�����������
��6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
����	������������������	������������������������������
����������	������A�������������	���������������
�
��
�
��������������;#�$+%D<.($�>#?.�&#'/1'%�$+%D�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2������������	��
��
���	���������������
�����������	
	�����
����������������	�����������
�����������
���	����5�

35



�����������	
��������
�����	���
����	�����
����������������
������
��	������������	�����������	�	����������
�������	�����
�������	
���	������
����
����	��
���
�������������������������	
��������������
�
��� !"�
����	��
��������	����
���
�������������	��
�����	��		���
�������������������������������������	�����
�����������#���
��
	���������
	�������
��	�
����
���
��	
���	������
����	���������
�����������
���
�����	���������
����	��
��
�������
�����	����������	�	�	����	�
������	�����
�����	����	
���
��������$%&'()%*�+,)*-,)%�,.*�/012-,)%�����������������	�������������	���
��������	���3
��4�������	������������
5���	���������������	����	�������������	������
��������6��		��677����
�	��
��������
�7������7������������������������	�������������	�����89:.0-;%*<(.<�=0')�,99%//�,.*�90./%.2�20�)%9%(>%�,.*�/(<.�*09'?%.2/�%;%92)0.(9,;;=���
��
������	
����	�	��
�����������	�������
��	�
������	�
�����������������������������	
�
	��������	�
�����
	�������������
������	�	�����������
5����	
��
����������
������	�	��
���5������	����@A43�����B�C�	�	��
���������	
�����	�
�������
������	�
��������5��	����@A43��
���
�����	������������������������
��B��C�	�	��
���������	
������	����@A43�	
����������������������
��������������	
�����	�
�������
���5���	��
���
�����	������������������������D��	���������
���
����	�	
������5�����
	�������������
�������������5�����������	�
�����
��	���������������������	���������	�	���������EFG�HIGJ�JF�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQV�EIWFOI�SRTSXTHN�KYZ[\L[]̂ V�_TJ̀TH�J̀I�aFSPbTNH�QcQJIde���������	����	����������
�����	�	
�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQVf�cFP�SFHWTOd�	�	6�g� h
������������������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
���������g� h
���������	�
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
������
���5��
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������3����
�����	
���
�	�
���������
���������	��	���
����	���������������������������g� i�	���
����������
���
	���� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������������
5����
���
����	�	
������5���������5����	��
��������	�
�������������
	�����������
��������	�
��k	�
�������
���������	������
	�����
�����	��	�	�������������	
������
5�����
������5������	
��
����� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������	����
�����
���
������	�
��������	�� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��

36



�����������	
���
���
��

����������������������������������������������� !�"#$%�� � � � � �� &'()�*�+ , �+ �&�-��&�#-&���#.�  ! �&��(/0123(/4�5/6�5/3�511�78'(9(:)�5::50'73�'7;7:<��:'7�=�>?@@A@BCD%��()�7/:7;73�(/:<�5)�<E�:'7���:'�356�<E��7F:7G97;��������96�5/3�97:H77/�&#$$I�J��� #-K�#L&K��*&I��5�0</:;50:251�52:'<;(:6�5/3�F<1(:(051�)293(�()(</�<E�:'7��:5:7�<E�-<1<;53<��:'7�=�MCNO?PCQD%��5/3�R�*.K&"* ��$#�+�-#, �� �"*- ���*�-���5�-<1<;53<�0<;F<;5:(</��:'7�=�OBC?STCO?D%���&'7�#2:'<;(:6�5/3�:'7�-</:;50:<;�5;7�;7E7;;73�:<�'7;7(/�(/3(�(325116�5)�5�=�S?CQD�5/3�0<1170:(�716�5)�:'7�=�S?CP@U�D������VW��K � #���&5116/J)��750'�!7:;<F<1(:5/�+():;(0:��<)����5/3����750'�5�=�PUC?PTCD�5/3�0<1170:(�716�:'7�=�PUC?PTCUD%�H7;7�<;45/(X73�F2;)25/:�:<�5/3�(/�500<;35/07�H(:'�:'7�F;<�()(</)�<E�YY����
�
�
��Z[�\Z]���-������E<;�:'7�F2;F<)7�<E�0</):;20:(/4��E(/5/0(/4��<F7;5:(/4�5/3�G5(/:5(/(/4�07;:5(/�F291(0�E50(1(:(7)�5/3�(GF;<�7G7/:)�E<;�(:)71E��(:)�:58F567;)��;7)(37/:)�5/3�2)7;)̂�5/3��K � #���F2;)25/:�:<�Y����
�
��
�
%�3%�*%��-�������:'7�+():;(0:)�5;7�7GF<H7;73�:<�7/:7;�(/:<�0</:;50:)�5/3�54;77G7/:)�5EE70:(/4�:'7�5EE5(;)�<E�:'7�+():;(0:)̂�5/3��K � #���F2;)25/:�:<�Y����
�
��
�
%�(%��-�������:'7�+():;(0:)�5;7�7GF<H7;73�:<�5FF<(/:��'(;7�5/3�;7:5(/�547/:)��7GF1<677)��7/4(/77;)�5/3�5::<;/76)̂�5/3��K � #���F2;)25/:�:<�:'7(;�0</)<1(35:73�)7;�(07�F15/�5/3�Y���
������-�������:'7�+():;(0:)�G56�0<<;3(/5:7�<;�0</:;50:�H(:'�</7�5/<:'7;�:<�F;<�(37�5/6�E2/0:(</��)7;�(07�<;�E50(1(:6�:'5:�:'76�G56�97�52:'<;(X73�:<�F;<�(37�(/3(�(325116̂�5/3���K � #���</�_79;25;6�
�����
̀��:'7�+():;(0:)�7/:7;73�(/:<�:'7�&5116/J)��750'�#2:'<;(:6� ):591()'G7/:�#4;77G7/:��:'7�=�UCSabPUNA@BC��>?@@A@BCD%�:<�7):591()'�:'7�#2:'<;(:6��5�)7F5;5:7�17451�7/:(:6�:'5:�()�5�F<1(:(051�)293(�()(</�5/3�F<1(:(051�0<;F<;5:(</�<E�:'7��:5:7�<E�-<1<;53<̂�5/3��K � #���F2;)25/:�:<�Y����
��������%��-�������5/3�:'7� ):591()'G7/:�#4;77G7/:��:'7�R<5;3�<E�+(;70:<;)�<E�:'7�#2:'<;(:6��:'7�=cOS?dD%�)'511�'5�7�:'7�G5/547G7/:�0</:;<1�5/3�)2F7;�()(</�<E�511�:'7�92)(/7))�5/3�5EE5(;)�<E�:'7�#2:'<;(:6̂�5/3��K � #���:'7�#2:'<;(:6�37)(;7)�:<�7/4547�:'7�-</:;50:<;�:<�F7;E<;G�07;:5(/�)7;�(07)�5)�5;7�/77373�96�:'7�#2:'<;(:6�:<�)7;�7�:'7�F;<F7;:6�H(:'(/�5/3�H(:'<2:�(:)�9<2/35;(7)̂�5/3��K � #���:'7�-</:;50:<;�'5)�;7F;7)7/:73�:'5:�(:�'5)�:'7�F;<E7))(</51�78F7;(7/07��)e(11�5/3�;7)<2;07)�:<�F7;E<;G�:'7�)7;�(07)��5)�)7:�E<;:'�'7;7(/�������&K � _�� ��(/�0</)(37;5:(</�<E�:'7�G2:251�0<�7/5/:)�5/3�):(F215:(</)�)7:�E<;:'�'7;7(/��:'7�;707(F:�5/3�)2EE(0(7/06�<E�H'(0'�5;7�'7;796�50e/<H173473��:'7�,5;:(7)�'7;7:<�54;77�5)�E<11<H)f��

ghijklmn�onpqrhsq�tgu�gvwgxywoz{|}{z~o��zvw��zyw�{xwvy����
37



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� ��

�������������������
�� ������������� ���!�������"#$����%#$&#�&����%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�1(,2),3�+'(�/(,�4.(/�5(/.,46(5�4*��789:9;����-++-.'(5�'(,(+)�-*5�4*.),1),-+(5�'(,(4*�6<�+'4/�,(2(,(*.(�=+'(�>�?@A9B?CDEF�=-E�4*�-�1,)2(//4)*-0�3-**(,��+)�+'(�/-+4/2-.+4)*�)2�+'(�#G+'),4+<��G/4*H�+'(�5(H,((�)2�/I400�-*5�I*)J0(5H(�.G/+)3-,40<�(310)<(5�6<�)+'(,�1,)2(//4)*-0/�1(,2),34*H�/4340-,�/(,�4.(/!�=6E�J4+'4*�+'(�+43(�1(,4)5�-*5�1G,/G-*+�+)�+'(��.)1(�)2��(,�4.(/�/1(.424(5�4*�/-45��789:9;��!�-*5�=.E�G/4*H�,(-/)*-60(�.)33(,.4-0�(22),+/�+)�34*434K(�-*<�-**)<-*.(��4*+(,2(,(*.(�),�54/,G1+4)*�+)�+'(�,(/45(*+/��+(*-*+/��)..G1-*+/�-*5�4*�4+((/�J4+'4*�+'(�#G+'),4+<����789:9;���3-<�+-I(�-*<�2),3��4*.0G54*H�2),3/�J'4.'�3-<�4*.0G5(�1,4.(�-*5�1-<3(*+�+(,3/��� *�+'(�(�(*+�)2�-*<�.)*204.+�6(+J((*�+(,3/�/(+�2),+'�4*�+'(�6)5<�)2�+'4/�#H,((3(*+�-*5�+(,3/�/(+�2),+'�4*��789:9;����+'(�+(,3/�4*�+'(�6)5<�)2�+'4/�#H,((3(*+�/'-00�H)�(,*����)*+,-.+),�/'-00�'-�(�*)�,4H'+�),�-G+'),4+<��(L1,(//�),�43104(5��+)�+-I(�-*<�-.+4)*��(L1(*5�-*<�/G3��4*.G,�-*<�)604H-+4)*��),�)+'(,J4/(�)604H-+(�+'(�#G+'),4+<�4*�-*<�3-**(,�J'-+/)(�(,��(L.(1+�+)�+'(�(L+(*+�/1(.424.-00<�1,)�45(5�4*�+'4/�#H,((3(*+�=4*.0G54*H��789:9;��E�),�+',)GH'�)+'(,�-G+'),4K-+4)*�(L1,(//0<�5(0(H-+(5�+)�),�-G+'),4K(5�6<�+'(�#G+'),4+<�+',)GH'�4+/�M)-,5�)2�&4,(.+),/����� %��"N��$�O#P���%'4/�#H,((3(*+�/'-00�6(�(22(.+4�(�-/�)2��.+)6(,�
��������-*5�/'-00�+(,34*-+(�)*�+'(�(-,04(,�+)�)..G,�)2F�=4E�+(,34*-+4)*�1G,/G-*+�+)��(.+4)*�
Q�'(,()2!�),�=44E�&(.(36(,��
���������$)+J4+'/+-*54*H�+'(�2),(H)4*H��G*0(//�+(,34*-+(5�1G,/G-*+�+)�/G6/(.+4)*�=4E�),�=44E�-6)�(��),�G*0(//�+'(�#G+'),4+<�5(+(,34*(/�*)+�+)�-11,)1,4-+(�2G*5/�2),�+'4/�#H,((3(*+�2),�+'(�*(L+�/G..((54*H�<(-,��+'4/�#H,((3(*+�/'-00�-G+)3-+4.-00<�,(*(J�)*�R-*G-,<�
�-*5�/'-00�+(,34*-+(�)*�"-<��
����������� #&& % �$#P����� ������%'(�#G+'),4+<�3-<��4*�J,4+4*H��,(SG(/+�+'(��)*+,-.+),�1,)�45(�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�*)+�/(+�2),+'�4*��789:9;�����%'(�+(,3/�-*5�.)*54+4)*/�)2�+'(�1,)�4/4)*�)2�/G.'�/(,�4.(/�/'-00�6(�/G6T(.+�+)�+'(�3G+G-0�-H,((3(*+�)2�+'(��)*+,-.+),�-*5�+'(�#G+'),4+<�1G,/G-*+�+)�-�J,4++(*�/(,�4.(NJ),I�),5(,�(L(.G+(5�6<�-*�-G+'),4K(5�,(1,(/(*+-+4�(�)2�+'(�#G+'),4+<�-*5�+'(��)*+,-.+),�),�-*�-55(*5G3�+)�+'4/�#H,((3(*+���#G+'),4K-+4)*�+)�1,).((5�J4+'�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�/'-00�*)+�6(�H4�(*�G*0(//�+'(�#G+'),4+<�'-/�-11,)1,4-+(5�2G*5/�/G224.4(*+�+)�.)�(,�+'(�-554+4)*-0�.)31(*/-60(�-3)G*+���%)�+'(�(L+(*+�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�-,(�1,)�45(5�1G,/G-*+�+)�+'4/��(.+4)*����+'(�+(,3/�-*5�.)*54+4)*/�)2�+'4/�#H,((3(*+�,(0-+4*H�+)��(,�4.(/�/'-00�-0/)�-110<�+)�-*<�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�,(*5(,(5����� ���# ��N�P# "����%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�*)+42<�+'(�#G+'),4+<�433(54-+(0<�)2�-*<�-*5�-00�5-3-H(�.-G/(5�6<�+'(��)*+,-.+),�+)�#G+'),4+<�1,)1(,+<�-*5�+'-+�)2�+'4,5�1-,+4(/���%'(��)*+,-.+),�J400�1,)31+0<�,(1-4,�),��-+�+'(�#G+'),4+<U/�)1+4)*��,(436G,/(�+'(�#G+'),4+<�2),�+'(�,(1-4,�)2�-*<�5-3-H(�+)�1,)1(,+<�.-G/(5�6<�+'(��)*+,-.+),�),�4+/�(310)<((/��-H(*+/�),�(SG413(*+��� *�-554+4)*��+'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�1,)31+0<�*)+42<�+'(�#G+'),4+<�)2�-00�1)+(*+4-0�.0-43/�)2�J'4.'�4+�6(.)3(/�-J-,(���%'(��)*+,-.+),�2G,+'(,�-H,((/�+)�+-I(�-00�,(-/)*-60(�/+(1/�+)�1,(/(,�(�-00�1'</4.-0�(�45(*.(�-*5�4*2),3-+4)*�J'4.'�3-<�6(�,(0(�-*+�+)�+'(�.4,.G3/+-*.(/�/G,,)G*54*H�-�1)+(*+4-0�.0-43��J'40(�3-4*+-4*4*H�1G604.�/-2(+<��-*5�+)�H,-*+�+)�+'(�#G+'),4+<�+'(�)11),+G*4+<�+)�,(�4(J�-*5�4*/1(.+�/G.'�(�45(*.(��4*.0G54*H�+'(�/.(*(�)2�-*<�5-3-H(�),�-..45(*+/���%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�6(�,(/1)*/460(�2),�4*4+4-+4*H��3-4*+-4*4*H��-*5�/G1(,�4/4*H�-00�/-2(+<�1,(.-G+4)*/�-*5�1,)H,-3/�4*�.)**(.+4)*�J4+'�+'(��(,�4.(/�-*5�/'-00�1,)�45(�-00�,(-/)*-60(�1,)+(.+4)*�+)�1,(�(*+�5-3-H(�),�4*TG,<�+)�1(,/)*/�-*5�1,)1(,+<��4*.0G54*H�-*<�3-+(,4-0�-*5�(SG413(*+�,(0-+(5�+)�+'(��(,�4.(/��

VWXYZ[\]�̂]_̀aWb̀�cVd�VefVghf̂ijkljim̂nniefopihfqjgfehprqp
38



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� ��

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  !"!#$%�&!#'(#)$"�!�*+$",$#,*����� +������������������������������-�.�������������������/�0�1��������������������������������*�������2�0��1���������������������������������������������*������������������3�����.��2�0���1����������������4������������4����������������������.�����������4��3.����������������������������������.3���������*�������2�0��1����������������������������������3�����������������*�������2�����0�1�����������.����������������������.��������������3�����.������������*��������������������������������������������������������$����.�������������������������������������������-�.���������������������������������3�������������3�����������������*���������������3�����������������.�����������������$�����������������������������$�����������������������������������$����.������+����������������3�������������������������������4�����������3��������������3�������������-3�������������5�������3�����.�����*���������������������*�����������������3�����.���������������������������������������������5������������������3�������������.3������3����������������3�����.�����������������.����������������������3����������������$����.������6����.3������3�������������������������������������7��3�����.������������*�����������������.������������������������������������������������$��������7����4��������83�����.�����*������������.�����������������������������������������.3��������������� +�������������������������������������..������������������3�����.�������.3���������*���������������.����.��������6��3�����.������������*�������������������������������������������������������������������������7�������������������������������������������������3�������3�������������������-3���������������������������������������3��.3����������������$���������������������������������������������������4����������9���.���������.�����:�����.3�����������������������������������&����������� +���*��������3�������������������$����.����������������4�������������������������������������3��3��������������������.3����������������������5.����5��.����������� +�������������������������������������������������������.3�����������%��������3���������*�������������������$����.������;<=>?@�.����/�0�1�������������������������������������.�����3�����������������������������������������������������������2�0��1����������������������������3��.�����4����.����2�0���1����������������������������������������3����������A����������������������������.��������2�0��1�����������������������������������:�����.�����������������������������������3��.������������������������������2�0�1�������������������������������������������������������������������������.������������(���3��������*����������B������$������
�C�2�0��1�D��������B���������D��5�����.3�������������������..�������������������� +������3����������������������������������������������������������$����.������������������������������������������������3�����������3�������������������������������������8���������������.3�������������$�����������#����������3����������33�������������$����������������*��������3�����.��������������.�����3��3������������������������������������������������������������������3������������������������������.��������������������������*���������������.������������������������������������3������������������������������������������$����.�������������������������������������������������3�����.�������������$����.�����

EFGHIJKL�MLNOPFQO�RES�ETUEVWUMXYZ[YX\M]]XTÛ_XWÙYVUTW_à_
39



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� ��

�� ������������������������������� !"# �!�$�"%%�&!��'(�� �� ����) ��!' *��" � ����) ��!' *+$�!�,)�$ ������!�-�.�!�� ����� ���.��"#��/�� ���"��"!!" '���&!�0!�$$�"�(�$ " )$�!�&�! �(�$#!'-'�0�1�!2�'��&!�0!�$$�"�(�!�$)% $�"#�'���(�()!'�0� ���!�&�! '�0�&�!'�(��'�#%)('�0�"�(�$#!'& '����.� �����!�'#�$�&�!.�!/�(�()!'�0� ���'���'#��&�!'�(�"�(� �����!�'#�$�"� '#'&" �(� ��-��&�!.�!/�(�()!'�0� �����$)'�0�'���'#��&�!'�(�3456789:;�<=>6?8@A���B�� ���������C�����D�C�E�C�����"�� ��/&��$" '�������/&��$" '���.�!� �����!�'#�$�&!��'(�(�)�(�!� �'$��0!��/�� �$�"%%�-��'��"##�!("�#��1' �� ���#�/&��$" '���$#��()%��"  "#��(���!� ��"$�FG9HIH8�J���������� !"# �!�$�"%%�-��!�$&��$'-%��.�!�"%%��K&��$�$�' �'�#)!$�'��&�!.�!/"�#���.� �'$��0!��/�� �"�(�$�"%%��� �-���� ' %�(� ��"�*�!�'/-)!$�/�� ��!�#�/&��$" '����K#�& �"$�&!��'(�(�'��FG9HIH8�J��.� �'$��0!��/�� ��)�%�$$�$"'(�!�'/-)!$�/�� ��!�#�/&��$" '���'$�"&&!���(�'��1!' '�0�-*� ����) ��!' *�'��"(�"�#���.�'�#)!!'�0�$)#���K&��$�$�����*�('!�# �!�'/-)!$"-%��#�$ $�.�!�/" �!'"%$�1'%%�-��!�'/-)!$"-%��" � ������ !"# �!+$�"# )"%�#�$ ��&!��'(�(� �" � ������ !"# �!�$�"%%�/"2��"�!�"$��"-%��"  �/& � ���� '.*� ����) ��!' *��.� ����$ '/" �(�"/�)� ��.�$)#��!�'/-)!$"-%��#�$ $�3�!�"�*�/" �!'"%�"(L)$ /�� $� ��!� ��$)-$�,)�� %*�'(�� '.'�(A�&!'�!� ��#�//��#'�0� ���!�,)�$ �(�$�!�'#�$������#)!!�� �1' �� ����K�#) '����.� �'$��0!��/�� �� ������ !"# �!�$�"%%�&!��'(�� ����) ��!' *�1' ��"�#)!!�� �#�/&%� �(�C� �!�"%������)����!�'#��M�!/�NO��3��,)�$ �.�!��"K&"*�!�C(�� '.'#" '����)/-�!�"�(���! '.'#" '��A�34PQR@A������&"*/�� $�1'%%�-��/"(�� �� ������ !"# �!�)� '%� ���#�/&%� �(�NO��'$�&!��'(�(�������NO��$�"%%�-��"  "#��(���!� ��"�(�'�#�!&�!" �(���!�'��"$�FG9HIH8�S�� -�� C���'#�$���C���'#�$�.�!� �����!�'#�$�$�"%%�-��$)-/'  �(�/�� �%*��-*� ���
� ���.��"#��/�� ���()!'�0� ��� �!/��.� �'$��0!��/�� �"�(�$�"%%�#�� "'�� ���.�%%�1'�0�'�.�!/" '��T�'�� ���' �/'U�(�$ " �/�� ��.� �����!�'#�$�&�!.�!/�(��''�� ��*�� ��!�!�"$��"-%��'�.�!/" '���!�,)'!�(�-*� ����) ��!' *� ��&!�#�$$�&"*/�� ��.� ���'���'#���'�#%)('�0�&!�L�# �"�(V�!�#�$ �#�(�$�"$�&!��'(�(�'��"�*�"&&%'#"-%��1!'  ���$�!�'#�V1�!2��!(�!�������) ��!' *�$�"%%�-��#�"!0�(���%*�.�!� ���"# )"%� '/��"�(�('!�# �#�$ $�'�#)!!�(�.�!� ���&�!.�!/"�#���.� �����!�'#�$���C���'#�$�!�#�'��(�-*� ����) ��!' *�". �!� ���
� ���.��"#��/�� ��/"*�-��&!�#�$$�(� ���.�%%�1'�0�/�� ���W�� �C���M��������������"*/�� �.�!� �����!�'#�$�$�"%%�-��/"(��-*� ����) ��!' *�1' �'�� �'! *�3��A�("*$��.�!�#�'& ��.T�3'A�"� '/�%*��$" '$."# �!*�"�(�(� "'%�(�'���'#��'�� ���.�!/�!�,)'!�(�-*���# '���BX�"�(�3''A�'.�"&&%'#"-%���"�!�"$��"-%*�$" '$."# �!*�"�(�(� "'%�(���� �%*���&�! ��.�!� �" �&�! '����.� �����!�'#�$�&�!.�!/�(�"�(��� �&!��'�)$%*�-'%%�(��������) ��!' *�/"*�(� �!/'��� ��1"'����!��K ��(� ���(�"(%'���.�!�.'%'�0� ������ �%*���&�! ���!�/"*�/"2��&"*/�� �.�!���!�'#�$� �� ������ !"# �!��� 1' �$ "�('�0�"�(�%"*�'��.'%'�0� ������ �%*���&�! ��)&���!�"$��"-%��!�,)�$ ��.� ������ !"# �!��'.�' �'$�'�� ���'� �!�$ ��.� ����) ��!' *� ��(��$����C�� ������� �"�Y�"!(�/�� '�0�'$��� �$#��()%�(�'�� '/�� ��!��'�1�&"*/�� ��.�"��'���'#��� ���Y�"!(���!�-*�") ��!'U�$�&"*/�� �.�!���!�'#�$��$)-L�# � �� ���"&&!�&!'" '���"�(�-)(0� �!�,)'!�/�� $�)�(�!���# '����B���!��.��1' ��) � ������(�.�!�"((' '��"%�Y�"!(�"&&!��"%��$��%��0�"$�"�*�&"*/�� �!�,)'!�(� ��-��/"(��(��$��� ��K#��(� ���"/�)� $�"&&!�&!'" �(�.�!�$)#����!�'#�$�"$�$� �.�! ��'�� ����) ��!' *+$�"&&!���(�-)(0� ���

Z[\]̂ _̀a�bacde[fd�gZh�ZijZkljbmnopnmqbrrmijstmljunkjiltvut
40



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� ��

����������������������������������������������� ������!�������"������������������#�������  ������� �����$������������� %&'()(&'(&*�+,&*"$+*,"���*���+�������������������������������������������������-���������$-��������������������������������-���������+������������������ �������������������-����������������������-������ �����$�����������*���+��������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������� ���� �����-�����������������������$-����������������������������������������������� ��������$��������������������#����������#��� �������������-������������������������#��������������*���$�����������������������������������������������#���#���������*���$�������������������#���#��-�����������������������������������������������������������-����������������#��� ����� �����.������������������ �������+������������������������������#/���������������������������-����������������������������������-�������-�����#��� ������������#�����������������0����������������� �������������������������1�������#������������������������#�������2��-��3%+$���1��4�����.���5�������������������#���������6����������������� ���������������� ������������#����������������������������������������������������������������./�����#��� ������������������������������#��������������������� ����� ���1����#��� �������������������*���+����������������#����������#��� ��������� ��������������� ����� ������������������#/��������������-����������������������������$������������� ���������#������+���������������#������������������������#/������������� �����+����������������������� ���������������#���������������������������-������ �����$�����������789�:;<=>?@=;>�AB�<;=�9<=A=C9D�=;�E;>F9>GB�@;HI9<B?=A;<�J9<9KA=B�;>�L<9HIC;MH9<=�A<BL>?<@9�J9<9KA=BN�L<C9BB�L<9HIC;MH9<=�@;HI9<B?=A;<�@;O9>?P9�AB�I>;OAD9D�JM�=89�:;<=>?@=;>�;>�B;H9�;=89>�9<=A=M�;=89>�=8?<�=89�QL=8;>A=MN�?<D�=89�:;<=>?@=;>�AB�;JCAP?=9D�=;�I?M�K9D9>?C�?<D�B=?=9�A<@;H9�=?R9B�;<�H;<9MB�JM�A=�9?><9D�IL>BL?<=�=;�=8AB�QP>99H9<=S���
��� (TU$V�,)),"*U&%*W���*����$-�������������#6������������������#�������������1����������������������-�����������������������������/�������������������������������������+���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������#�����������1���������������

�� +,&*"$+*,"5�%&U"$&+(������� *���+������������������������������������������������������������1������������-������������������ ������$-�������������������������-����������������������������� ��������XR8AJA=�:������������������������������������������#��������� ���������$��������� ���#��-������������-����� �����������-����������$��������������������������  ����������������������-����������������� ���+����������Y�������V��#����������Z��.����+������������������-����*���+����������Y�������V��#����������+�������������$�����#����V��#������%�����������������������#�����������������������$������������������������������������$���������-����������������������������$-��������������#�����������������������������������������#����-����������������������������������������-�����������$�������������������������������������������������#������$���������������#��������������1�������*���$��������������������������-���������� �������� ����������������������������-����� ����������������������������������������������$-���������#�� )�����������������-��������.������������$-�������������+����������������������������$��������������������� �������������� ����������������-�����������������������#�������$-��������������������������������� �������-�� ������������������������� �������-���������

[\]̂_̀ab�cbdef\ge�h[i�[jk[lmkcnopqonrcssnjktunmkvolkjmuwvu
41



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� �

���������������������������������������������� ! "�#$%���&������'�(���������)���(��������(*�+�����(�����������,���������������)���(����������������������-)���������)�(����������������������(��(.�����)���*�/��0���1���2+�(�����(��(�)��(������2+����(�����.�(�������������*��(�)��(����(���)��2��������������*��(�)��(����(��2�)(��������������*��������3)������*��(������'�(�������4�+�����������/������������)�5��(����������������'�(��������������(��������-)������*�����3)������*����+�������������.���(��6�������������/����������-)���������)(�����������'�(����������&������������.����-)������6+������)��(.��������2���������3.���2�(�������'�(������������)���(��������������+���������+����2�(����������������������(��(.�������(��()����(����������-)�����+������������ 7���'�(�������1������)������+)�������������-)������(�)��(���������(��������������������������2��(*�����.����(����(���(����(������3.���2�(�4�(�������������+)����������������-)������(�)��(��������������2�������'�(�������1����������*�)(�����(*�+�������(��(������3.���2�(����7���'�(��������������������+�(��������������+�*2�(������(*����)���������(����)���+���������
��� '89:&;<97&3=&7>�39;�'89:=&'7,������ '�(����(������*���3(*��(���2����(����2�����(����(������*�����3)������*��(��.���(��������'�(���������*�����3)������*�����������+����*�����'�(����������������)����������+�����2�(��������+�����)�������0����������2��(���(����(�������&(��������(������'�(��������������������(����������(����(�����(��������(���)����(���2+������(���(*��(���2����(�/���������'�(������������2����/�������)(��������*�����)����������3.���2�(��/���������3)������*����2����(����(���������/���������3)������*������.���������������(����(���������/�����������������������������+���*��/�)��������(���*������(���)�����������(����*���������(���������������3)������*���'�(����(������(���2����(�������(����(��)������/�������(*��(���2����(�/�������?�����.�(�����*�0(�/(��������+)��������������2��+���������������'�(�������4������+���������������'�(���������*���+����(�����(���*�(�����)(���*���(����(������*��������3)������*4�����������(��+�(��(��*�������+����*�����'�(��������/����)��)����������3)������*1����(����(������(���2����(���;)��(.�����+�����2�(�����������3.���2�(����������'�(�����������(�������������������(��(���2����(������������(����������(����(����������'�(���������.���������(�����(�������(����(������*��.���2�(���(������2������(���*�����+�������������3)������*��(������'�(����������7���'�(���������.�����������(*���������2+��*������.�(�������)���(���������/���������������(*��(���2����(�����.(����������)(���������(����(������(���2����(��������3)������*��������.������������)(���*��������2������)�����(����(������*��.���2�(������ @����(���&��(���*�(.�&(���2����(���;)��(.�����+�����2�(�����������3.���2�(�������3)������*�2�*����������@����(���&��(���*�(.�&(���2����(��������'�(����������ABCDEFGHI�JKCG" LM GN�JGLFDOH" FGP�2��(��������������)���*�()2���4���+����(������(���������(�()2���4���+���/���4���+��������4��(�������������������.����(2�(�5���)���������1������(���������(���������(������()2���4���.����(2�(��+���+����()2���4����2�������������������(����(�Q���5R�5
���
������'�S�,�4��(��2+��*������)��(������2������*����(���������(�()2���4��������(�(��������(������(����������������(����(�Q�
T5�5R�
�����'�S�,���&(���2+���(���/����Q���5R�5
����'�S�,�������'�(���������.���������2+��2�(���(��2��(���(������(��������)���*�+�����)�����(��+�����������������?������++��+�������������(��)����������@����(���&��(���*�(.�&(���2����(������������������'�(�������4��(������������(���*�����.(���������+�+�����������@����(���&��(���*�(.�&(���2����(����2�)(�)�����U�����������)����2����������(���������)������������)����(����� '�(���������@�������������6��)���(������(���)��(.�����+�����2�(�����������3.���2�(���(��+�������������6��)���(�����)�)����.���2�(���/��������3)������*������'�(��������

VWXYZ[\]�̂]_̀aWb̀�cVd�VefVghf̂ijkljim̂nniefopihfqjgfehprqp
42



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� �

��������������������������������������������������������� ����������������!"�������� ���������#��"������������$����������������������������
��� %&'()$*+,�%-�.% /0('1$�������2���!�����"��2���2�3��������3������������� ����������"��"���2�"���������������������!����������2�����3���������!���2���������!�"���"������2����������"����������������"�������������������������2�������2���!���������������������!����������!��������"��"������������������������2������������!����������"���"��!����������� ����������������������������"�������������������3�������������!��������������"��2���2�������������������#����4��������� ���������������"����2�������������������������2���!�����"��2���2�3��������3������������� ����������"���������������������!������1��� ����������������!���������������������2���"��2���3�����"������������������������������!�����������������������2��������$��������������"����2��������5�6����������������!���������������������!�����������!�������!�������3��������������������#��������2�������"����2���������"����������������������"�����4�����������������
��� 7+('$��'.�(' /08)�' ($���1��� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������������"��������������������������������������!�����������"�����!������������$�������������!"����2��������������!������1��� ���������������������������3�����������2����������������2��������������������!!�������!�������#���!�������!��#�������������������������!����������������"�������������"����������������#��"��"�������������!"����!������������������������������������$��������"�����!�2���2�����������������������������������!�������2����� ��������������������������"��!����2���3���������������""�������!�������!������2������������!����3����������������2������� ��������������9��������!�������������"����������!!�������������������"����2��������!��������������������������������$����������1��� �����������������������������9������������������2��������"�����������"��!������2������������������������3���������������""��������2�!�������!������2��������������������"�����������$������������������!�������!�����2������������!����!���3���������3�����4�����2�3������������������1��� ���������������"����2����2�!����������������������������������������3���"�����!�2��!�����������""���2�������2�3������ ������������2:�������������"�����������������������������$����������2��������3������ �������������������2����������$�������
���3������
��� +'.(0'+-+ �1+%'������� 1��� ����������������2����2����2�!�������2����2����!���������������������2�������������2����������������������������������!"�����������������2�������������5������������������;<=>?@AB>C�DEFGHEB>GGIJ6�����!���2���������������2���������!���2�!��2��������������3����������������������������2�!��������2��9"������5����;KLMBHIJ6�������2�����������3����������9"��������2����������#����������������������2��3����������������+�2�!���������������2�������������2������������������������"���������������������������!�����������������������������!�����2���������������!�������������������������!�������������� ��������������������������3����������������������������������!"�������������������������������������!������2:������� ���������#��"�����!������������$����������������"���������������������!������'����������2�������������������������������!�������������������������������������� ������������������3������2������2�!�������������������+�2�!������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�2�!��������9��"������ ������������(9��"���������������"����2�2�3���""����3���������������2�!������������3������������������3����!���2������������3��������!����������������!����������"������2�!��������!"������������3��������"���3���3������������� ������������2����������#���!"���������������2���3��������������������

NOPQRSTU�VUWXYOZX�[N\�N]̂N_̀ V̂abcdbaeVffa]̂ghà îb_̂]̀hjih
43



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� �

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����!"�����������"�����������#������� $���������������������������������������"�����������������������������"����������%�������
��&��������������'
�(����������������������������)"����������������*������������"��������������)"���������������"����������������������������&������"�������������&��������������������������������&������������������������*�����������"�����"�������$��"������������#����!"���������������������������)#��������������������&���������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������������#����������� $��"������������#����!"���������������������������)#��������������������&���������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������������#��������+������������������������������������&���*�������������������������"������������������������������&�����������������������#�������"����������)#�������������"���#�������������������#��������������������%�������
����+������������������������������������#�������������"�����������*��������������������������������)#�����������
,�� )%%$-./0.+���+����������������������������#�������)#���������������������������������������������"������&����"�������*������&����������������������)"����������)�����������������#��������������)#�����������&����������������&���������������&���������)"������������������������������&�����#������������"�����������������������������&�����������
1�� %234�5.+6)�+56%���+�����������������������������"�����������������������)"�����������������������������������%����������������������&��������������������������������)#���������&�����������������������������������������"��������������#�#��������������������������������������)"�������7�������������������"��������������"�������������������������������������"������������������������������"������������������������&������������������������������������������������������������7���"�������������������������#�������"����������)#�����������+�������������������������"��������������%��������&����"��������&�����������������������)"����������+���������������#��������������������������#��������������������������&���������"�����������������������%��������"����������)#������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)#��������������#�����)"��������������������������������������"��������������8�����������������#�����%������������"�����������������������������������������"������������#���������)"����������������������&����������!"�����������������)#����������+���������������"�������#���������������"����"�����������������������������������������������������������������&����"������������������"������������������������)#����������������������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������
�� +06/$.)+$5.���$������������������������������������������������������%����������������������)#������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������������'��(������������&���������������������)"�������������������)"�����������#����#�����������������������'��(������������&����������������0����8������������������������)#��������������"���������������"����&���������������������������8�����������#�������������"������������������������������������8����7������"�������"���������"�����������������������������������������8�����#������"����������&�����������"�����������������������%�������
����$�������)#����������������������������������������������������������������%��������������������������������������������������#����������������������������"���#������"��������*��������"����%������������������������������������������"��������"���������%��"���

9:;<=>?@�A@BCD:EC�F9G�9HI9JKIALMNOMLPAQQLHIRSLKITMJIHKSUTS
44



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� ��

���������������������������������������� !�������������������������"��������"����"����������������������� �����������������������������"���������������������#��"����������������������������������������$� ���"������������������!���������" �����!�"������� ������������������%����������"�������������"�����������������&�������������������!����#�������� ������������� ��������������""������������������"�����#��������#����!��� ���������� ���������������������������������"����������������������#����� ��������������������������������������&����������������� �����������
��� '()�*+,���%"������������"��������!�"�����������������#��������������������������������������"������������������������#�������"� ����"������"����������"��������������������-�"� ������!�����������������#�������������������"� ������!������"�����"� ������������������!��"������.������������#����������"� ������!�����#�����������/
�0������"���������"������!���"�������������� ������"� �����%"�����"� �����������"�����!�#������������ ���#������� ������/
�0-����!�������������"� ������!����������#���������������������-�"� ������!�����#������� ������/
�0-����!��������������������������������������! �� ������� �������"� ������!�����#�������������������!������"���������������� ���"�����"� ���"����#�����������"�������/
�0-����!��������� ������"� ����!����������������"� ������!��������������������#������������������������!���������������������������! �� �������� ����%"������"� ��� ������������������������ ��������������������������-�"� ������!�����#�������������������������������������1 �����������������������������������������������������"��������"� ������!����2��������������! �� ��������������������������������"�����3 �����������!��"���!�"������������ 45,%&(.�������������������� ����������1 ���� ����������������� ��������#�����������������������!�����������������������������������6����������������������������������������������"����������� ������!���1 ������%"������������������������"����������������#�����������������������������������������"����������� ���"7�/�0���� ������!����������"������������������������#�������!��������#����������������������8����/��0�����������"��������������������"�������������������� ����������!��!�������������#����!������!�!���������!������������*�����.������������%"�!��������������������������������������������6���������������������������������#�����������������������������������������"����������� ���"7�/�0����� �����������"���������!������#�����������������������6����������������� ���������8����/��0��������������!��������#������������������������!������������������������������������#�����������������������!�������������!���������������.����������"���������������������������������!���������#������������������ ����������#�������������������������������������������� ����� ������"��������������#������ ���������������� ���������#�������������. ����������������� ����������#�����������������!�������������������������"��������#7�� �������7� ,�����2��9����� ���������:��&��"���+����������;����(��&����������#���	����<��#����=�������&5�;�


���������7�&����,���������7� /���0��>�-?;?��(����7� ����������@����������������

ABCDEFGH�IHJKLBMK�NAO�APQARSQITUVWUTXIYYTPQZ[TSQ\URQPS[]\[
45



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� 
��

� ���������������� �������������� ���������!�� "�#���
��������$$�%&���'���()��'�������'%�'%%��*���#��+�
������'%���%���*��,�-��"�./��%',���&0��1��%'�� 2���3�+�+4
+����4$��*�� 56�./��%',785��.�.�$���� ���%�,�.��,�� �,�9��:�'8� �%6&.��'�(',��.'&���%.��++++����-��&'%5�./',��6���(�'����1�,/',���#�+�
������'%���%��(�,���)�$�%�1��%'�� 2���3�+�
4������$��*�� &�,��,)�$�%75,�9����'8�.�$����
�� �;"��(�����'��)���,����&��**����'���'�,�9�������)6����8����,'�&�%�5*'�%���.'����%���<���'���%�,�.��,=&�5��/&��%6�,'.�,6&�&�*'*���&��,'�%'.'&&�,�����&)5&��%����'��%���%���.'&��%6����$'%�&�)%6',����&��9,''$'%��2�%.*)6�%9��5)��%���*�$��'6�����,'.'���&����$'�&�''�&�����,�**��%6��',&�%%'*�,'.�,6&3��%6���'���%�,�.��,��9,''&����$��%���%��6'0)��'�5��/&��%6�,'.�,6&�<�,�&).���),��&'&�6),�%9���'��',$��<����&��9,''$'%���%6�<�,����',��6��<��8��2�3��'�,&��<�',��',$�%����%��<����&��9,''$'%���%6����$�/'���'�&�$'�����*�5*'������'��)���,��������**�,'�&�%�5*'���$'&��%6�<�,�&��*�%9���','�<�',��&���','�$���,'$��%��%��)%,'&�*�'6�0)'&���%��,�6�&�)�'�,'9�,6�%9��%����'$��',���%�%9���','��������� ��������>���-���������&��9,''$'%��.�%&���)�'&���'�'%��,'��9,''$'%��5'�8''%���'�1�,��'&��','���,'*���%9������'�(',��.'&���%6�&'�&�<�,�����'�,�9��&��6)��'&���%6��5*�9����%&��<�'�.�������'����',��&��<����&�6��'���%6��','5��&)�',&'6'&��%���%6��**��,��,�%'9�������%&��,'�,'&'%�����%&���9,''$'%�&��,��,,�%9'$'%�&��<��%��/�%6�8����,'&�'.�������'�(',��.'&��8�'��',�8,���'%��,��,�*����%���,��,��9,''$'%�&���,�$�&'&��%'9�������%&���,�,'�,'&'%�����%&�%���'?�,'&&*��&'��<�,����%����&��9,''$'%���,'��<�%��<�,.'��%6�'<<'.�������&��9,''$'%��$���%���5'�$�6�<�'6�'?.'���5����8,���%9�'?'.)�'6�5��5������'���%�,�.��,��%6���'��)���,��������� ���"��>��>���-���������&��9,''$'%��&��**��%),'�����%6�5'�5�%6�%9��%���'��'�,&��'?'.)��,&���6$�%�&�,���,&��&)..'&&�,&���%6��&&�9%&��<���'�1�,��'&��','�������� �#���:��������8���',��<��%���<���'��,���&��%&��<����&��9,''$'%��&��**�5'�6''$'6����.�%&���)�'���8���',��<��%�����',��<���'��,���&��%&��<����&��9,''$'%���%�,�&��**�&).��8���',�.�%&���)�'���.�%��%)�%9�8���',�)%*'&&����',8�&'�'?�,'&&*���,���6'6��%����&��9,''$'%���%�,�&��**���'�8���',��<��%��6'<�)*��5'�6''$'6���8���',��<��%��&)5&'0)'%��6'<�)*������� >#:�����>� �������� :'%)'���:'%)'�<�,��**��.���%&��,�&�%9�<,�$����&��9,''$'%��&��**�5'��%���'�"�&�,�.����),���%��%6�<�,���'�.�)%����%�8��.����'��)���,�����&�*�.��'6�����'�1�,��'&�'?�,'&&*���%6��,,'��.�5*��8���'��%���5@'.���%&��,�,�9��&�8��.��$����<<'.���'%)'��<��%��&).���.���%���%.*)6�%9��5)��%���*�$��'6�����ABCDE�FBFGHBFIJFKJFL��,����',8�&'��������'��)���,���=&�,'0)'&�����'���%�,�.��,�

MNOPQRST�UTVWXNYW�ZM[�M\]M̂ _]ÙabcàdUeè\]fg̀_]hâ]\_gihg
46



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� 

�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������!���������� ��������������������������������������������������������������"������������������� #������� �$�"��#����������"���������������������������"�������������������� ������ ���"����������������"������������������������������� �������"������������������"�� �����!������ �#������������ $����������������������������%���&���������#����������"��������������������'�����������������������"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� � ��������������������(���#�������������������������������� ������������������� ��������� �����!���������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������� �)�������������� �������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������������������������� �#���������%�!�����������������������������*�� )++,�-�.(/�+-�0�1(.2!���.��������� ��������� ���������������������������������������&����������������������������������������3�������� �����������0����������������������"���������������� ���������"������������������������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������������������������������������3�������� ��������&�����������&���������������������������������4�� !5672#(�(+��885�$��001+01.�(.+8��8,�65,)2(���(�������������������������������������������������������9 ������������������������������������������� ��������������������"�����������(���#�����������3��������������������������������������������%��������������������������������������3�������������������������������� ��������������� ����������������������6��������������������������������������������������&������������������������������������ �������������������������9�������� ������������8������������ ��������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������"���������������������������������������������9 ������������������������������������������� ��������������������"���������� �������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������:��!���������������������:.��!�������*�� �����#������������ �����!������ �#����������8������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������� ������(������������%���������������������������������3�����'�������������������������������������������������������������'��������������� �������������������� �����������������;�� )+<218=28(�$�.==58.(>���8��������������������������������������������"���������������������"������� ������"����������������������������������������������������������������������"���������������������������������  ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �� ����������������������������������������������������������  ���������������������������������������������������#��������)������������.�������������??���9
�9
�
��@A�B@C���#�1�!������� 82)+(.�(2,�01+<.!.+8!���(����������������������������������������������������������0��������������������������������������������� ����� ��������������������������������������������� �������� �����0������������������D��"�����������������0���������������������������������������� ����������������

EFGHIJKL�MLNOPFQO�RES�ETUEVWUMXYZ[YX\M]]XTÛ_XWÙYVUTW_à_
47



�����������	
���
���
	
���
���
� 
��

���� ��������������������������������� �!��"�##$#����!�%#&'��#%�(������&�)������&�$�#�#���*)��!%�&��������(#�����'�%�����%����)�#����&#�('#��!)& �%#&�!����! �''��������#&��� #���'�%������������� #�������������� �!��"�##$#���+ �& �! �''��#$��������)''����&#���%�#��#&���� #����#������(#��"�� ���!)& ��������!���#�!#�#��('#�������%%����������'�#)����!)& ����%����)�#����&#�('#������!������ #�#�! �''��)��$���&�''��(#��%%#%��!���������� �!��"�##$#����������!����!�$�'�������#�$!����!)& ��''#"�'������'�%����)�#����&#�('#������!����!��� ���� #��#!)'���"��#���$#%������!�����!�'#"�'����'�%���%�#����&#�('#���
�� ,-��.��/�0�������,�1�2������������!�#3��#!!'��)�%#�!���%���%��"�##%�� ���#����&#$#������� #��#�$!���%�&��%�����!����� �!��"�##$#������%��''���" �!�����&������#'����"����!)& �#����&#$#����! �''�(#�!���&�'���#!#��#%����� #�0����#!���%���� ��"�&������#%����� �!��"�##$#���! �''�"��#�����''�+�����!)& �&'��$������" ������&�����(�������� #��� ��%����������!)& ��"�##$#���������!�� #�#3��#!!����#���������� #�0����#!�� ��������#�!����� #��� ���0����#!��#&#����"�!#���&#!����(#�#���!�)�%#��� �!��"�##$#���! �''�(#�%##$#%����(#������&�%#���'�(#�#��&�������'������� -0�,���2-�/���� #�0����#!�)�%#�!���%�� ����''�$��#���'������%#%�������%)&#%�)�%#��� �!��"�##$#���$���(#�!)(*#&������ #�2�'���%��-�#���#&��%!��&���44���56�5�����78�97:���2������� ���� ;����,������ #�2�����&����! �''���%�%�#!�(��� �!��"�##$#���")�����##���%�+�������� ����''�+��<$��! ����$��#���'!����%�#=)��$#����)���! #%����!��''#%������#����$#%������ #��&&�$�'�! $#������� #�#���&#!�>&�''#&���#'���� #�?@ABCDE�+�''�(#����"��%�=)�'������%��#+��)�'#!!��� #�+�!#��#=)��#%�����#�$���#%�(��� �!��"�##$#������ #�2�����&�����)�� #��+������!�� ���� #�;��<�+�''�&�����$�����''��#=)��#$#��!����� �!��"�##$#�����%��''��� #�����'�&�('#�'�+!����%����&#!��&�%#!���)'#!���%��#")'�����!��������"��#��$#���'��)� �����#!� ����"�*)��!%�&�������#��� #�;��<����''�#���&#!���#�!)(*#&������ #�!���!��&�������%��&&#����&#����� #��)� �������()�����$#��!������ #�&�$�'#�#%�;��<�+�''�����&��!���)�#�����'��&&#����&#�����%�!& ��"#�� #��('�"���������� #�2�����&�������&���#&��%#�#&�!������'��#��%��#���)& �+�������#!�!#������ ����� �!��"�##$#�����#�����%%������������%��������'�#)����������� #��+�������#!���#!&��(#%�(��2�'���%��'�+������ ��F��F�G0�����H���� #��)� �������!�#3#$������$�2�'���%��!���#�!�'#!���%�)!#���3#!����&&��%��"'�����3#!����$�+ �& �� #��)� �������!�#3#$���! �''�����(#���&')%#%�������������&#!�!)($���#%����� #��)� ��������� #��)� ������! �''��)�����#=)#!����)���! �2�����&����+�� ���&���������!�&#�����&��#������3�#3#$��������2�����&������%�!)(&�����&���!�! �''����'������ #�2�'���%��/#����$#�������#�#�)#���'#!���3�/���!�������������3#$������2#�����&��#���%��)�& �!#�$��#���'!���3���##���� #�2�����&������%�!)(&�����&���!�! �''�(#�'��('#�����#3#$�����3#!����%�%)#�������')�#�������'�������3#$������2#�����&��#!�����������')�#����)!#�!��%�&#�����&��#������ 2-H,���0�����F�2H��-,���� �!��"�##$#���$���(#�#3#&)�#%����!#�#��'�&�)��#�����!��#�& ����+ �& �$���(#�%##$#%�������"���'��()���''����+ �& ���"#� #��! �''�&��!���)�#���#���%�� #�!�$#���!��)$#������3#&)�#%�&���#!� #�#���$���(#�%#'��#�#%�(����&!�$�'#����#$��'������0/1�%�&)$#������%��)�����#&#�����! �''�(#�%##$#%����"���'!���%�(��%��"�)����� #�!�"������#!� #�#������%�! �''� ��#�� #��)''����&#���%�#��#&������ #����"���'������''��)���!#!����&')%��"�� #��)'#!����#��%#�&#����'�&�('#����&�)������&##%��"!��IJKLMNOPQR�SNLRT�UVWWVXYZ�

[\]̂_̀ab�cbdef\ge�h[i�[jk[lmkcnopqonrcssnjktunmkvolkjmuwvu
48



���������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��������
������!����"����#���
������������
$����%%$�������������&�����$�������'''()*+,,-�./+00/'(1/� � � � /(�

23�4253677�48696:;-�<=>�?@A<B>C�=@1>�>D>EF<>G�<=BC�HIA>>J>K<�LK�<=>�G@<>�MBAC<�@NL1>�OAB<<>K)��PQ�<=>�CBIK@<FA>�LM�B<C�A>RA>C>K<@<B1>�N>SLO-�>@E=�?@A<Q�@MMBAJC�<=@<�B<�=@C�<@T>K�@SS�K>E>CC@AQ�@E<BLK�<L�@F<=LABU>�C@BG�A>RA>C>K<@<B1>�<L�>D>EF<>�<=BC�HIA>>J>K<)�VWXYZ[\X]̂�5H__̀ 3a7� 96Hb8� Hc58:925̀ -� @�ELK<A@E<F@S�@F<=LAB<Q�@KG�RLSB<BE@S�CFNGB1BCBLK�LM�<=>�7<@<>�LM�bLSLA@GL���:MMBE>A�LM�<=>�HF<=LAB<Q���H55675d������H??9:e6f�H7�5:�;:9gd��48256�P6H9�H3h6_6�5H3HhH�i�4H_f9:3�H<<LAK>QC�@<�_@O���j>K>A@S�bLFKC>S�MLA�<=>�HF<=LAB<Q��

klmnopqr�srtuvlwu�xky�kz{k|}{s~����~�s��~z{��~}{��|{z}����
49



��������	
������	���	�������
�������
��������������������
50



�����������	
���
���
� � � � �
��

������������������������������� !"#$%&�'&()* +)�,�-��./�01/'2345326'772./8921/:30/.19;:9
51



�����������	
���
���
� � � � �
��

���������������������������� � !�"���

��

#$%&'()*�+*,-.$/-�0#1�#23#453+678976:+;;623<=653>74325=?>=
52



�����������	
���
���
� � � � ��
�

���������������������������������� ��!��""�#$%&'($)*�'*+&#'*,�($,�-'.�#,*,�/*'*&$,*'�%/(""�("%.�).0-"1�2#3/�3/*�-'.�#%#.$%�.4��*)3#.$�

�.4�3/#%��5'**0*$3���
�� �3($,(',�6.'7*'8%�.0-*$%(3#.$�($,��0-".1*'8%�9#(:#"#31��$%&'($)*�).�*'#$5�(""�*0-".1**%�.4�.$3'()3.'�#$�."�*,�2#3/�3/*�-*'4.'0($)*�.4�3/*��*'�#)*%��2#3/�-."#)1�(0.&$3%�($,�).�*'(5*�#$�).0-"#($)*�2#3/�3/*�"(2%�.4�3/*�;&'#%,#)3#.$�#$�2/#)/�3/*��*'�#)*%�2#""�:*�-*'4.'0*,����� .00*')#("�<*$*'("�9#(:#"#31��$%&'($)*�2#3/�0#$#0&0�"#0#3%�.4�"#(:#"#31�.4�$.3�"*%%�3/($�=����������-*'�.))&''*$)*�4.'�:.,#"1�#$;&'1�($,�-'.-*'31�,(0(5*�"#(:#"#31>�=����������,*%#5$(3*,�".)(3#.$��5*$*'("�(55'*5(3*>�($,�=
���������&0:'*""(����&)/�#$%&'($)*�2#""�#$)"&,*�).�*'(5*�4.'�).$3'()3&("�"#(:#"#31��-*'%.$("�#$;&'1�($,�:'.(,�4.'0�-'.-*'31�,(0(5*��($,�%/(""�#$)"&,*�(""�0(;.'�,#�#%#.$%�.4�).�*'(5*�($,�:*�.$�(�).0-'*/*$%#�*�:(%#%�#$)"&,#$5��:&3�$.3�"#0#3*,�3.!���(�� -'*0#%*%�.-*'(3#.$%>�:�� -*'%.$("�#$;&'1�"#(:#"#31�2#3/.&3�*0-".10*$3�*?)"&%#.$>�)�� "#0#3*,�).$3'()3&(">�,�� :'.(,�4.'0�-'.-*'31�,(0(5*%��#$)"&,#$5�).0-"*3*,�.-*'(3#.$%>�*�� 0*,#)("�-(10*$3%>�4�� -'.,&)3%�($,�).0-"*3*,�.-*'(3#.$%>�5�� #$,*-*$,*$3�).$%&"3($3%�).�*'(5*>�/�� ).�*'(5*�#$)"&%#�*�.4�).$%3'&)3#.$�0*($%��0*3/.,%��3*)/$#+&*%��%*+&*$)*%��($,�-'.)*,&'*%��*0-".1*,�#$�3/*�)(-()#31�.4�(�).$%3'&)3#.$�).$%&"3($3>�($,�� �@AB�CDEAFG�HIBJ�AKFEILM�FDNMOPQM�MRJMKBADKB�JD�FDNMO�J@M�AKLMHKASAFPJADK�DTEAQPJADKB�FDKJPAKML�AK�J@AB�UQOMMHMKJ�JD�J@M�MRJMKJ�FPIBML�TG�DO�POABAKQ�DIJ�DS�TDLAEG�AKVIOG�DO�CODCMOJG�LPHPQMW���� .0-'*/*$%#�*��&3.0.:#"*�9#(:#"#31��$%&'($)*�).�*'#$5�(""�.2$*,��$.$�.2$*,�($,�/#'*,�(&3.0.:#"*%�&%*,�#$�).$$*)3#.$�2#3/�3/*�-*'4.'0($)*�.4�3/*��*'�#)*%��2#3/�"#0#3%�.4�"#(:#"#31�.4�$.3�"*%%�3/($�=
���������).0:#$*,�%#$5"*�"#0#3�:.,#"1�#$;&'1�($,�-'.-*'31�,(0(5*����@AB�CDEAFG�HIBJ�AKFEILM�FDNMOPQM�MRJMKBADKB�JD�FDNMO�J@M�AKLMHKASAFPJADK�DTEAQPJADKB�FDKJPAKML�AK�J@AB�UQOMMHMKJ�JD�J@M�MRJMKJ�FPIBML�TG�DO�POABAKQ�DIJ�DS�TDLAEG�AKVIOG�DO�CODCMOJG�LPHPQMW���� �4�(--"#)(:"*!�.$3'()3.'�%/(""�%*)&'*�($,�0(#$3(#$�(�3/#',�-('31�4#,*"#31�:.$,�#$�4(�.'�.4�3/*��&3/.'#31�).�*'#$5�3/*�.$3'()3.'�($,�#3%�*0-".1**%�($,�(5*$3%�2/.�0(1�-'.�#,*�.'�:*�'*%-.$%#:"*�4.'�3/*�-'.�#%#.$�.4��*'�#)*%�2/*'*�%&)/�()3#�#3#*%�).$3*0-"(3*�3/*�'*%-.$%#:#"#31�4.'�0.$*1�.'�-'.-*'31�.4�3/*��&3/.'#31����&)/�:.$,�%/(""�-'.3*)3�3/*��&3/.'#31�(5(#$%3�($1�4'(&,&"*$3�.'�,#%/.$*%3�()3�2/#)/�0(1�'*%&"3�#$�3/*�".%%�.4�0.$*1��%*)&'#3#*%��.'�.3/*'�-'.-*'31�:*".$5#$5�3.�.'�#$�3/*�-.%%*%%#.$�.4�3/*��&3/.'#31����(#,�:.$,�

XYZ[\]̂_�̀_abcYdb�eXf�XghXijh̀klmnlkòppkghqrkjhslihgjrtsr
53



�����������	
���
���
� � � � ����

���������������������������������������������������������������������  �!��������������������������� ����������������� �� ���������������� ����� �������������� ������������!��������!���������!�����������������"���������#$%&'()*�+*,-.$/-�0#1�#23#453+678976:+;;623<=653>74325=?>=
54



�����������	
���
���
� � � � �
�
��

��������������������������� !������"#$%&'()�*)+,-#.,�/"0�"12"342*5678659*::512;<542=63214<>=<
55



��������	
������	���	�������
�������
��������������������
56



��������	
������	���	�������
�������
��������������������
57



��������	
������	���	�������
�������
��������������������
58



�����������	
���
���
� � � � �
�

��������������������������������� � ��!��"���#�������������$����������

�

%&'()*+,�-,./0&1/�2%3�%45%675-89:;98<-==845>?875@96547?A@?
59



�����������	
�	�����������������	���	��������� !�"�##��$%��&�����%'&% ()*)+,�	%�-���)��(+./�0)�	%�-���)�	12)3	��0+(24��	5*��6�7,	8�*03	�+)3	9	�:243);2�1	<*��,0*��	(�:�	9	�4-)	=�:	(��1	8�-��*�%�2��)	>*-��	5*��6�7,	8�*03	�+)3�:2)6%�2��)	>+-.�:�	?''9?"&' "9@(?#9�?��(�+:0�	���������	��0+-��)	A*4�,�	�$ (24�*)+:�,�	$ ��������	@:242�*)�:�	%�:)2=20*)�	A*4�,�	& ��2)2*�,�	? %2��6	B��C2�,�+)�>*��	��*.�������������	()*-�2�4�	��*.���52-�	D����	EF5%9?��??G	%��):*�	52-�	EF(	H	%*�*�*G ��?	(	�)3	()	()�	$??I2���*���2,J	I>		&&"?�9'"'�%2��6KB��C2�,L0�*0����0)K0�-�A	���:�,,�	�#K'#�K'�K�"			M����N	O���P��Q()*)+,�	@:242�*�													'?R�?R�?��	�����"#	AI S����:�	%2��6	B��C2�,													%2��6KB��C2�,L0�*0����0)K0�- <�0*)2���	��0+(24�T�Q���	UV���W T�Q���X�� O���W����*�2�	A*))�:,���*�2�K�*))�:,��L=*�0CK0�-A:�,2���)(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�J	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	E>���G (24�*)+:�	����)2���	A:�9,���0)��	()6��F,2�4	�A	���:�,,�	�K"�K�?K' (��)�	'?R�?R�?��	��$$��"	AI;2�1���	'?R�?R�?��	$�?��""	AI	(24����	'?R�?R�?��	$�?��&�	AIU���������	M����N	��N	T�Q���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��)���	'?R�?R�?��	$�?��""	AI						���	'"=$�'�&9**##9" 0.9*"�&9�=�=*�0��$�$�B	A���./�,)��� &L6*3��K0�-(�0:�)*:6(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�J	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	E>���G (24�*)+:�	����)2���	�:*1�	��	���20�F,2�4	�A	���:�,,�	�'$K'�K��K'�&(24���	+,2�4	-�.2�� (��)�	'?R�?R�?��	$�?��& 	AI;2�1���	'?R�?R�?��	'?��'�&�	AI	(24����	'?R�?R�?��	'?����'�	AIU���������	M����N	��N	T�Q���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��)���	'?R�?R�?��	'?��'�&�	AI						���	"���#�&�9=?$&9"���9�*&�9&$"'0.$ =&$*��*2:	IK	�20C3���:.�20C3���:L1.*�0K0�-(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�J	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	E>���G (24�*)+:�	����)2���	A:�9,���0)��	()6��F,2�4	�A	���:�,,�	&?K�? K�$$K'�' (��)�	'?R�?R�?��	'?����'$	AI;2�1���	'?R�"R�?��	 �"#���	�I	(24����	'?R�"R�?��	 �"#�$�	�IU���������	M����N	��N	T�Q���X��	Y�W���WX��Z							�00��)���	'?R�"R�?��	 �"#���	�I						���	0=�'$'0�90 ��9" ?$9**&09#��?�'�"#"#�[�	\��W��	T�Q���	UV���W T�Q���X�� O���W���UN����	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW O���W���Q̂���	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW O���W���[������N���]	Y���V��]	UV���W T���XW O���W���

60



����������	�
����������� ������ �������������������������� ������ ���������������������� ��������� ��������������������� ��������� ������������
����������������� ������ ��������������� !��"��# $%&'�()��*+,!#�( -.)/.)/.//�/0110/2�345�+#676�(�8��6��+�( "�*9+6#,�5'�*:�( -.)/2)/.//�;02<0/=�>4"6?�6�?�5 @!��#� "�*9+6#,�5'�*:�( -.)/2)/.//�;02<01=�>45 @!��#�( "�*9+6#,�5'�*:�( -.)/2)/.//�;02<01=�>4A������������ ������ ����������
�B�����B�C�B������������������	��B
�����
61



����������	�����
	��
	��������	
���������		����	����	��	�����	������������������	���	 !��	"�	��	���#��$%	��$	&�	��'"���(	&$	��!	��	#��)�(�	��	$�"	*������	!������	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	,��*��&�(	&���!	���	�-�	�����	��(	*��(������	���	#��)�(��.	��	$�"	�"*-	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����+	������	���(	�-�	�����������	&���!	*����"��$	��(	�-���".-�$�	��(	��	$�"	*��	�**���	�-��	�����������	���*�����*���$	��	$�"�	�������*����	��(	�.���	��	�-��	0��*�����*	1�*��(	��(	/�.���"��	,��*���"��	 01/,%�	#�����	*������	$�"�	�.�������	&$	����*���.	�-�	*-�*23456	7869	95	:;	<=>88	95	?@8	8A8B9>57CB	>8B5>D@	<7D	@C=7<9?>8@E	48F5>8	BACBGC7=	:HIJK;JLME	NC9OC7	9O8	P5B?QC=7	�$����+		RSSTUV	WXWRY	Z[WTR\		��	��$	�����	$�"	��$	��'"���	����	"�	�	#�#��	*�#$	��	��$	��*��(	#��)�(�(	��	��(�	�)����&��	���*�����*���$	��	$�"	&$	"�+	]�"	!���	-�)�	�-�	�&����$	��	(�!����(	��(	#����	(�*"�����	!�	���(	��	$�"	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	("���.	��(	����(�����$	�����	�-�	��.���.	�������	��(�	��	$�"	���*�	��	*�����	�	,�*"/�.�	�**�"���	$�"	��$	�**���	�-�	(�*"�����	���	�	������(	#����(	��	����	 "�"���$	̂_	(�$�%	�����	�"*-	(�*"�����	���	�����	����	��	$�"+	�����	�"*-	�����	��	$�"	!��-	���	"�	��	���(	$�"	#�#��	*�#���	��	��$	�"*-	(�*"�����	����	�"�	����*�	��	$�"�	$�"	!���	&�	*-��.�(	�	_̀+__	#��3#�.�	���+	]�"	��$	��'"���	(���)��$	��	�"*-	#�#��	*�#���	����	"�	&$	�����!��.	�-�	#��*�("��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		aTSbcYXdTUV	e[fY	Z[U\RUS		g�	$�"	(�*�(�	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	����	"�	���*�����*���$�	$�"	��$	��	��$	����	*-��.�	$�"�	���(	��(	����	"�	�-��	�-��������	$�"	!���	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	������+	h�!	$�"	�"��	������	"�	��	$�"�	(�*�����	��	��*��)�	�"�"��	����*��	��(	(��*���"��	��	#�#��	������	��(	!��-(��!	$�"�	*������	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		�[U\RifRUZR\	[j	ZbXUVTUV	e[fY	kTUc		g�	$�"	���*�	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	�������	��	!���	���!	�-�	�#��(	��	!-�*-	!�	*��	*��#����	*������	���#�	��	������*�����	!��-	$�"	��(	(���)����.	���)�*��	��	$�"	&�*�"��	!�	!���	���(	�����	��	���(	�-�	��'"���(	����*��	��	(��*���"���	��	$�"	��	#�#��	�������	��(	�-��	!���	"����	!�	��*��)�	&�*2	����	$�"	$�"�	�*2��!��(.����	��	$�"�	��*��#�	��	�"*-	#�#��	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	�"��-���	$�"	!���	��	���.��	&�	�&��	��	"��	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	*�������	���*�����*���$	����	"�	��	��	��.�	���*�����*���$	(�*"�����	����	"�+		�ll	U[STZR\	XUc	cT\Zl[\fYR\	dTll	mR	\RUS	S[	e[f	RlRZSY[UTZXlle		

nopqrstuvq	wpqtsx	yux	zv{uyr|sp	}v~qot~|sp	qspyrpx	tu�	���������	�������	���ysrvp~	y{sppx	rt�	}y�vx	�yrrps~tu�	��	�poo�	�oyvs	��	}vq��tups 62



���������	�
����	���
����������������������
��
���������	����������������������������������������
����������
����	�
���	���
������	��������
����������	�������
�������������	������	
������
�������������������
��������
�������	���
��
��
��������	�����
��������������������������������
����	��	�����
�����	��������	������
���������
����	��������	���
���������������	��������
��
�����
�����������������
��������������	�������������
�����������������
������	�������
����������������	����
����	����
����������
��������
��
����������������
��
���	������������	�����	�����	�����������������
����������	����������
���������
���������������������������
�
���	���
��������������������������
���� ����	������
��������
��
����������������������
�	�������������������������!���������������
��������������������
����������
��
�����������
���������	�����������	������
������
�
����������������������
�����
����������������	��������
���������������	����"#$�%#�&#'%(&%�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--23��4�	��������
��
�	��
����
�	�����������	�������������
��������������
��
���	�����
�����������
�����	��
��������������������
�����������
���������	�������
���
�������	��������������
�
������������
����������������	��������
�������������������5�������
��
�	�������������������������
�5�6	����������������789:������
������;#�(<=+/1�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2�#,�>#?.�'1$�1@(+*�(<<.1//�������
�	�����������������������	��������������������������	����������
����������������	��������
����������
����	����	��	�
�����������������������
��	���
�6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
�5���	��������	�������������������	���������������������A�������
����	���������
�����������
�����������	�
�����������	������������������ ����	�����
��������	���������	�
����	�����	���
���
��
����	�������������������
���	�����	������	�
����������������;#�.1B?1/%�C(C1.�&#C+1/�,.#@�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2��������	��
���������������	���������������������
�����
����������������	����������	����������������	��
����	�����
�������������	��	�
������	�����������
��6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
����	������������������	������������������������������
����������	������A�������������	���������������
�
��
�
��������������;#�$+%D<.($�>#?.�&#'/1'%�$+%D�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2������������	��
��
���	���������������
�����������	
	�����
����������������	�����������
�����������
���	����5�

63



�����������	
��������
�����	���
����	�����
����������������
������
��	������������	�����������	�	����������
�������	�����
�������	
���	������
����
����	��
���
�������������������������	
��������������
�
��� !"�
����	��
��������	����
���
�������������	��
�����	��		���
�������������������������������������	�����
�����������#���
��
	���������
	�������
��	�
����
���
��	
���	������
����	���������
�����������
���
�����	���������
����	��
��
�������
�����	����������	�	�	����	�
������	�����
�����	����	
���
��������$%&'()%*�+,)*-,)%�,.*�/012-,)%�����������������	�������������	���
��������	���3
��4�������	������������
5���	���������������	����	�������������	������
��������6��		��677����
�	��
��������
�7������7������������������������	�������������	�����89:.0-;%*<(.<�=0')�,99%//�,.*�90./%.2�20�)%9%(>%�,.*�/(<.�*09'?%.2/�%;%92)0.(9,;;=���
��
������	
����	�	��
�����������	�������
��	�
������	�
�����������������������������	
�
	��������	�
�����
	�������������
������	�	�����������
5����	
��
����������
������	�	��
���5������	����@A43�����B�C�	�	��
���������	
�����	�
�������
������	�
��������5��	����@A43��
���
�����	������������������������
��B��C�	�	��
���������	
������	����@A43�	
����������������������
��������������	
�����	�
�������
���5���	��
���
�����	������������������������D��	���������
���
����	�	
������5�����
	�������������
�������������5�����������	�
�����
��	���������������������	���������	�	���������EFG�HIGJ�JF�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQV�EIWFOI�SRTSXTHN�KYZ[\L[]̂ V�_TJ̀TH�J̀I�aFSPbTNH�QcQJIde���������	����	����������
�����	�	
�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQVf�cFP�SFHWTOd�	�	6�g� h
������������������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
���������g� h
���������	�
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
������
���5��
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������3����
�����	
���
�	�
���������
���������	��	���
����	���������������������������g� i�	���
����������
���
	���� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������������
5����
���
����	�	
������5���������5����	��
��������	�
�������������
	�����������
��������	�
��k	�
�������
���������	������
	�����
�����	��	�	�������������	
������
5�����
������5������	
��
����� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������	����
�����
���
������	�
��������	�� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��

64



�

���������	�
����������

�������������������������������������������� ��!"�#$�� � � � � �� %&'(��)�*+*)�*)%�"�)%#�"%�#��,#**-*)%	�'./012'.3�4.5�4.2�400�67&'8'9(�:;;:<=>?�=>@>;A�B;=>�C�DEFFGFHIJKL�MN�>O;>@>?�MO;A�:N�AP�;=>��Q9&�245�RS��/9R86T	�����	�85�4.2�869U66.�%��� )VW�#*�"���X%��#�% 	�4�/R.9T4/9140�419&RT'95�4.2�YR0'9'/40�(182'�'('R.�RS�;=>�Z;:;>�AP�[A\A@:?A�B;=>�C�]Î_ÈIaJKL�4.2�W�b�%#**	���"	�4��604U4T6�0'c'962�0'48'0'95�/RcY4.5�B;=>�C�_HIEdeI_EJK���%&6��19&RT'95�4.2�9&6�"R.9T4/9RT�4T6�T6S6TT62�9R�&6T6'.�'.2'�'214005�:N�:�C�dEIaJ�:O?�<A\\><;Mf>\g�:N�;=>�C�dEÌFhiJ������jk�l�*#*�W	�m:\\gOVN�n>:<=�o>;@ApA\M;:O�qMN;@M<;�rANi�s�:O?�t�B>:<=�:�C�̀hIÈeIJ�:O?�<A\\><;Mf>\g�;=>�C�̀hIÈeIhJK�U6T6�RT34.'u62�Y1T(14.9�9R�4.2�'.�4//RT24./6�U'9&�9&6�YTR�'('R.(�RS�vv���w�w���	�xy�zx{�	�"�#�W��SRT�9&6�Y1TYR(6�RS�/R.(9T1/9'.3	�S'.4./'.3	�RY6T49'.3�4.2�c4'.94'.'.3�/6T94'.�Y180'/�S4/'0'9'6(�4.2�'cYTR�6c6.9(�SRT�'9(60S	�'9(�947Y456T(	�T6('26.9(�4.2�1(6T(|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�Y1T(14.9�9R�v���w�w������$�2$��$	�"�#�W�	�9&6��'(9T'/9(�4T6�6cYRU6T62�9R�6.96T�'.9R�/R.9T4/9(�4.2�43T66c6.9(�4SS6/9'.3�9&6�4SS4'T(�RS�9&6��'(9T'/9(|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�Y1T(14.9�9R�v���w�w������$�'$	�"�#�W�	�9&6��'(9T'/9(�4T6�6cYRU6T62�9R�4YYR'.9	�&'T6�4.2�T694'.�436.9(	�6cY0R566(	�6.3'.66T(�4.2�499RT.65(|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�Y1T(14.9�9R�9&6'T�/R.(R0'24962�(6T�'/6�Y04.�4.2�v�}w�w���	�"�#�W�	�9&6��'(9T'/9(�c45�/RRT2'.496�RT�/R.9T4/9�U'9&�R.6�4.R9&6T�9R�YTR�'26�4.5�S1./9'R.	�(6T�'/6�RT�S4/'0'95�9&49�9&65�c45�86�419&RT'u62�9R�YTR�'26�'.2'�'214005|�4.2��~��n��ZL�AO��>�@�:@g��sL�s���L�;=>�qMN;@M<;N�>O;>@>?�MO;A�;=>�m:\\gOVN�n>:<=���;=A@M;g��N;:�\MN=�>O;���@>>�>O;�B;=>�C�hId��̀ĥGFHI��DEFFGFHIJK�;A�>N;:�\MN=�;=>���;=A@M;gL�:�N>p:@:;>�06340�6.9'95�9&49�'(�4�YR0'9'/40�(182'�'('R.�4.2�YR0'9'/40�/RTYRT49'R.�RS�9&6�W9496�RS�"R0RT42R|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�Y1T(14.9�9R�v��}w�w�������$	�"�#�W�	�4.2�9&6�*(9480'(&c6.9��3T66c6.9	�9&6��A:@?�AP�qM@><;A@N�AP�;=>���;=A@M;g�B;=>�C�_dE�JK�N=:\\�=:f>�;=>��:O:�>�>O;�<AO;@A\�:O?�(1Y6T�'('R.�RS�400�9&6�81('.6((�4.2�4SS4'T(�RS�9&6��19&RT'95|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�9&6��19&RT'95�26('T6(�9R�6.3436�9&6�"R.9T4/9RT�9R�Y6TSRTc�/6T94'.�(6T�'/6(�4(�4T6�.66262�85�9&6��19&RT'95�9R�(6T�6�9&6�YTRY6T95�U'9&'.�4.2�U'9&R19�'9(�8R1.24T'6(|�4.2�l�*#*�W	�9&6�"R.9T4/9RT�&4(�T6YT6(6.962�9&49�'9�&4(�9&6�YTRS6(('R.40�67Y6T'6./6	�(�'00�4.2�T6(R1T/6(�9R�Y6TSRTc�9&6�(6T�'/6(	�4(�(69�SRT9&�&6T6'.��)�l	�%�*#*��#*	�'.�/R.('26T49'R.�RS�9&6�c19140�/R�6.4.9(�4.2�(9'Y1049'R.(�(69�SRT9&�&6T6'.	�9&6�T6/6'Y9�4.2�(1SS'/'6./5�RS�U&'/&�4T6�&6T685�4/�.RU062362	�9&6�+4T9'6(�&6T69R�43T66�4(�SR00RU(���

������������������ �¡�¢£¤¥�¦§§̈¥©�§̈ª¦©¢̈§¦£�̈ª«¤¢¬¬�©®¢̄
65



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ��

���������������������� ������������� ���!�������"#$����%#$&#�&����%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�1(,2),3�+'(�/(,�4.(/�5(/.,46(5�4*��789:9;��	�-++-.'(5�'(,(+)�-*5�4*.),1),-+(5�'(,(4*�6<�+'4/�=>?>=>@A>�BCD>�E�FGH9IFJKLM�BNL�O@�N�1,)2(//4)*-0�3-**(,	�+)�+'(�/-+4/2-.+4)*�)2�+'(�#P+'),4+<	�P/4*Q�+'(�5(Q,((�)2�/R400�-*5�R*)S0(5Q(�.P/+)3-,40<�(310)<(5�6<�)+'(,�1,)2(//4)*-0/�1(,2),34*Q�/4340-,�/(,�4.(/!�T6U�S4+'4*�+'(�+43(�1(,4)5�-*5�1P,/P-*+�+)�+'(��.)1(�)2��(,�4.(/�/1(.424(5�4*�/-45��789:9;��!�-*5�T.U�P/4*Q�,(-/)*-60(�.)33(,.4-0�(22),+/�+)�34*434V(�-*<�-**)<-*.(	�4*+(,2(,(*.(�),�54/,P1+4)*�+)�+'(�,(/45(*+/	�+(*-*+/	�)..P1-*+/�-*5�4*�4+((/�S4+'4*�+'(�#P+'),4+<����789:9;���3-<�+-R(�-*<�2),3	�4*.0P54*Q�2),3/�S'4.'�3-<�4*.0P5(�1,4.(�-*5�1-<3(*+�+(,3/��� *�+'(�(�(*+�)2�-*<�.)*204.+�6(+S((*�+(,3/�/(+�2),+'�4*�+'(�6)5<�)2�+'4/�#Q,((3(*+�-*5�+(,3/�/(+�2),+'�4*��789:9;��	�+'(�+(,3/�4*�+'(�6)5<�)2�+'4/�#Q,((3(*+�/'-00�Q)�(,*����)*+,-.+),�/'-00�'-�(�*)�,4Q'+�),�-P+'),4+<	�(W1,(//�),�43104(5	�+)�+-R(�-*<�-.+4)*	�(W1(*5�-*<�/P3	�4*.P,�-*<�)604Q-+4)*	�),�)+'(,S4/(�)604Q-+(�+'(�#P+'),4+<�4*�-*<�3-**(,�S'-+/)(�(,	�(W.(1+�+)�+'(�(W+(*+�/1(.424.-00<�1,)�45(5�4*�+'4/�#Q,((3(*+�T4*.0P54*Q��789:9;��U�),�+',)PQ'�)+'(,�-P+'),4V-+4)*�(W1,(//0<�5(0(Q-+(5�+)�),�-P+'),4V(5�6<�+'(�#P+'),4+<�+',)PQ'�4+/�X)-,5�)2�&4,(.+),/����� %��"Y��$�Z#[���%'4/�#Q,((3(*+�/'-00�6(�(22(.+4�(�-/�)2�+'(�5-+(5�5-+(�'(,()2�-*5�/'-00�+(,34*-+(�)*�+'(�(-,04(,�+)�)..P,�)2\�T4U�+(,34*-+4)*�1P,/P-*+�+)��(.+4)*��]�'(,()2!�T44U�.)310(+4)*�)2�+'(��(,�4.(/!�),�T444U�&(.(36(,���	���������� #&& % �$#[����� ������%'(�#P+'),4+<�3-<	�4*�S,4+4*Q	�,(̂P(/+�+'(��)*+,-.+),�1,)�45(�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�*)+�/(+�2),+'�4*��789:9;�����%'(�+(,3/�-*5�.)*54+4)*/�)2�+'(�1,)�4/4)*�)2�/P.'�/(,�4.(/�/'-00�6(�/P6_(.+�+)�+'(�3P+P-0�-Q,((3(*+�)2�+'(��)*+,-.+),�-*5�+'(�#P+'),4+<�1P,/P-*+�+)�-�S,4++(*�/(,�4.(YS),R�),5(,�(W(.P+(5�6<�-*�-P+'),4V(5�,(1,(/(*+-+4�(�)2�+'(�#P+'),4+<�-*5�+'(��)*+,-.+),�),�-*�-55(*5P3�+)�+'4/�#Q,((3(*+���#P+'),4V-+4)*�+)�1,).((5�S4+'�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�/'-00�*)+�6(�Q4�(*�P*0(//�+'(�#P+'),4+<�'-/�-11,)1,4-+(5�2P*5/�/P224.4(*+�+)�.)�(,�+'(�-554+4)*-0�.)31(*/-60(�-3)P*+���%)�+'(�(W+(*+�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�-,(�1,)�45(5�1P,/P-*+�+)�+'4/��(.+4)*��	�+'(�+(,3/�-*5�.)*54+4)*/�)2�+'4/�#Q,((3(*+�,(0-+4*Q�+)��(,�4.(/�/'-00�-0/)�-110<�+)�-*<�-554+4)*-0�/(,�4.(/�,(*5(,(5����� ���# ��Y�[# "����%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�*)+42<�+'(�#P+'),4+<�433(54-+(0<�)2�-*<�-*5�-00�5-3-Q(�.-P/(5�6<�+'(��)*+,-.+),�+)�#P+'),4+<�1,)1(,+<�-*5�+'-+�)2�+'4,5�1-,+4(/���%'(��)*+,-.+),�S400�1,)31+0<�,(1-4,�),	�-+�+'(�#P+'),4+<̀a�bcCOb@d�=>Oefg=a>�CD>�#P+'),4+<�2),�+'(�,(1-4,�)2�-*<�5-3-Q(�+)�1,)1(,+<�.-P/(5�6<�+'(��)*+,-.+),�),�4+/�(310)<((/	�-Q(*+/�),�(̂P413(*+��� *�-554+4)*	�+'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�1,)31+0<�*)+42<�+'(�#P+'),4+<�)2�-00�1)+(*+4-0�.0-43/�)2�S'4.'�4+�6(.)3(/�-S-,(���%'(��)*+,-.+),�2P,+'(,�-Q,((/�+)�+-R(�-00�,(-/)*-60(�/+(1/�+)�1,(/(,�(�-00�1'</4.-0�(�45(*.(�-*5�4*2),3-+4)*�S'4.'�3-<�6(�,(0(�-*+�+)�+'(�.4,.P3/+-*.(/�/P,,)P*54*Q�-�1)+(*+4-0�.0-43	�S'40(�3-4*+-4*4*Q�1P604.�/-2(+<	�-*5�+)�Q,-*+�+)�+'(�#P+'),4+<�+'(�)11),+P*4+<�+)�,(�4(S�-*5�4*/1(.+�/P.'�(�45(*.(	�4*.0P54*Q�+'(�/.(*(�)2�-*<�5-3-Q(�),�-..45(*+/���%'(��)*+,-.+),�/'-00�6(�,(/1)*/460(�2),�4*4+4-+4*Q	�3-4*+-4*4*Q	�-*5�/P1(,�4/4*Q�-00�/-2(+<�1,(.-P+4)*/�-*5�1,)Q,-3/�4*�.)**(.+4)*�S4+'�+'(��(,�4.(/�-*5�/'-00�1,)�45(�-00�,(-/)*-60(�1,)+(.+4)*�+)�1,(�(*+�5-3-Q(�),�4*_P,<�+)�1(,/)*/�-*5�1,)1(,+<	�4*.0P54*Q�-*<�3-+(,4-0�-*5�(̂P413(*+�,(0-+(5�+)�+'(��(,�4.(/	�S'(+'(,�4*�/+),-Q(�)*�),�)22�/4+(	�P*5(,�+'(�.-,(	�.P/+)5<	�),�.)*+,)0�)2�+'(��)*+,-.+),�),�-*<�)2�4+/�/P6.)*+,-.+),/��h�� i�$��#[�������"#$����%#$&#�&���

jklmnopq�rqstukvt�wjx�yz{|r}~~�|�r~��}�y�~}zj���{y��j���y�
66



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ��

�� ��������������������������������������������� !�"�#������������ ����������������$�������%�"��#����������&��������������&���� ����'���������$�����������������(������� %�"���#������������	�)�����	�� �)������������������	��������	��)��(������ ��������������������������(���������$�������%�"��#�����&������� ��������� �������(�������&��������$�������%�� �"�#�����������������'�����������'���������������(�����������������$������������������������������������������������������*&�������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������(������������(�������&��������$���������������(������������������ ���������������*���������������&�����������*���������� ������������ ���������*&��������������������������(���������������������������)����������(������ �����(�������������(��������� ��+�������(�����������$��������� ���������$����������������(������� �������� ����'����������� � ��������	��+����� � ���&�����(���� � �������(������(������������'���(�������������������������������������������(������ ���������*&����������,�����(������(��������������� �-./-�-.0�123-4/5-2467�804924:/350�29�-.0�;04<=507�>207�32-�:00-�-.=7�7-/3>/4>?�-.0�123-4/5-24�7./@@?�������*��������67�40AB07-?�40C(�����������$������������������&��������� � �'�������  ����������(�������������� �����������������������������������������������������(�������� ����(���������$���������������������������,��(�����������������$����������������������������>0@/D0>�>B0�-2�9/5-247�E0D23>�-.0�123-4/5-2467�4���������������	���������� �����������������(�������(�������������������(���� �������&�	����������������&����(���(����������������*������������������ ����������&��� ������������)������� F����������������� G������(�������	�����&����� ����'��������H���������� ����$��������(���� � ��� ��������*&���������������� �)����� ������������������������� � �(��(������ ������������(���� �����&�� �� �'��+����+���������� �� ��������������&���������������� �'�������������������(���'�������I'��'�����(���� ��&�$���������� ��������*&����������JKLMNO�:0/37P�"�#��� ���	�����	��������� ���������������(���� �����&������'�	��������	��� �������� ���&�������%�"��#������������&���� ��&	�� �(��������)���������%�"���#�����'��������&��������&�	�������� ��(��������Q� ����'����	���������������������%�"��#������	���&�������	��� �������� G���������� ������������&� ��&����������(������	�������������� ���������%�"�#���&��������� ��� �����������&�������� ������	������ ��&��������������� ��������R���(������$������ �S�����*�������T��%�"��#�U&��� �S�����'�	�U��+������(���������'�	�� �����&�������'��������� �������(�������������� �����&������������������������� ��������*&��������������������������� ���������� ����������(�����������(��������������&���	����������	����C���������������(�������������*�����������V����'	����(��������((������������*����������������$��������(������� ������� ���������(��(�� ����������������������������������������������������������(��������������� �����������	�������������������������� �$����������� ��������	������������������������ �����(��������'�������������&������ ��������*&������������������������������������&������������(������������������*&������������ WRX�SIY�$�*�Z$�V[HRV�����������������������(���� ���������*��������	�������*��������67�40AB07-?�23�24�E09240�-.0�\]-.�29�0/5.�:23-.?�/�3/44/-=<0�842̂4077�/3>�7-/-B7�40824-� ��������&�'��+����(��&������ ��������������� � ����&�������(�����&�(���� 	������ ��&��

_̀abcdef�gfhij̀ki�l_m�nopqgrsstqugstvruntsro_tvwpnxx_uyzn{
67



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ��

���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#!$ %�%&!'()�*+ � (,&'()�'(-#'. �� !'#%�/01234567�89:2;4<=>����� ?@ABCD�EFG@D�EDH�GDI@G?C������ ?��������������?����������������������������������������������E������������JJ�����������������K��������������������������J��������������������LM5NON4�P���F���?�������������JJ�������������J�������JJ��Q����������������������������������������E���������������JJ�������������J�������R��������������������������������Q������������������LM5NON4�P���������E��������	���J����������������������������������������������������K��������R�����E�������R������������������������������Q���������E�R�����������������J�������������������J��K�JJ�S �! '$S&!,TSU �T*�*+ �V#(*!T.*#!W,�T.*&TU�.#,*X��!#-'% %�*+T*�*+ �V#(*!T.*#!�,+TUU�$TY �T���������J������������������R�����E�������R������������������������������������������J��������Z�����R��������J��[����������������������\����JR���������]���������������������������\�����������������?����������K���������Q����������������E��������	�����?�������������JJ������������E�������R�K������������������J����G������J�̂���������������_����̀ ab�Ẑ�\���������F�Q��R���G�������������D���������?���'"'.T*'#(=�/0cde<=>��f#��Tg$ (*,�h'UU�S �$T% �*#�*+ �V#(*!T.*#!�����J���������J����̀ab�������������F���̀ab����JJ��������������������������������������������LM5NON4�i�� ��� G����������G����������������������������JJ������������������JR	��R�����������������������	������������������������E���������������JJ���������������JJ�K���������������j���� E�������k������������������������������������������ E�R���������������J����������������\������R�����E�������R��������������R�������������������	����J��������[������l����������������������������R����J����J��K��������������lK��m�������F���E�������R����JJ�������������JR��������������J�������������������������������������������������������������������G�����������������R�����E�������R��������������������������������R�������������������JJ�K�����������n�� FGAC�_@̂ �BEoACDF���B�R�������������������������JJ���������R�����E�������R�K�����������R�Z��]��R���������������j�Z�]�������JR	������������R��������J������������������������\������R����������p����Z��]�������J����J�	�����������JR������������R��������J��A����JR�̂�����	����������������������������������������������������������JR���JJ����F���E�������R���R�������������K���������Q����������J����������J��������A����JR�̂�����	������R���m����R�������������������������?�������������K��������������J�R������J��������A����JR�̂�����	��������������J����\������������?���������	���������������������������������E�������R�����������G��������������q������������������������J������������������K���R������������������	�����q���������R��������k�����R�����������������	����[������������������������������������\��������������������������������	�K��������������������������J�q�����������J	����J���������R���R�������\������������������������Q������������������������������������������������������������������E�������RW,�T��!#- %�S&%) *>���������R��������JJ���\����������K�����������J���������A����JR�̂������������������R��K������������������E�������R��

rstuvwxy�zy{|}s~|��r������z������z����������r�������r�����
68



�

���������	�
���������
���������� �

��� ����������������������������������� ����!"����!�#�$��#���� ����� ������#�����!�%�!����!"��%���&����"��''� ��"�!�(������#�"!%��������������� ���������)��*�!�"��&$'�)��"�����%���"��"��&$'�)��"�����%���"��*������(����!�)������������� ����"��''������*(''�$�+�����#��(����!�)����"�'� ������&���"	�&��������#�&����#��*�$��*��&!�%�!�"�#(�!�"�(�#�����!"��%���&���	�+!���(��#���!'�#� �����'����#!�� �!���*��&������(����!�)	���#�"��''�,����"$��"!,'��*���"($���!"!�%�!�"��+���&$'�)��"����"(, ����� ���"��������(����!�)�!"� �� ����#���')�+!���������"('�"����,���,��!��#��������(����!�)�"��''�����,���,'!%���#����"� (��	���#�"��''�����$���!#�	���)�!�"(��� �� �����%������&$'�)&����,���*!�"��*���)�-!�#�����)$��������*������������� �������!�"��&$'�)��"	�"(,. ��"('����"	� ����� ���"	��%���"	������$��"�����!��"	�!� '(#!�%� �����%�����,���*!�"���'���#�,(������'!&!��#���/�'� �'	�"��������*�#���'�!� �&�������������0� ����!,(�!��"	�!�"(��� �� ����!,(�!��"�12343�5678�9:;2<=>�?@AB2A<C�D@EF2G<:9H@G>�IH<�,!'!�)	�!�J(�)	����'������'!*��!�"(��� �	�$��*�""!���'�'!�,!'!�)�!�"(��� �	������"���#��&!""!��"�!�"(��� �	��� ��!������"! -.�!&��,���*!�"	����!��&�����  �(��� ����!,(�!��"	������)�������*��&��*���0�"	�,���*!�"����!�"(��� �������������� ����"��''�,����"$��"!,'��*���!�"�"�*��)	���#�����"�*��)��*�!�"��&$'�)��"	�"(,. ����� ���"	��%���"	���#���$��"�����!��"����''�$��"����'�*(��!"��#�,)����������� ����+!''�,��#��&�#��&$'�)��"����"(,. ����� ���"��*����������� ������#�+!''�����*�����)�$(�$�"��,�� ��"!#���#��&$'�)��"�����%���"��*������(����!�)���KLM�NOPQRSTQOR�UV�POQ�MPQUQWMX�QO�YORZMR[V�TO\]MPVSQUOP�̂MPM_UQV�OR�àbcdefgcbah�iaj̀klamb�nbaboihjp�̀aebjj�̀abcdefgcbah�mfcdbajlhifa�mfqbklrb�ij�dkfqisbs�ng�htb�ufahklmhfk�fk�jfcb�fhtbk�bahihg�fhtbk�htla�htb�v̀ htfkihgp�las�htb�ufahklmhfk�ij�fneirlhbs�hf�dlg�obsbkle�las�jhlhb�iamfcb�hlwbj�fa�cfabgj�ng�ih�blkabs�d̀kj̀lah�hf�htij�vrkbbcbahx������� �yz�{�������z���|�����!"��%���&����!"�"(,J� ������''��$$'! �,'��'�+"���#��0� (�!�����#��"���'��!�%�����}(�'��$$���(�!�)���#����.#!" �!&!���!���!���&$'�)&������#����������� ������$��"���"���#�+������"������!��+!''�����#!" �!&!�����!��!�"��&$'�)&����$�� �! �"�!���!�'��!����*���)�"( ���$$'! �,'��'�+�����0� (�!�����#�������� 7~���87�~�C��6����8�7�������� ���������� ����"��''�� }(!�����#�&�!���!�	����!�"�"�'�� �"����#��0$��"�	�#(�!�%��������!������&��*���!"��%���&���	�!�"(��� �� �����%��!������&!�!&(&��&�(��"�"���*�����!���wtinih�u	����� ��#����������#�!� ��$�����#�����!��,)���!"���*���� ������+�!�����*�"(,��%��!�����#��!%��"��*��� ����)��%�!�"�������(����!�)	�!�"�#!�� ���"	��**! ��"	��&$'�)��"���#��%���"�!"���}(!��#�*�����&&�� !�'�������'�{!�,!'!�)���#����-��"���&$��"��!��� �����%����������&&�� !�'�������'�{!�,!'!�)���#���&$�����"!����(��&�,!'��{!�,!'!�)���"(��� ��$�'! !�"�+!''�,����#��"�#������&�������(����!�)��"�����##!�!���'�!�"(��#����''� �����%��$���!#�#�$(�"(���������!"��%���&����"��''�,��+�!������"�$�!&��)�$�'! !�"	����� ����!,(�!�%�+!�����#�����"($$'�&����'������)� �����%������������(����!�)�&�)� ���)	���#���)�!�"(��� ��&�!���!��#�,)������(����!�)�"��''�,�� ��"!#���#��0 �""��������(����!�)�"��''�����������!%���������!*)���� ��*!�&	������)��!&�	��''� �����%�	�!�*��&��!��������$��"�����!��"� ����!��#�!����!"��%���&�����,�� ��!������ �&&�� !�%���)�+��-�(�#�����!"��%���&���	����������� ����"��''�$���!#�������(����!�)�+!����� ���!*! ������� ���!*! ���"���!#�� !�%�����$�'! !�"���}(!��#�,)���!"��%���&���	��"�+�''��"������&�(��"��*� �����%��*���������"$� �!����)$�"��*� �����%�	�+�! �� ���!*! ����"��"��''�,������ ��#���������"��wtinih�u������*����������� ����"(, ����� �"���)�$���!���"���*���������! �"	�"�!#�"(, ����� ����"��"��''�,����}(!��#����*(��!"�� ���!*! ���"���!#�� !�%�"���(���)�?@AB2A<C�D@EF2G<:9H@G�HG<�A:GD2>�D@EFA2�2G<H�2�42G2A:���H:�H�H9��HG<�A:GD2�:GI�:���&�,!'��

������������������ �¡�¢£¤¥�¦§§̈¥©�§̈ª¦©¢̈§¦£�̈ª«¤¢¬¬�©®¢̄
69



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ��

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�������	���"����	���������#�������������������������������������������$��������������������������!�������������%������&�������������"����������$������������������������������������'������������%����$�������&!����������%�������������������%�������	�������������������������������������!���������!�������������������(�)����������%���������������������������$������!����������� *+,�-./01230.145�627891,�0.�:913+25,�0+,�1,;�������������������������������������������������������%��������������������������%������� �������������!���������������1,;971,<�7/5912/3,�5,1=,�0.�87>70�0+,�-./01230.145�872?7870@�9/<,1�2/@�:1.=757./�7/�������%����������A������������������������!���������������!�����������������������������������!������������ �BCD'EFCA'�G'AH��CE��BCDG'�AI������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������%���������������������������������������	���������!���������������������������������������!����������������!������������J	��������������������������'����������	��������������������������������������������	�����������������������!�������	�����������������"�����������������������������"�����������������������������������%��������"������������������������������������	����"������������������������%�����������������������	����"����	�����������������������!����	�"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���"����	�����������������"�������K�(�)�%�������J��"���������!�����������������!������������������������� �(��)�!�������������������������������!������������������������������������������������������������ ����(���)�����!�������������!���������������������"���������������������������45�3./67<,/0728�7/6.1>207./L��M917/N�0+,�:,16.1>2/3,�.6�0+75�ON1,,>,/0P�76�0+,��������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������%�������������������������������������%��������������������������������!�������������������������������������������A���������������%�����������������������!�����	��%�����������������������"����������������������������������%������������������������������������������������������������������%�����������������������������������������������������%������������ Q�������'���������%�'�������������E����%�����!��������������������%�������	���������������������������Q�������'���������%�'�������������������������������RSTUVWXYZ�[\TX]̂_̀̂Xa�[X_WUbY]̂WXc�>,2/5�2�5.3728�5,39170@�/9>?,1d�2�:,15./28�7<,/07673207./������� ���!���"��� ���!�������� ���������������������%���������#7559,<�<17=,145�873,/5,�.1��������������������������� ���%����������!���!���������� ���������������	���������������e���#��#���(�)(�)	���f�I� ������!����	��������	��������������������������������� ���������������������������������	���������������e��g#h#���(�)	���f�I���'�����!������"����e���#��#���	���f�I�	�����������������%����������!��������������������������������������!��������������!�����������������K�(�)��!!��!���������������������������Q�������'���������%�'������������������������������������� �����(��)���������������%���������!�!�����������Q�������'���������%�'�������������������������i���������	����	�������������	����������	�������������������� �����������Q�������������&����������	����������%�����!��������������������%������������!�������������&�������������������%���������"�����������������	�����������������%�����������������������������������������J��"���������������������������!��������-./01230.145�!������������I����������������������������

jklmnopq�rqstukvt�wjx�yz{|r}~~�|�r~��}�y�~}zj���{y��j���y�
70



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ��

���� ���������������������������� !"#$%&�'(��! #��)*��(��$�)#+,�-��-�%+#���$%(, %�(�'(#',(#��'!(&!,$%�%��%+.&��/(##"#$%	�.$ �!�.$/	�)!%�$�%��.".%#��%�	�,���",'&	�'�,$&	��(,0.$/&	�&'# .-. ,%.�$&	�(#'�(%&	�#�# %(�$. �-.�#&�,$���%+#(��� !"#$%&	�.$�0+,%#�#(�-�("	�&+,���(#",.$�%+#�'(�'#(%*��-�%+#��!%+�(.%*�!$�#(�,��� .( !"&%,$ #&	�!'�$�',*"#$%�%��%+#���$%(, %�(��-�%+#�.$��. #&�(#'(#&#$%.$/�%+#�0�(1�)*�0+. +�&! +�",%#(.,�&�0#(#�'(��! #�����%�%+#��!%+�(.%*23�(#4!#&%�%+#���$%(, %�(�0.���'(��.�#�%+#��!%+�(.%*�0.%+�,����� !"#$%&�'(��! #��)*��(��$�)#+,�-��-�%+#���$%(, %�(�'!(&!,$%�%��%+.&��/(##"#$%����+#���$%(, %�(�&+,���",.$%,.$�#�# %(�$. �,$��(#'(��! .)�#� �'.#&��$�-.�#��-�,$*�&! +�.$&%(!"#$%&��-�&#(�. #�.$����#��.$�%+#��#(�. #&�-�(�,�'#(.����-�%0��5�6�*#,(&�,-%#(�%#(".$,%.�$��-�%+.&��/(##"#$%	�&+,���",1#�%+#"�,�,.�,)�#�-�(�%+#��!%+�(.%*23�!&#�,$��&+,���'(��.�#�&! +� �'.#&�%��%+#��!%+�(.%*�!'�$�(#4!#&%�,%�$�� �&%������ 7��������������8����������+#���$%(, %�(�&+,���$�%�+,�#�,$*�(./+%��(�.$%#(#&%�.$�,$*��!%+�(.%*�,&&#%&	��(�,$*� �,."��(��.#$�0.%+�(#&'# %�%+#(#%�	�,(.&.$/��!%��-�%+.&��/(##"#$%��(�%+#�'#(-�(",$ #��-�%+#��#(�. #&� �$%#"'�,%#��.$�%+.&��/(##"#$%����+#���$%(, %�(	�9:;�<=3>?9@�A>;>BC�DE<F>3�EGH�;>?>E3>3�EGC�EGH�E??�3=E=I=:;C�:;�J:KK:G�?ED�K>JAEG<J23@�KE=>;<E?K>G23�:;�:=A>;�3IJA�?<>G�J?E<K3	��(�(./+%&�%��'�, #�,��.#$�!'�$�%+#��!%+�(.%*23�L;:L>;=C�:;�,$*�."'(��#"#$%&�%+#(#�$�.$� �$$# %.�$�0.%+�,$*��#(�. #&�'#(-�("#��!$�#(��(�.$� �$$# %.�$�0.%+�%+.&��/(##"#$%	�,$��%+#���$%(, %�(�&+,��� ,!&#�,���'#(".%%#��&!) �$%(, %�(&	�&!''�.#(&	�",%#(.,�"#$	�,$���%+#(&� �,.".$/�)*	�%+(�!/+��(�!$�#(�%+#���$%(, %�(�%��#M# !%#�&.".�,(�0,.�#(&�'(.�(�%�� �""#$ .$/�,$*�0�(1��(�'(��.�.$/�,$*�",%#(.,�&�.$� �$$# %.�$�0.%+�%+#��#(�. #&����+#���$%(, %�(�-!(%+#(�,/(##&�%��#M# !%#�,�&0�($�,--.�,�.%�(#&'# %.$/�%+#�',*"#$%�,$���.#$�(#�#,&#&��-�,���&!) �$%(, %�(&	�&!''�.#(&�,$��",%#(.,�"#$	�,$��(#�#,&#��-��.#$�(#&'# %.$/�%+#��#(�. #&�,%�&! +�%."#��(�%."#&�,$��.$�&! +�-�("�,&�",*�)#�(#,&�$,)�*�(#4!#&%#��)*�%+#��!%+�(.%*����+#���$%(, %�(�0.���'(��.�#�.$�#"$.-. ,%.�$�,/,.$&%�,���&! +��.#$&�-�(��,)�(�'#(-�("#�	�",%#(.,�&�&!''�.#���(�!&#��)*�%+#���$%(, %�(�,$�N�(�,$*��%+#(�'#(&�$�.$� �$$# %.�$�0.%+�%+#��#(�. #&�!$�#(%,1#$�)*�%+#���$%(, %�(	�.$�,  �(�,$ #�0.%+��# %.�$��O	�)#��0���O�� ������������������,�� �+#���$%(, %�(�&+,����#-#$�	�.$�#"$.-*�,$��+����+,("�#&&�%+#��!%+�(.%*�,$��#, +��-�.%&��.(# %�(&	��--. #(&	� �$%(, %�(&	�#"'��*##&	�,/#$%&�,$�� �$&!�%,$%&�5 ���# %.�#�*	�%+#�PQRSTUVWSX�YZ[\]ZWS\\̂_̀	�-(�"�,$��,/,.$&%�,$*�,$��,��� �,."&	��#",$�&	���&&#&	��.,).�.%.#&	�, %.�$&	��,0&!.%&	��,",/#&	�,$��#M'#$&#&�a=A>�PbcdW]̂ _̀	�.$ �!�.$/�(#,&�$,)�#��#/,��#M'#$&#&�,$��E==:;G>C32�9>>3�, %!,��*�.$ !((#�	�)*�%+#��!%+�(.%*��$�#"$.%##&�,(.&.$/��.(# %�*��(�.$�.(# %�*	�.$�0+��#��(�.$�',(%	��!%��-�%+#�#((�(&��(��".&&.�$&	�$#/�./#$ #	�0.��-!��".& �$�! %	��(�,$*� (.".$,���(�%�(%.�!&�, %��(��".&&.�$��-�%+#���$%(, %�(��(�,$*��-�.%&�&!) �$%(, %�(&	��--. #(&	�,/#$%&��(�>KL?:C>>3@�<G�J:GG>J=<:G�D<=A�=A<3�ef;>>K>G=�EGHg:;�=A>�h:G=;EJ=:;23�L>;9:;KEGJ>�:9�=A>�i>;F<J>3��(�0�(1�'!(&!,$%�%��%+.&��/(##"#$%�����%0.%+&%,$�.$/�,$*%+.$/�#�&#�.$�%+.&��/(##"#$%��(��%+#(0.&#�%��%+#� �$%(,(*	�%+#���$%(, %�(�.&�$�%��)�./,%#��%��.$�#"$.-*�%+#��!%+�(.%*��$�#"$.%##&�-�(�%+#�$#/�./#$ #��-�%+#��!%+�(.%*��(�%+#�$#/�./#$ #��-�,$*��%+#(��!%+�(.%*��$�#"$.%##	�#M #'%�%+#���$%(, %�(����M #'%�,&��%+#(0.&#�'(��.�#��)*�,''�. ,)�#��,0	�%+.&�.$�#"$.-. ,%.�$��)�./,%.�$�0.���$�%�)#��.".%#��.$�,$*�0,*�)*�,$*��.".%,%.�$��$�%+#�,"�!$%��(�%*'#&��-��,",/#&	� �"'#$&,%.�$��(�)#$#-.%&�',*,)�#�)*��(�-�(�%+#���$%(, %�(�!$�#(�0�(1#(&2� �"'#$&,%.�$�, %&	��.&,).�.%*�, %&��(��%+#(�#"'��*##�)#$#-.%�, %&	�'(��.�#��%+,%�.$�$��#�#$%�&+,���%+#���$%(, %�(�)#��.,)�#�-�(�&'# .,�N �$&#4!#$%.,���(�'!$.%.�#��,",/#&��

jklmnopq�rqstukvt�wjx�yz{|r}~~�|�r~��}�y�~}zj���{y��j���y�
71



�

���������	�
���������
���������� �

��� ������������������������������������������������������������� �������������������!��������"�#��������������$�"%��� ������������������������&������� ���������'���������������������	�����&������� ��� ���������������������������������#��������������������#�����������	��������������������#����(� �����������������'(����������������������������������������)����*�����������(����������������&)��������������������#� ����������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������)����������� ����������������)����*�����������(����������������&)��������������������#� ����������������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������)��������+��������������������������	���������#���'(����	��� �������������������������������������������� �#�������(���������������)������������������&)�������	���������)������������� �����)��������������������!��������"���+������������������������������������)�������������������������'(�������������������������������&)��������������� &!!�,-./-+���+����������������������������)�������&)�����������(������������	�����������(�������������	�#������������'(�����#����������������������&������� ���&� ������(��������)��������������&)�����������#�����������(����#�������(�������#���������&������� ������������������	����#�����)	�����������������������������������������#��������������� !012�3-+4&�+34!���+���������������������� ��������� ����(���������������&������� ���������(������������������!����������������������#��������������������������������&)�������	�#�������(���������� �������������������������������������)�)���� ���������������	�����������������&������� 56��((����������� ��������������	���((�����	���������������	��������������������(�������������������� ������(������������������	�#�����������	��������	���������������� �7899:;�<=:�>?9<;8@<?;56�AB<C:6D�EC8FCEC<C:6�?;�?FECG8<C?96�B9A:;�<=C6�HG;::7:9<����+�������������������������������������� �!��������#�������(�����#��������((������� �����&������� ���+���������������)����������������������� ��)��������������������������#������ ������������������(�������!�������������������&)�����������������������������������������(������������������������������������������������&)��������������)�����&������� ����������������������������������������������I�����������������)��� �!�������	�����������������������(�����������������������������������)���������&������� ���������������#����������*������������������&)����������+�����������������������)��������������������������������������(��������������� ��� ������������������������� �#���������������(����� ��(�����������������������&)�������	������������(� ���������������������������(���������������������� ����������������������� +/4.�-&+�3-����������������������������������(�����������������������!��������	������	������&)���������� �������������������������������� �����������������(���������� ��������� �$��%��� ��(�����#���������������������&������� ������ �����&������� �� �)����)��������������������� �$��%��� ��(�����#����������������/����I��� ��� ����������������&)����������������������� �������(���#���������������������������I��� �������)��������������������������������������������������J8;<K56�L8CEB;:�<?�@B;:�<=:�@8B6:���������������������������������������I��� �)�����������������#���������������(�������������������!��������M�����������&)���������������������	�������������������������(����������������!��������������������� �(���������(����������������)����������������������	���������)���������������'(������������!����(� ������������������������������������������������������!�������������I��� ���������&)�����������������������N��(�	���N����)�����������)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&)������������������#��������������I��� 	������������I��� �����������'�������������������)��������(���)��� ���������(�����������������

OPQRSTUV�WVXYZP[Y�\O]�̂_̀aWbccdaeWcdfbêdcb_Odfg̀ ĥhOeiĵ k
72



�

���������	�
���������
���������� �

��������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������� ���������!������"�������!����������"���#����������������������������� ��$���#� ��$����#!�����������!������"��������#�������������������	��������#����������������#� �����!������������������������%��%����#�%"������������������������!������"������� &'(�)*+�������������,���"��������������������������#����� �������������	�������������#����#������������������������	������������ �������#���!��������"�������������������������������	��������-#���!����������"�������#������� ���������������������#���!����������"��������#���!��	���������##�������������#����.����������%��� 	���#�����#���!����������"� �������������/��0�#�"���������#���������������������������������!�������#���!������������#���!����������������"��� ���������%���!��#� �������!�������/��0-#�"������#���#�����#���!����������"������� ������������������������-#���!����������"� �������!�������/��0-#�"������#�������������������"���#�#��������"��!��!�������!��	�����#���!����������"� ������������������%��������#����������������������!����������#���!�������� ����������#������������/��0-#�"������#�����!�������#���!��	������#�#����������#���!����������"����������������� �����������##������������������#��������"���#�#��������"��!��!���������!����������"�#���!���!�#��������������������������!��#����#�����%�#��%���	��������-#���!����������"� ���	�����##�����������"�����������������1!���%�������#"	����������������������������������������������#�������������23456789:;�<5=8>?@�AB79;589A:@�<6=@65:8�8A�8C9@�D;=33E3:8�B>�5:�5F89A:�4A=�9:G6:F89A:�A=�@<3F949F������������������ HI+��'.�����"���������������!�����������1!���#�!�#�������������������!���%����� ������	���#���"�%�����������������"	�������������������"��������J�#��������������������������	����%"����������#������������#�����	����!�������������1!����#������������%"����������#������������#�����	���������� ����%��#����#���������%������������#��������#��������������������!����K�/�0����!�����������%"���"���������##��������#��������#�%��� ������������"���� �������������������%������L����/��0�������#�"�������������������#������������#��������������������!���������	��������"��##�����#	� ������������������#	����#�������#��������)����#�.�������������������������"�#�������#����������������������"��������J�#��������������������������	���������� ����%��#����#���������%������������#��������#��������������������!����K�/�0�����%!�������#�"�������%�����#�������#� ���������������"��������J�#�����������������!������������L����/��0�#������"������������"���� �����������##�����#�����"�����"����������"������"�����	�%"�������� �������������������������������"����������������#�#���������.���������������������������	�#����������##������������������� �������������������!���������� ����%�������	���#�#�����������"��������##���������!%����!�������������##�������� ������!�����������������!��������� ����%����������.!������������������!���������� ����%���������������������������������##�����������������%��� K��!������"K� M577>:?@�N35FC�D68CA=98>��O���������*�����������P���'�����������,��$ �"�
����Q���� ��#�R������	��I�P��������������K���������+�������,����K� /���0���S-�P�S�'����K� ���������������T������������������ �U���������"���K� UV�+'�W'�X��HY'*'�+�H�Y��Z�U�*&XIH���S��'��������������	�.!���������

[\]̂_̀ab�cbdef\ge�h[i�jklmcnoopmqcoprnqjponk[prsljtt[quvjw
73



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ���

���������	���������������������������������������	� !"��#������ $���%��&�'����� '(����� )*��������+,)�-����(���� ������������ .���/���	�00��&&&�� �!��1��!*�������������������	��������������������2��3�0���!!��#������ $���%���4'����� (����� ����������+!����������(������� �5�6/.���/����7������8�!����������������3�������7*��	�,�������!���)���������	����8�9:�;<=�>9?;@AB;9@CD�E99FD�A?G�@=B9@GD�!����8��!���������!!��8����!7)!�����������8��������!���*�-�8(���!�7�*������!��3���(����$����7*��3	�)7��������(���*���	������-�!	���(��!����!	�-�8�������*�-��!�����������*!%���*����������������3���!����(���������*�"7����)���!���*������*!�H���!7���-7�-�!�!�*7���3��������(��H����!��3���(������*�H�����-����*��H��,��$�%�8���!��H�������(���������H����!��3���(������*����(��������!�(��������)�����������7������8�����������!���)�����(�!���*�H���!�����3�������H�����!�������(�8���(������8�7���!����*�"7�!��������*�!-7�����3��*��3���8����(�-��������3���������������  I/6J ��2J  � I/���/��!��3���(�������!���7��!�������������3���(����)��,��������#�����!���������������3��������.������!	���*�!��!�H�����������3��!	�*7���!	���*��)��3�����!��H��������������������!��H����!�*���	���*�����)8�!7-��!�*�!���8���*�����-�������3��������!	���-��!��������!	��3���(���!���������3�(���!��H���8����*�,������!-�����������.������!	�,�������,�������������������8�-������3���(���!	�-��(�!�!	���3��������!	������-��!��������!������K-��!!�8�!���H�����������!��3���(���������H����H�������*��HH������/��!��3���(����(�8�����)��(�*�H��*��K��-��)8���,�����3��K��7��*�)8�)��������������������*������7������8������ �6I�6I2��2J  � I/���/��!��3���(����!�������7��������*�)��)��*��3������������!	��K��7���!	��*(���!������!	�!7���!!��!	���*��!!�3�!��H�����#�����!������������� I��L�6M J���I��,�������H���8��H�����-����!���!��H����!��3���(����!�����)��*��(�*�������!���7�����,�������H���8��������H�����-����!���!��H����!��3���(���	�����!�����!7���,���������!���7�����������7��3�,������7���!!������,�!���K-��!!�8�-����*�*�������!��3���(���	�����!���������,�������H���8�*�H�7���)��*��(�*���,�������H���8�!7)!�"7����*�H�7�����&�� 2�M JI6I2�0�L������� M��7����M��7��H�������������!����!��3�H��(����!��3���(����!�����)�����������!�������7��������*�H���������7��8����,����������7������8��!�������*���/���#�����!��K-��!!�8���*���������)�8�,�������8��)N������!������3��!�,�����(�8��HH�������7���H���8�!7���������	�����7*��3	�)7��������(���*���	�OPQRS�TPTUVPTWXTYXTZ���������,�!������������7������8CD�@=[\=D;]�;<=�>9?;@AB;9@�!���������8������!�*7���!���*��)��3�����!�7�*������!��3���(����*7���3���8���3���-�����*��3!���*������7������8�!�����������7�����-�8�H�������.������!�-��H��(�*�7�*������!��3���(����7�������*�7���!!����!��3���(�����!������,�!�����(�����*���

_̂̀abcde�feghi_jh�k̂l�mnopfqrrsptfrsuqtmsrqn̂ suvomwŵ txymz
74



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ���

�� ��������������������������������������������������� ��	������ ����!����������������������������������������� ������ �����������������������������������������������������������"��������������������� ����!��������#������# �������$%�&'()'%*+�*,'�-./*&01*.&�2344�1./%'/*�*.�5'3/6�7�������������!�����������������# �������������������������	� ��� ����������������������������� �����������8������������ �����������������9�������������������������������������������������������������8������������"���������� ���������������������������������������������� ���!���������� ������#������:��	����������	����� ����������!�����8�����������������! �������� ����������������������8����8������������� ����������# ������������ ��������8���������8�����������������������;3%0<<&.='�.>�-./*&01*.&$%�?'&=31'%�3/�0�*3@'4A�@0//'&B������ :CCD�E#F9G�CE�H#I9FJ"���F������������8�������������#!���8���	�����������������!�������K ��������������	�����������	��������	�����L�������������8�	�����H��������!��������������������������!��������������������������� ����������	�����������	��������� ���	���� �������������������	����������	����������������������	�����������	��������	�����L�������������8����K ����������K ������� �� ������������#!���8��������� "MNOJ�9�9C�#PPM#��#HHICHIF#9FCP�#PD�NMD:J9���9���# ������������������������������������������8 ������Q���������������������������������������������������������!�������������������9���������������L�������� ����������������!��������������# �������$%����!������� ����������#!���8�����������L�������������8���������������������������� ���������������#!���8����������N�������������������������� �����8�������������!�	���K ���8�������������������������� ��!���������������������������Q� ��������������������P��������������������#!���8������������������ ���������������������������!���������!�����8�������������������# �������	��������������!���8 ������Q���������������������������������������������������������!������������������������# ��������������� �����������8�������	����� ���!	������ ����8�������	�#�������R	�"�������������#�������RF	�"����������������������� ������������"�������������������P��������������������#!���8������������������ ����������!���������������������������������������� �������# ��������� ������9���# �������$%�.54360*3./%�)/;'&�*,3%�S6&''@'/*�'T3%��� 7���������� ��� �!����!�������������������	�������������8����� 7�������������8��������������������8���������#!���8������U�� :CVJIPWJP9#��FWWMPF9X���P�����!���������#!���8������������������ �����������	���8��	��������������8�����	��������������������	�����!�����8�������88 ����������8���������������������������# �������	�������������������������	��8�������	������������	�����!����	��������������������������!�����������������# �����������	���������� ���	�!�����8�������88 ���������������������������������# ��������� �� ��������������������:�����8������F88 �����#��	�YY���Q��Q���	�Z[�\Z]�	���I�"����̂�� PJ:C9F#9JD�HICVF"FCP"���9����#!���8���������������������� ���8��������������!����������H�����������!����������������8������������ ����������������������8������������������������� ��������������������H������	�������!���_������!�������������H��������������� �������������������������������#!���8��������� "JVJI#NF�F9X���F����������������������#!���8������������������������ ��������8�������7 �����������������������	��������� �����������	�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������#!���8������������������8�������� �������������������	�����

àbcdefg�hgijkalj�m̀n�opqrhstturvhtuwsvoutsp̀ uwxqoyỳ vz{o|
75



�

���������	�
���������
���������� ���

��������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������	������������������������ �������������������������!�����������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������� "#�$%�&'�(!&$)�*+"+,�-�!&�+.���������/������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������!��������	���������������������������������������������������	���������������� �����������������(��������������������������������!��������������������������0��� ����������������������������� ��� ���������������� ���������!���������������������/���������������������(������������� �������������������(�������������������������������������������!��������������������������������������������������� ���� ������ #(+"�&+-#&'.���$���(����������������������������������������������������������������!����������� �������1�����������-��������#����&�������!��	�22���3��3���	�45�647�	�-�&�.������� 8!&&!"$)���$���-�������������������������� �����!�����������������������0����������������0��9������	���������	������:���������������	���������	����������������������;<<=>?@ABC>DEF�=G�FCD�HDIJA<DB�K<=@@D<FAJD@LM�FCD�NOPQRST�UA@@�VD�=G�W==X�YZ;@AFL�;EX�EDUM�ZE@DBB������0�����:������������������ �����!�����������$���-������������������0�����������������8��9�0��������������������:����������������!�����������������������������������0�	����������	������	��������������������������� ������������������������������1������������������8��9���!���.��������������1��������������������������������������������!������ 	������� ������������������������8��9�0������������������������������������������������������������������-�����������������������������������������������.����0�������������������������!������������������������	�����������������	��� �������0�������������������� �-����������0������ $![�+[+\($�.$!$].���$���!������ ����/����������-������������������������������/�����!�������� 	���/��������0��������!������ ����/������������������������������ ������������������������!������ ���$���!������ ������	��������:����	��������-����������0�������� ����������������������/��/���������-��������������������������������������� ��������-��������'�������������&������	�.�����$�/�'����	��������+/�������-���������������������������������/��������$���-�������������������������������������������������/�������/���������������������������� �����+/�������-�����������������������������������������������̂�� -#]"$+&(!&$�+[+-]$�#"���$���!����������� �����/�����������������������������	���������0������ ��������������������	������������0����������������������������������������������������������+/���������������������� �������������� ����������������������(',���������	����	������������	������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������_̀abcdefgh�idbhj�klmmlnop�

qrstuvwx�yxz{|r}{�~q������y������y����������q�������q�����
76



���������	
�������������������������������������������������������� ���!�"��#�$��������%��&�'�(���%�)���*�++�*�������,���-���./*�� ���0123452667�80219525:2� 09�

;<�=;><?@@�=A?B?CD7�EFG�HIJEKGL�FI:G�GMGNOEGP�EFKL�QRJGGSGTE�UT�EFG�PIEG�VKJLE�IWU:G�XJKEEGT4��YZ�EFG�LKRTIEOJG�UV�KEL�JG[JGLGTEIEK:G�WG\UX7�GINF�HIJEZ�IVVKJSL�EFIE�KE�FIL�EI]GT�I\\�TGNGLLIJZ�INEKUT�EU�IOEFUJK̂G�LIKP�JG[JGLGTEIEK:G�EU�GMGNOEG�EFKL�QRJGGSGTE4�_̀ abcdeafg�>Qhhi<j@� B?QkA� Ql>ACB;>i7� I�NUTEJINEOI\�IOEFUJKEZ�ITP�[U\KEKNI\�LOWPK:KLKUT�UV�EFG�@EIEG�UV�kU\UJIPU�CVVKNGJ�UV�EFG�QOEFUJKEZ�Q>>?@>m�QHHBCn?o�Q@�>C�DCBpm�=A;>?�Y?QB�Q<q?h?�>Q<QqQ�r�=QhoBC<�QEEUJTGZL�IE�hIX�sGTGJI\�kUOTLG\�VUJ�EFG�QOEFUJKEZ�

tuvwxyz{�|{}~�u�~��t������|������|����������t�������t�����
77



78



����������	
���������	 ��

�������	�	�����	��	����������� ��!�"��!	��#�$%&�	'()*+,-.	/.012(31	4'5	6789/:;;<9=/;<>:=6<;:7'<>?86@@'=AB6C
79



����������	
���������	 ��

�������	�	������������	����� � !	"�#	$%&'()*+	,+-./%0.	1$2	3456,78896:,89;7:39874$9;<53==$:>?3@
80



����������	
���������	 �	
���������	 �	

�������	�	��������	������������	� ��!	�""	#$%&'($)*	'*+&#'*,	($,	-'.�#,*,	/*'*&$,*'	%/(""	("%.	).0-"1	2#3/	3/*	-'.�#%#.$%	.4	�*)3#.$	��	.4	3/#%	�5'**0*$3�	�� �3($,(',	6789:8;<	=7>?:@<ABC7@	A@D	E>?F7G:8;<	HCAICFCBG	J@<K8A@L:	L7M:8C@N	AFF*0-".1**%	.4	.$3'()3.'	#$�."�*,	2#3/	3/*	-*'4.'0($)*	.4	3/*	�*'�#)*%�	2#3/	-."#)1(0.&$3%	($,	).�*'(5*	#$	).0-"#($)*	2#3/	3/*	"(2%	.4	3/*	O&'#%,#)3#.$	#$	2/#)/	3/*	�*'�#)*%2#""	P*	-*'4.'0*,��� .00*')#("	Q*$*'("	R#(P#"#31	�$%&'($)*	2#3/	0#$#0&0	"#0#3%	.4	"#(P#"#31	.4	$.3	"*%%	3/($S���������	-*'	.))&''*$)*	4.'	P.,#"1	#$O&'1	($,	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*	"#(P#"#31T	S���������,*%#5$(3*,	".)(3#.$�	5*$*'("	(55'*5(3*T	($,	S���������	&0P'*""(�		�&)/	#$%&'($)*	2#""#$)"&,*	).�*'(5*	4.'	).$3'()3&("	"#(P#"#31�	-*'%.$("	#$O&'1	($,	P'.(,	4.'0	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*�($,	%/(""	#$)"&,*	(""	0(O.'	,#�#%#.$%	.4	).�*'(5*	($,	P*	.$	(	).0-'*/*$%#�*	P(%#%#$)"&,#$5�	P&3	$.3	"#0#3*,	3.!(� -'*0#%*%	.-*'(3#.$%TP� -*'%.$("	#$O&'1	"#(P#"#31	2#3/.&3	*0-".10*$3	*U)"&%#.$T)� "#0#3*,	).$3'()3&("T,� P'.(,	4.'0	-'.-*'31	,(0(5*%�	#$)"&,#$5	).0-"*3*,	.-*'(3#.$%T*� 0*,#)("	-(10*$3%T4� -'.,&)3%	($,	).0-"*3*,	.-*'(3#.$%T5� #$,*-*$,*$3	).$%&"3($3%	).�*'(5*T/� ).�*'(5*	#$)"&%#�*	.4	).$%3'&)3#.$	0*($%�	0*3/.,%�	3*)/$#+&*%�	%*+&*$)*%�	($,-'.)*,&'*%�	*0-".1*,	#$	3/*	)(-()#31	.4	(	).$%3'&)3#.$	).$%&"3($3T	($,�VWX	YZ[W\]	̂_X̀	Wa\[_bc	\Zdcefgc	ch̀caXWZaX	̀Z	\Zdce	̀Vc	Wabĉ aWiW\f̀WZa	Zj[Wgf̀WZaX	\ZàfWacb	Wa	̀VWX	kgecĉ cà	̀Z	̀Vc	ch̀cà	\f_Xcb	j]	Ze	feWXWag	Z_̀	Zi	jZbW[]	Wal_e]	Ze	YeZYcè]	bf̂ fgcm	�� .0-'*/*$%#�*	�&3.0.P#"*	R#(P#"#31	�$%&'($)*	).�*'#$5	(""	.2$*,�	$.$�.2$*,	($,	/#'*,(&3.0.P#"*%	&%*,	#$	).$$*)3#.$	2#3/	3/*	-*'4.'0($)*	.4	3/*	�*'�#)*%�	2#3/	"#0#3%	.4"#(P#"#31	.4	$.3	"*%%	3/($	S���������	).0P#$*,	%#$5"*	"#0#3	P.,#"1	#$O&'1	($,	-'.-*'31,(0(5*�		�VWX	YZ[W\]	̂_X̀	Wa\[_bc	\Zdcefgc	ch̀caXWZaX	̀Z	\Zdce	̀Vc	Wabĉ aWiW\f̀WZaZj[Wgf̀WZaX	\ZàfWacb	Wa	̀VWX	kgecĉ cà	̀Z	̀Vc	ch̀cà	\f_Xcb	j]	Ze	feWXWag	Z_̀	ZijZbW[]	Wal_e]	Ze	YeZYcè]	bf̂ fgcm�� �4	(--"#)(P"*!	.$3'()3.'	%/(""	%*)&'*	($,	0(#$3(#$	(	3/#',	-('31	4#,*"#31	P.$,	#$	4(�.'	.43/*	�&3/.'#31	).�*'#$5	3/*	.$3'()3.'	($,	#3%	*0-".1**%	($,	(5*$3%	2/.	0(1	-'.�#,*	.'P*	'*%-.$%#P"*	4.'	3/*	-'.�#%#.$	.4	�*'�#)*%	2/*'*	%&)/	()3#�#3#*%	).$3*0-"(3*	3/*'*%-.$%#P#"#31	4.'	0.$*1	.'	-'.-*'31	.4	3/*	�&3/.'#31�		�&)/	P.$,	%/(""	-'.3*)3	3/*�&3/.'#31	(5(#$%3	($1	4'(&,&"*$3	.'	,#%/.$*%3	()3	2/#)/	0(1	'*%&"3	#$	3/*	".%%	.4	0.$*1�%*)&'#3#*%�	.'	.3/*'	-'.-*'31	P*".$5#$5	3.	.'	#$	3/*	-.%%*%%#.$	.4	3/*	�&3/.'#31�		�(#,	P.$,

nopqrstu	vuwxyozx	{n|	}~��v������v�����}���~n����}��n���}�
81



����������	
���������	 �	
���������	 �	

�����	��	��	��	������	��	����������	��	���	����������	����	�	������	�  �!�����	��	���	����������	"� ���	�����	������� �	 �������	����	��	 ����� ����	���	����� ��	��	���	��!�	��	��	!��������!�������	��	����	�#��������$%&'()*+	,+-./%0.	1$2	3456,78896:,89;7:39874$9;<53==$:>?3@
82



����������	
���������	 ����
���������	

�������	���	���������	��	�� !����	"#$%&'()	*)+,-#.,	/"0	1234*566748*6795817652"79:31;;"8<=1>
83



����������	
��������� ��

�������	�		�����������	��	���	��� � �	!��"	��#����	��������$	��	�����	%&'()*+,	-,./0&1/	2%3	4567-899:7;-9:<8;4:985%:<=64>>%;?@4A
84



�����������	
�	�����������������	���	��������� ��!� ����"!#��$$" %&�' ()*)+,�	&�-���)��(+./�0)�	&�-���)�	12)3	"�0+(24��	5*��6�7,	8�*03	�+)3	9	(*��5:��;	<<&	9	�4:��-��)	=�:	�>��	?��2�*6	"�0�:&�2��)	@*-��	5*��6�7,	8�*03	�+)3�:2)6&�2��)	@+-.�:�	>$$9>!�$�!9A(>�9�>��(�+:0�	���������	"�0+-��)	B*4�,�	�> (24�*)+:�,�	# ��������	A:242�*)�:�	&�:)2=20*)�	B*4�,�	� ��2)2*�,�	> &2��6	C��D2�,�+)�@*��	��*.�������������	()*-�2�4�	��*.���52-�	E����	FG5&9> �>>H	&��):*�	52-�	FG(	I	&*�*�*H ��>	(	 )3	()	()�	#>>J2���*���2,;	J@		��!>�9$!$'&2��6KC��D2�,L0�*0����0)K0�-�B	���:�,,�	 �K��K''K��!			M����N	O���P��Q()*)+,�	A:242�*�													$$R$R�>��	��#'�# 	BJ ?����:�	&2��6	C��D2�,													&2��6KC��D2�,L0�*0����0)K0�- <�0*)2���	"�0+(24�S�Q���	TU���V S�Q���W�� O���V���"*�2�	B*))�:,���*�2�K�*))�:,��L=*�0DK0�-B:�,2���)(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�;	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	F@���H (24�*)+:�	����)2���	B:�9,���0)��	()6��G,2�4	�B	���:�,,�	'K! K'>K$ (��)�	$$R$R�>��	��!#�$ 	BJX2�1���	$$R$R�>��	��!����	BJ	(24����	$$R$R�>��	��!��!#	BJT���������	M����N	��N	S�Q���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�00��)���	$$R$R�>��	��!����	BJ						�"�	��>�>#��9=�.�9!0 �9'�!>9=�0$##0>.$$>%C	B���./�,)�����L6*3��K0�-(�0:�)*:6(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�;	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	F@���H (24�*)+:�	����)2���	":*1�	��	"��20�G,2�4	�B	���:�,,�	��K$  K�$#K�>$(24���	+,2�4	-�.2�� (��)�	$$R$R�>��	��!��!�	BJX2�1���	$$R$R�>��	#�>��! 	BJ	(24����	$$R$R�>��	#�>���'	BJT���������	M����N	��N	S�Q���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�00��)���	$$R$R�>��	#�>��! 	BJ						�"�	>$ $=�'!9��*#9!>0 9�='#9���=!# #0'��%�*2:	JK	"20D3���:.�20D3���:L1.*�0K0�-(�0+:2)6	<�����	�-*2�;	�00�+�)	�+)3��)20*)2��	F@���H (24�*)+:�	����)2���	B:�9,���0)��	()6��G,2�4	�B	���:�,,�	�>K�>�K�##K$'$ (��)�	$$R$R�>��	#�>'�>>	BJX2�1���	$$R$R�>��	!�$!��>	BJ	(24����	$$R$R�>��	!�$!���	BJT���������	M����N	��N	S�Q���W��	Y�V���VW��Z							�00��)���	$$R$R�>��	!�$!��>	BJ						�"�	�0���$$$9'�.�9!�$#9*���9=�.�������=�[�	\��V��	S�Q���	TU���V S�Q���W�� O���V���TN����	Y���U��]	TU���V S���WV O���V���Q̂���	Y���U��]	TU���V S���WV O���V���[������N���]	Y���U��]	TU���V S���WV O���V���

85



����������	�
����������� ������ �������������������������� ������ ���������������������� ��������� ��������������������� ��������� ������������
����������������� ������ ��������������� !��"��# $%&'�()��*+,!#�( --)-)./..�.0120-3�456�+#787�(�9��7��+�( "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( --)-)./..�10-10</�45"7=�7�=�6 >!��#� "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( --)-)./..�10-10<?�456 >!��#�( "�*:+7#,�6'�*;�( --)-)./..�10-10<?�45@������������ ������ ����������
�A�����A�B�A������������������	��A
�����
86



����������	�����
	��
	��������	
���������		����	����	��	�����	������������������	���	 !��	"�	��	���#��$%	��$	&�	��'"���(	&$	��!	��	#��)�(�	��	$�"	*������	!������	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	,��*��&�(	&���!	���	�-�	�����	��(	*��(������	���	#��)�(��.	��	$�"	�"*-	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����+	������	���(	�-�	�����������	&���!	*����"��$	��(	�-���".-�$�	��(	��	$�"	*��	�**���	�-��	�����������	���*�����*���$	��	$�"�	�������*����	��(	�.���	��	�-��	0��*�����*	1�*��(	��(	/�.���"��	,��*���"��	 01/,%�	#�����	*������	$�"�	�.�������	&$	����*���.	�-�	*-�*23456	7869	95	:;	<=>88	95	?@8	8A8B9>57CB	>8B5>D@	<7D	@C=7<9?>8@E	48F5>8	BACBGC7=	:HIJK;JLME	NC9OC7	9O8	P5B?QC=7	�$����+		RSSTUV	WXWRY	Z[WTR\		��	��$	�����	$�"	��$	��'"���	����	"�	�	#�#��	*�#$	��	��$	��*��(	#��)�(�(	��	��(�	�)����&��	���*�����*���$	��	$�"	&$	"�+	]�"	!���	-�)�	�-�	�&����$	��	(�!����(	��(	#����	(�*"�����	!�	���(	��	$�"	�-��".-	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	("���.	��(	����(�����$	�����	�-�	��.���.	�������	��(�	��	$�"	���*�	��	*�����	�	,�*"/�.�	�**�"���	$�"	��$	�**���	�-�	(�*"�����	���	�	������(	#����(	��	����	 "�"���$	̂_	(�$�%	�����	�"*-	(�*"�����	���	�����	����	��	$�"+	�����	�"*-	�����	��	$�"	!��-	���	"�	��	���(	$�"	#�#��	*�#���	��	��$	�"*-	(�*"�����	����	�"�	����*�	��	$�"�	$�"	!���	&�	*-��.�(	�	_̀+__	#��3#�.�	���+	]�"	��$	��'"���	(���)��$	��	�"*-	#�#��	*�#���	����	"�	&$	�����!��.	�-�	#��*�("��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		aTSbcYXdTUV	e[fY	Z[U\RUS		g�	$�"	(�*�(�	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	����	"�	���*�����*���$�	$�"	��$	��	��$	����	*-��.�	$�"�	���(	��(	����	"�	�-��	�-��������	$�"	!���	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	������+	h�!	$�"	�"��	������	"�	��	$�"�	(�*�����	��	��*��)�	�"�"��	����*��	��(	(��*���"��	��	#�#��	������	��(	!��-(��!	$�"�	*������	��	��*��)�	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���*�����*���$	��	(��*��&�(	&���!+		�[U\RifRUZR\	[j	ZbXUVTUV	e[fY	kTUc		g�	$�"	���*�	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	(��*���"���	���$	��	#�#��	�������	��	!���	���!	�-�	�#��(	��	!-�*-	!�	*��	*��#����	*������	���#�	��	������*�����	!��-	$�"	��(	(���)����.	���)�*��	��	$�"	&�*�"��	!�	!���	���(	�����	��	���(	�-�	��'"���(	����*��	��	(��*���"���	��	$�"	��	#�#��	�������	��(	�-��	!���	"����	!�	��*��)�	&�*2	����	$�"	$�"�	�*2��!��(.����	��	$�"�	��*��#�	��	�"*-	#�#��	����*��	��	(��*���"���+	�"��-���	$�"	!���	��	���.��	&�	�&��	��	"��	�-�	,�*"/�.�	�$����	��	��*��)�	��'"���(	����*��	��(	*�������	���*�����*���$	����	"�	��	��	��.�	���*�����*���$	(�*"�����	����	"�+		�ll	U[STZR\	XUc	cT\Zl[\fYR\	dTll	mR	\RUS	S[	e[f	RlRZSY[UTZXlle		

nopqrstuvq	wpqtsx	yux	zv{uyr|sp	}v~qot~|sp	qspyrpx	tu�	���������	�������	���ysrvp~	y{sppx	rt�	}y�vx	�yrrps~tu�	��	�poo�	�oyvs	��	}vq��tups 87



���������	�
����	���
����������������������
��
���������	����������������������������������������
����������
����	�
���	���
������	��������
����������	�������
�������������	������	
������
�������������������
��������
�������	���
��
��
��������	�����
��������������������������������
����	��	�����
�����	��������	������
���������
����	��������	���
���������������	��������
��
�����
�����������������
��������������	�������������
�����������������
������	�������
����������������	����
����	����
����������
��������
��
����������������
��
���	������������	�����	�����	�����������������
����������	����������
���������
���������������������������
�
���	���
��������������������������
���� ����	������
��������
��
����������������������
�	�������������������������!���������������
��������������������
����������
��
�����������
���������	�����������	������
������
�
����������������������
�����
����������������	��������
���������������	����"#$�%#�&#'%(&%�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--23��4�	��������
��
�	��
����
�	�����������	�������������
��������������
��
���	�����
�����������
�����	��
��������������������
�����������
���������	�������
���
�������	��������������
�
������������
����������������	��������
�������������������5�������
��
�	�������������������������
�5�6	����������������789:������
������;#�(<=+/1�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2�#,�>#?.�'1$�1@(+*�(<<.1//�������
�	�����������������������	��������������������������	����������
����������������	��������
����������
����	����	��	�
�����������������������
��	���
�6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
�5���	��������	�������������������	���������������������A�������
����	���������
�����������
�����������	�
�����������	������������������ ����	�����
��������	���������	�
����	�����	���
���
��
����	�������������������
���	�����	������	�
����������������;#�.1B?1/%�C(C1.�&#C+1/�,.#@�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2��������	��
���������������	���������������������
�����
����������������	����������	����������������	��
����	�����
�������������	��	�
������	�����������
��6	����������������789:������
������������
������������	������	��
���	��	�
��
�
����	������������������	������������������������������
����������	������A�������������	���������������
�
��
�
��������������;#�$+%D<.($�>#?.�&#'/1'%�$+%D�)*+,%#'-(./#'0**1'�--2������������	��
��
���	���������������
�����������	
	�����
����������������	�����������
�����������
���	����5�

88



�����������	
��������
�����	���
����	�����
����������������
������
��	������������	�����������	�	����������
�������	�����
�������	
���	������
����
����	��
���
�������������������������	
��������������
�
��� !"�
����	��
��������	����
���
�������������	��
�����	��		���
�������������������������������������	�����
�����������#���
��
	���������
	�������
��	�
����
���
��	
���	������
����	���������
�����������
���
�����	���������
����	��
��
�������
�����	����������	�	�	����	�
������	�����
�����	����	
���
��������$%&'()%*�+,)*-,)%�,.*�/012-,)%�����������������	�������������	���
��������	���3
��4�������	������������
5���	���������������	����	�������������	������
��������6��		��677����
�	��
��������
�7������7������������������������	�������������	�����89:.0-;%*<(.<�=0')�,99%//�,.*�90./%.2�20�)%9%(>%�,.*�/(<.�*09'?%.2/�%;%92)0.(9,;;=���
��
������	
����	�	��
�����������	�������
��	�
������	�
�����������������������������	
�
	��������	�
�����
	�������������
������	�	�����������
5����	
��
����������
������	�	��
���5������	����@A43�����B�C�	�	��
���������	
�����	�
�������
������	�
��������5��	����@A43��
���
�����	������������������������
��B��C�	�	��
���������	
������	����@A43�	
����������������������
��������������	
�����	�
�������
���5���	��
���
�����	������������������������D��	���������
���
����	�	
������5�����
	�������������
�������������5�����������	�
�����
��	���������������������	���������	�	���������EFG�HIGJ�JF�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQV�EIWFOI�SRTSXTHN�KYZ[\L[]̂ V�_TJ̀TH�J̀I�aFSPbTNH�QcQJIde���������	����	����������
�����	�	
�KL�MNOII�JF�PQI�IRISJOFHTS�OISFOUQ�MHU�QTNHMJPOIQVf�cFP�SFHWTOd�	�	6�g� h
������������������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
���������g� h
���������	�
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������4���	����3����
������
���5��
�������	����@���	�
����A��
������3����
�����	
���
�	�
���������
���������	��	���
����	���������������������������g� i�	���
����������
���
	���� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������������
5����
���
����	�	
������5���������5����	��
��������	�
�������������
	�����������
��������	�
��k	�
�������
���������	������
	�����
�����	��	�	�������������	
������
5�����
������5������	
��
����� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��������	����
�����
���
������	�
��������	�� ���	
�!��
�"�����!!j��

89



0447.0007; 1271679 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 
ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE RESOLUTION 

(2023) 
      

WHEREAS, the Tallyn’s Reach Authority (the “Authority”) created by virtue of that 
certain Establishment Agreement by and among Tallyn’s Reach Metropolitan District Nos. 2 and 
3, dated February 12, 2018 (the “Agreement”), pursuant to § 29-1-203, C.R.S., and in conformity 
with § 29-1-203.5; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) has a duty to perform 
certain obligations in order to assure the efficient operation of the Authority and, in some cases 
has voluntarily agreed to perform certain obligations not otherwise required by Colorado law, and 
hereby directs its consultants to take the following actions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to prepare and file with the Division, 
within thirty (30) days of a written request from the Division, an informational listing of all 
contracts in effect with other political subdivisions, in accordance with § 29-1-205, C.R.S.  

2. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to cause the preparation of and to file 
with the Department of Local Affairs the annual public securities report for nonrated public 
securities issued by the Authority within sixty (60) days of the close of the fiscal year, as required 
by §§ 11-58-101, et seq., C.R.S. 

3. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to: 1) obtain proposals for auditors to 
be presented to the Board; 2) to cause an audit of the annual financial statements of the Authority 
to be prepared and submitted to the Board on or before June 30; and 3) to cause the audit to be 
filed with the State Auditor by July 31st, or by the filing deadline permitted under any extension 
thereof, all in accordance with §§ 29-1-603(1) and 29-1-606, C.R.S.  Alternatively, if warranted 
by § 29-1-604, C.R.S., the Board directs the Authority’s accountant to apply for and obtain an 
audit exemption from the State Auditor on or before March 31st in accordance with § 29-1-604, 
C.R.S. 

4. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to submit a proposed budget to the 
Board by October 15th, to prepare the final budget and budget message, including any amendments 
thereto, if necessary, and directs the Authority’s Manager to schedule a public hearing on the 
proposed budget and/or amendments, and to post or publish notices thereof, and directs the 
Authority’s Manager to file the budget, budget resolution and budget message with the Division 
on or before January 30th, all in accordance with §§ 29-1-101, et seq., C.R.S. 

5. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to monitor expenditures and 
contracted expenditures and, if necessary, to notify the Authority’s Manager legal counsel and the 
Board when expenditures or contracted expenditures are expected to exceed appropriated amounts, 
and directs legal counsel  to prepare all budget amendment resolutions and directs Authority’s 
Manager to schedule a public hearing on a proposed budget amendment and to post or publish 
notices thereof and to file the amended budget with the Division on or before the date of making 

90



0447.0007; 1271679 2 

such expenditure or contracting for such expenditure, all in accordance with §§ 29-1-101, et seq., 
C.R.S. 

6. The Board directs the Authority’s legal counsel to cause the preparation of the 
Unclaimed Property Act report and submission of the same to the State Treasurer by November 
1st if there is property presumed abandoned and subject to custody as unclaimed property, in 
accordance with § 38-13-110, C.R.S. 

7. The Board directs that all legal notices shall be published in accordance with § 32-
1-103(15), C.R.S. 

8. The Board determines that each director shall not receive compensation for their 
services as directors. 

9. The Authority hereby acknowledges the following officers for the Authority: 

Chairman/President: David Patterson 
Vice President/ Assistant Secretary: BJ Pell 
Treasurer: Harry Yosten 
Assistant Secretary: Mike Dell’Orfano 
Assistant Secretary: Brian Crandall 
Recording Secretary: Authority’s Manager 

10. The Board hereby determines that each member of the Board shall, for any potential 
or actual conflicts of interest, complete conflicts of interest disclosures and directs legal counsel 
to file the conflicts of interest disclosures with the Board and with the Colorado Secretary of State 
at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to every regular and special meeting of the Board, in 
accordance with § 18-8-308, C.R.S.  Written disclosures provided by Board members required to 
be filed with the governing body in accordance with § 18-8-308, C.R.S. shall be deemed filed with 
the Board when filed with the Secretary of State. Additionally, at the beginning of each year, each 
Board member shall submit information to legal counsel regarding any actual or potential conflicts 
of interest and, throughout the year, each Board member shall provide legal counsel with any 
revisions, additions, corrections or deletions to said conflicts of interest disclosures. 

11. The Board confirms its obligations under § 24-10-110(1), C.R.S., with regards to 
the defense and indemnification of its public employees, which, by definition, includes elected and 
appointed officers.  

12. The Board hereby appoints the Authority’s Manager as the official custodian for 
the maintenance, care and keeping of all public records of the Authority, in accordance with §§ 
24-72-202, et seq., C.R.S.  The Board hereby directs the Authority’s legal counsel, accountant, 
manager, and all other consultants to adhere to the Colorado Special Authority Records Retention 
Schedule as adopted by the Authority.  

91



0447.0007; 1271679 3 

13. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to post notice of all regular and special 
meetings in accordance with § 32-1-903(2) and § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S. The Board hereby 
designates http://www.tallynsreachmetrodistrict.com/ as the Authority’s website for the posting of 
its regular and special meeting notices. The Board also hereby designates, unless otherwise 
designated by the Board, 24900 E. Park Crescent Drive, Aurora as the location the Authority will 
post notices of meetings in the event of exigent or emergency circumstances which prevent the 
Authority from posting notice of the meeting on the Authority’s website.  The Board directs 
Manager to provide the website address set forth above to the Department of Local Affairs for 
inclusion in the inventory maintained pursuant to § 24-32-116, C.R.S.  

14. The Board determines to hold regular meetings on the third Tuesday of March, July, 
September, and November, at 6:00 p.m. at 24900 E. Park Crescent Drive, Aurora, and by 
telephone, electronic, or other means not including physical presence.  All notices of meetings 
shall designate whether such meeting will be held by electronic means, at a physical location, or 
both, and shall designate how members of the public may attend such meeting, including the 
conference number or link by which members of the public can attend the meeting electronically, 
if applicable. 

15. In the event of an emergency, the Board may conduct a meeting outside of the 
limitations prescribed in § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., provided that any actions taken at such 
emergency meeting are ratified at the next regular meeting of the Board or at a special meeting 
conducted after proper notice has been given to the public. 

16. Pursuant to the authority set forth in § 24-12-103, C.R.S., the Board hereby 
designates, in addition to any officer of the Authority, Emilee D. Hansen of the law firm of WHITE 
BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON, Attorneys at Law as a person with the power to administer 
all oaths or affirmations of office and other oaths or affirmations required to be taken by any person 
upon any lawful occasion. 

17. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to obtain proposals and/or renewals for 
insurance, as applicable, to insure the Authority against all or any part of the Authority’s liability, 
in accordance with §§ 24-10-115, et seq., C.R.S.  The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to 
pay the annual agency fees and insurance premiums, as applicable, in a timely manner.   

18. The Board hereby opts to include elected or appointed officials as employees within 
the meaning of § 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(A), C.R.S., and hereby directs the Authority’s Manager to 
obtain workers’ compensation coverage for the Authority. 

19. In accordance with § 38-35-109.5(2), C.R.S, the Authority hereby designates the 
President of the Board as the official who shall record any instrument conveying title of real 
property to the Authority within 30 days of any such conveyance.  

20. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to prepare and submit the 
documentation required by any continuing disclosure obligation signed in conjunction with the 
issuance of debt by the Authority. 

21. The Board directs legal counsel to monitor, and inform the Board of, any legislative 
changes that may occur throughout the year.   

92

http://www.tallynsreachmetrodistrict.com/


0447.0007; 1271679 4 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank, signature page follows.] 

93



0447.0007; 1271679 

ADOPTED NOVEMBER 15, 2022. 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY  
 
 

By:  
 Officer of the Authority 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
 
 
General Counsel to the Authority 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the resolution of 
the Board adopted at a meeting held on November 15, 2022, at 24900 E. Park Crescent Dr., Aurora, 
Colorado and via teleconference. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this ___ day of November 
2022. 

 
              
      Signature 
 
             
      Printed Name 

Attest: 
  
  
By:  
  

94



1 
1627.0007: #1271453v2 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE 
TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 

 
ADOPTING THE THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 

RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE IMPOSITION OF AUTHORITY FEES 
 

(Adoption of a New Fee Schedule - 2023) 
____________________________________ 

      
WHEREAS, the Tallyn’s Reach Authority (the “Authority”) is a separate legal entity that 

is a political subdivision and public corporation of the State of Colorado; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tallyn’s Reach Authority Establishment Agreement dated 

February 12, 2018 (the “Agreement”), § 29-1-203, C.R.S. and § 32-1-1001(1)(j)(I), C.R.S., the 
Authority has the power to fix, and from time to time increase or decrease, fees, rates, tolls, 
penalties or charges which, until paid, constitute a perpetual lien on and against the property 
serviced that may be foreclosed upon by the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 16, 2019, the Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) adopted 

the Amended and Restated Resolution Concerning the Imposition of Authority Fees, which was 
recorded on August 07, 2019 with the Clerk and Recorder of Arapahoe County at Reception Number 
D9079638 and subsequently amended on November 10, 2020, by that certain First Amendment to 
the Resolution Concerning the Imposition of Authority Fees which was recorded with the Clerk and 
Recorder of Arapahoe County at Reception Number E0181045, and on November 16, 2021, by that 
certain Second Amendment to the Resolution Concerning the Imposition of Authority Fees which 
was recorded with the Clerk and Recorder of Arapahoe County at Reception Number E2008830 
(collectively, the “Amended Fee Resolution”); and 

 
WHEREAS, at the November 15, 2022, special meeting, the Board determined that 

modification of the schedule of fees in the Amended Fee Resolution was necessary and in the best 
interests of the Authority, present and future property owners within the Authority and the properties 
served by the Authority. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows: 
 

 1. AMENDMENT TO SCHEDULE OF FEES.  The schedule of fees set forth in 
Exhibit A of the Amended Fee Resolution is hereby repealed and replaced in its entirety with the 
schedule of fees set forth in Exhibit A to this Resolution, which is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

 
3. PRIOR PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE.  Except as specifically amended hereby, all 

the terms and provisions of the Amended Fee Resolution shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

95



 
 

2 
0675.0007: #1271453v2 

4. PRIOR FEES.  Any fees, rates, tolls penalties or charges due under the Amended 
Fee Resolution, to the extent outstanding and unpaid, shall remain in effect until fully paid and 
shall not be eliminated hereby. 

 
5. THE PROPERTY.  This Resolution shall apply to all property within the 

Authority’s boundaries, including, but not limited to, the property set forth in Exhibit B, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and any additional property included into the 
Authority after the date of this Resolution.  

 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution is effective as of January 1, 2023. 

 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.  Signature Page to Follow]. 

96



 

0675.0007: #1271453v2 

ADOPTED this 15th day of November, 2022. 
 
 

 
TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY, a political 
subdivision of the State of Colorado 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Officer of the Authority 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON  
Attorneys At Law 
 
 
       
General Counsel to the Authority 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature Page to the Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Resolution Concerning the 
Imposition of Authority Fees - Adoption of New Fee Schedule

97



 

0675.0007: #1271453v2 

 
Schedule of Fees 

Fee Type Classifications Rate 

   

General Operations Fee  
- Recurring Payment 

Single Family $220/quarter  

Apartment $71,400/quarter 

 The Due Date for each General Operations Fee – Recurring Payment is the 1st day of 
each quarter.  

   

Administrative Transfer 
Payment Fee Residential $250/transfer/non foreclosure sales 

$350/transfer/foreclosure sales 

 The Due Date for each Administrative Transfer Fee is the date upon which the Transfer 
occurs. 

  

Development Fee Single Family Detached $6,850/unit 

 Single Family Attached $3,425/unit 

 Multi-Family      $1,700/unit 

 The Due Date for each Development Fee is not later than thirty (30) days after which a 
building permit is issued.  

 
 
PAYMENTS:  Payment for each fee shall be made payable to the “Tallyn’s Reach Authority” and 
sent to the Manager at the following address for receipt by the due date: 
 
Celeste Terrell, Manager 
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP 
8390 E. Crescent Parkway, Suite 5000 
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 
Schedule of Fees 

Effective January 1, 2023  

Commented [CSS1]: This is last years fee schedule, numbers to 
be changed when reviewed by the Board at the meeting 

98



 

0674.0007: #1271453v2 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 
 

Authority Boundaries  
 

 

99



Process Date Vendor Payment Method Amount

9/19/2022 American Eagle Protective Services LLC Vendor Direct Virtual Card 225.00$         

9/19/2022 CPS Distributors Vendor Direct Virtual Card 4,191.92        

9/19/2022 YMCA of Metropolitan Denver BILL Check 30,014.04      

9/20/2022 Ark Ecological Services, LLC BILL EFT 25,583.35      

9/20/2022 Axiom of Purpose BILL Check 5,349.05        

9/20/2022 BrightView Landscape BILL Check 89,632.93      

9/20/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP BILL EFT 23,523.54      

9/20/2022 CO Spec Dist Prop & Liab Pool BILL Check 1,350.00        

9/20/2022 ET Irrigation Management Specialist LLC BILL Check 23,051.00      

9/20/2022 IMEG BILL EFT 5,980.00        

9/20/2022 Lightning Mobile Services LLC BILL EFT 395.00           

9/20/2022 Lyons Gaddis BILL Check 2,039.50        

9/20/2022 Radiant Lighting Services Inc. BILL Check 124.36           

9/20/2022 White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron BILL EFT 28,329.26      

10/4/2022 City Of Aurora Other 49,389.28      

10/24/2022 CenturyLink BILL Check 375.82           

10/24/2022 CPS Distributors Vendor Direct Virtual Card 113.09           

10/24/2022 Waste Management of Denver Vendor Direct Virtual Card 585.01           

10/24/2022 YMCA of Metropolitan Denver Vendor Direct Virtual Card 13,072.87      

10/25/2022 American Awning Company BILL EFT 18,795.00      

10/25/2022 Ark Ecological Services, LLC BILL EFT 15,898.80      

10/25/2022 BrightView Landscape BILL Check 142,942.23   

10/25/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP BILL EFT 17,730.12      

10/25/2022 ET Irrigation Management Specialist LLC BILL Check 11,040.00      

10/25/2022 Lyons Gaddis BILL Check 1,537.50        

10/25/2022 Radiant Lighting Services Inc. BILL Check 457.80           

10/25/2022 Signs By Tomorrow‐ Aurora BILL Check 140.27           

10/25/2022 UMB Bank N.A. BILL EFT 300.00           

10/25/2022 Xcel Energy BILL Check 8,997.45        

10/28/2022 American Eagle Protective Services LLC BILL Check 100.00           

10/28/2022 Around the Corner Handyman LLC BILL Check 75.00              

10/28/2022 Axiom of Purpose BILL Check 4,022.08        

10/28/2022 BrightView Landscape BILL Check 54,723.21      

10/28/2022 CenturyLink BILL Check 375.82           

10/28/2022 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP BILL EFT 2,479.76        

10/28/2022 CO Spec Dist Prop & Liab Pool BILL Check 3,882.00        

10/28/2022 ET Irrigation Management Specialist LLC BILL Check 2,880.00        

10/28/2022 Idea Law Group LLC BILL EFT 350.00           

10/28/2022 IMEG BILL EFT 2,760.00        

10/28/2022 Lyons Gaddis BILL Check 4,607.50        

10/28/2022 Radiant Lighting Services Inc. BILL Check 345.97           

10/28/2022 Risk Management BILL Check 990.00           

Tallyn's Reach Authority

Interim Claims

September 15, 2022 ‐ November 10, 2022

100



Process Date Vendor Payment Method Amount

Tallyn's Reach Authority

Interim Claims

September 15, 2022 ‐ November 10, 2022

10/28/2022 Waste Management of Denver Vendor Direct Virtual Card 787.70           

10/28/2022 White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron BILL EFT 29,925.49      

10/28/2022 YMCA of Metropolitan Denver BILL Check 3,911.47        

633,380.19$ 

101



TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

102



General
Capital

Projects Total
ASSETS

Cash - Checking 132,932$ -$ 132,932$
Colotrust 215,705 741,738 957,443
Colotrust Edge - 502,634 502,634
Accounts receivable 522,690 - 522,690
Prepaid insurance 5,232 - 5,232

TOTAL ASSETS 876,559$ 1,244,372$ 2,120,931$

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 263,113$ 119,607$ 382,720$

Total Liabilities 263,113 119,607 382,720

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Prepaid assessments 11,597 - 11,597
Deferred revenue 467,840 - 467,840

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 479,437 - 479,437

FUND BALANCES
Total Fund Balances 134,009 1,124,765 1,258,774

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 876,559$ 1,244,372$ 2,120,931$

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements,
and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – governmental funds have been omitted.

1

103



Annual Budget
Year to Date

Actual Variance
REVENUE

General operations fees 1,587,520$ 1,183,689$ (403,831)$
Santuary assessments 285,600 214,200 (71,400)
Transfer from TRMD No. 2 250,000 250,000 -
Transfer from TRMD No. 3 250,000 250,000 -
Clubhouse rental income 2,500 19,110 16,610
Interest income 1,000 5,196 4,196
Other revenue 1,000 30,896 29,896
Pool keys 500 775 275
Legal/late/collection income - 10,515 10,515
Penalties - 18,245 18,245

TOTAL REVENUE 2,378,120 1,982,626 (395,494)

EXPENDITURES
General and administration 333,200 269,607 63,593
Operations expenses 177,000 115,854 61,146
Grounds expenses 1,059,500 849,913 209,587
Recreation expenses 249,320 196,864 52,456
Utilities expenses 299,000 270,811 28,189

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,118,020 1,703,049 414,971

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 260,100 279,577 19,477

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers to other fund (500,000) (500,000) -

        TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (500,000) (500,000) -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (239,900) (220,423) 19,477

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 399,520 354,432 (45,088)

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 159,620$ 134,009$ (25,611)$

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, and the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds have been omitted.

2

104



Annual Budget
Year to Date

Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES

General and administration
Election expense $120,000 $66,617 $53,383
Legal services 45,000 64,581 (19,581)
Accounting 44,000 42,881 1,119
Authority management 37,000 27,750 9,250
Billing 26,000 19,500 6,500
Insurance and bonds 26,000 24,570 1,430
Authority mapping services 14,000 9,732 4,268
Auditing 10,700 10,700 -
Miscellaneous 5,000 (287) 5,287
Website/Newsletter 2,500 300 2,200
Dues and licenses 2,500 3,264 (764)
Banking fees 500 - 500
Total General and administration 333,200 269,608 63,592

Operations expenses
Property management 63,000 47,250 15,750
Operations legal services 40,000 27,475 12,525
Engineering 35,000 9,380 25,620
Legal collections 24,000 10,289 13,711
Direct costs - postage, mailing, mileage, etc. 15,000 21,460 (6,460)
Total Operations expenses 177,000 115,854 61,146

Grounds expenses
Landscape management 257,000 182,555 74,445
Beautification: flowers & shrubs 200,000 140,123 59,877
Beautification: native grasses management 100,000 63,254 36,746
Tree maintenance 92,000 102,811 (10,811)
Irrigation management 85,000 86,647 (1,647)
Snow removal 60,000 53,698 6,302
Irrigation repairs 45,000 88,030 (43,030)
Winter watering 36,000 3,200 32,800
Annual flowers 35,500 44,938 (9,438)
Perennial bed maintenance 25,000 - 25,000
Seasonal décor 20,000 - 20,000
Retention/Detention ponds maintenance 20,000 20,000 -
Signage maintenance 20,000 28,512 (8,512)
Beautification: mulch refresh 20,000 19,984 16
Beauty band mowing 10,000 1,984 8,016
Community donations 7,000 - 7,000
Lighting/electrical repairs 6,000 2,838 3,162
Miscellaneous common area maintenance 5,000 3,808 1,192
Retaining walls 5,000 - 5,000
Beautification: wood posts maintenance 5,000 - 5,000
Pest control 3,000 1,468 1,532
Flag maintenance 2,000 6,063 (4,063)
Fountain maintenance 1,000 - 1,000
Total Grounds expenses 1,059,500 849,913 209,587

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, and the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds have been omitted.

3

105



Annual Budget
Year to Date

Actual Variance

Recreation expenses
Pool contract 101,520 101,520 -
Pool repairs 20,000 8,868 11,132
Pool chemicals 12,000 18,548 (6,548)
Pool furniture 15,000 - 15,000
Pool equipment 5,000 1,728 3,272
Kiddie pool 5,000 - 5,000
Storage building/Pool house 2,000 882 1,118
Security system 6,000 9,628 (3,628)
Clubhouse maintenance supplies 3,000 134 2,866
Indoor building maintenance 12,000 11,193 807
Outside building maintenance 10,000 725 9,275
Janitorial/housekeeping 7,000 3,510 3,490
Tennis court maintenance 1,500 - 1,500
Playground equipment 800 - 800
Telephone/access control 5,000 3,628 1,372
Events 3,000 2,863 137
Pool management 29,100 28,296 804
Trash removal 6,400 5,340 1,060
Supplies other 5,000 - 5,000
Total Recreation expenses 249,320 196,863 52,457

Utilities expenses
Water/sewer 286,000 250,367 35,633
Gas/electric 13,000 20,444 (7,444)
Total Utilities expenses 299,000 270,811 28,189

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,118,020$ 1,703,049$ 414,971$

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, and the statement of 
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds have been omitted.

4

106



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

107



Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual Variance

REVENUES
Interest income 1,000$ 5,289$ 4,289$

TOTAL REVENUES 1,000 5,289 4,289

EXPENDITURES
Wood post replacement 30,000 - 30,000
Xeriscaping 150,000 115,726 34,274
Monuments 60,000 6,068 53,932
Tree replacements 265,000 - 265,000
Picnic tables & park benches 10,000 7,337 2,663
Trails upgrades 5,000 - 5,000
Pool repairs 15,000 7,800 7,200
Pool improvements 10,000 - 10,000
Clubhouse improvements 5,000 11,505 (6,505)
Irrigation upgrades 30,000 22,638 7,362
Retaining walls 5,000 8,050 (3,050)
Native grass maintenance/upgrades 50,000 38,628 11,372
Streets 10,000 11,870 (1,870)
Storm drainage - 920 (920)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 645,000 230,542 414,458

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (644,000) (225,253) 418,747

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 500,000 500,000 -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 500,000 500,000 -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (144,000) 274,747 418,747

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 862,994 850,018 (12,976)

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 718,994$ 1,124,765$ 405,771$

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements,
and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds have been omitted.

6

108



TALLYNS REACH AUTHORITY 
2022 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Services Provided 

The Tallyns Reach Authority (Authority) was organized for the purpose of planning, financing, 
designing, constructing, installing, operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing public improvements 
and facilities and providing services to the residents of the Tallyn's Reach districts. The authority was 
established on February 12, 2018, pursuant to the Tallyn's Reach Authority Establishment Agreement 
whereby the Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 2 and Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 3 
agreed to establish the Authority. 

The Authority has no employees and all administrative functions are contracted. 

The Authority prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the 
requirements of Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29-1-105 using its best estimates as of the date of 
the budget hearing. These estimates are based on expected conditions and its expected course of 
actions. The assumptions disclosed herein are those that the District believes are significant to the 
budget. There will usually be differences between the budget and actual results, because events and 
circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. 

Revenues 
General Operations Fees 

The general operations fee is a fee billed quarterly to residential units at a rate of $220 per lot per 
quarter. The fee is used to pay for services provided in connection with the construction, operations, 
and maintenance of public facilities within the Legal Boundaries, including recreational facilities, 
landscaping and common areas.  

Sanctuary assessments  

The sanctuary assessments are a fee billed to apartments at a rate of $71,400 per quarter. These fees 
are also used to pay for services provided in connection with the construction, operations, and 
maintenance of public facilities within the Legal Boundaries, including recreational facilities, 
landscaping and common areas. 

Intergovernmental revenue 

During 2022, the Authority anticipates receiving $250,000 from Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 
2 and $250,000 from Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 3 which will be used to pay for the 
Authority’s Administrative expenses.  

Net Investment Income 

Interest earned on the District’s available funds has been estimated based on an average interest rate 
of approximately 0.25%. 

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, 
and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – governmental funds have been omitted. 

7

109



TALLYNS REACH AUTHORITY 
2022 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Expenditures 

Administrative and Operating Expenditures 

Administrative and operations expenditures have been provided based on estimates of the Authority’s 
Board of Directors and consultants and include the services necessary to maintain the Authority’s 
administrative viability such as legal, accounting, managerial, insurance, meeting expense, and other 
administrative expenses. 

Grounds and Recreation Expenses 

Grounds and recreation expenses have been estimated by the Authority's management. The estimated 
expenditures include maintenance of certain facilities and improvements throughout the Authority 
including but not limited to the grounds, pool, and clubhouse.  

Capital Outlay 

The Authority anticipates infrastructure improvements as noted in the Capital Projects fund. 

Debt and Leases 

The District has no capital or operating leases. 

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-wide financial statements, 
and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – governmental funds have been omitted. 

8

110



General Fund Capital Fund Total
1st Bank Checking
Balance as of 09/30/22 132,931.64$      -$  132,931.64$      

Subsequent activities:
10/04/22 - Aurora Water autopay (49,389.28)         - (49,389.28) 
10/19/22 - Bill.com Void 140.27 - 140.27 
10/20/22 - Transfer from Colotrust 161,514.03        118,485.97        280,000.00 
10/24/22 - Bill.com Payables (116,259.99)       (115,725.97)       (231,985.96) 
10/27/22 - Bill.com Payables (112,216.00)       (2,760.00)           (114,976.00) 
10/27/22 - October Assessments, net 128,531.68        - 128,531.68 

Anticipated Balance 145,252.35$      -$  145,252.35$      

ColoTrust
Balance as of 09/30/22 215,705.00$      741,738.00$      957,443.00$      
Subsequent activities:

10/20/22 - Transfer to Checking (161,514.03)       (118,485.97)       (280,000.00)       
Anticipated Balance 54,190.97$        623,252.03$      677,443.00$      

ColoTrust Edge
Balance as of 09/30/22 -$  502,634.37$      502,634.37$      
Subsequent activities: None

Anticipated Balance -$  502,634.37$      502,634.37$      

Total Anticipated Balances 199,443.32$      1,125,886.40$   1,325,329.72$   

Yield Information @ 09/30/22:
Colotrust Plus - 2.6205%
Colotrust Edge - 2.0978%

TALLYNS REACH AUTHORITY
Schedule of Cash Position

Updated as of October 27, 2022

No assurance is provided on these financial statements. Substantially all required disclosures, the government-
wide financial statements, and the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances – 

governmental funds have been omitted. 
9

111



TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY 

ANNUAL BUDGET 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 

112



11/9/22

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2021 2022 9/30/2022 2022 2023

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 1,220,119$    1,262,514$    1,204,450$    1,204,450$    1,269,875$    

REVENUES
General operations fees 1,443,149  1,587,520  1,183,689  1,587,520  1,695,760  
Sanctuary assessments 204,000     285,600     214,200     285,600     426,360     
Clubhouse rental 315    2,500  19,110       25,000       25,000       
Interest income 630     2,000  10,485       4,000  20,000       
Legal/late/collection income 6,417  - 10,515 15,000       -  
Oil & gas receipts -  -  -  -  110,000     
Other revenue 1,247  1,000  30,896       30,746       1,000  
Penalties 25,557       - 18,245 30,000       -  
Pool keys - 500 775    1,000  1,000  
Transfer from TRMD No. 2 250,000     250,000 250,000     250,000     250,000     
Transfer from TRMD No. 3 - 250,000 250,000     250,000     250,000     
Total revenues 1,931,315  2,379,120  1,987,915  2,478,866  2,779,120  

TRANSFERS IN 250,000     500,000     500,000     500,000     300,000     

Total funds available 3,401,434  4,141,634  3,692,365  4,183,316  4,348,995  

EXPENDITURES
Administration expenses 210,292     333,200     269,608     315,134     248,400     
Operation expenses 128,334     177,000     115,854     162,000     235,000     
Grounds expenses 994,572     1,059,500  849,913     1,044,019  1,269,492  
Storm Storm drainage 226,221     249,320     196,863     250,583     419,033     
Utilities expenses 274,671     299,000     270,811     346,000     345,000     
Capital projects 112,894     645,000     230,542     295,705     1,015,000  

Total expenditures 1,946,984  2,763,020  1,933,591  2,413,441  3,531,925  

TRANSFERS OUT 250,000     500,000     500,000     500,000     300,000     

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 2,196,984  3,263,020  2,433,591  2,913,441  3,831,925  

ENDING FUND BALANCES 1,204,450$    878,614$       1,258,774$    1,269,875$    517,070$       

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
SUMMARY

2023 BUDGET 
 WITH 2021 ACTUAL AND 2022 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions. 
1

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

113



11/9/22

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2021 2022 9/30/2022 2022 2023

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 507,575$       399,520$       354,432$       354,432$       215,562$       

REVENUES
General operations fees 1,443,149      1,587,520      1,183,689      1,587,520      1,695,760      
Sanctuary assessments 204,000         285,600         214,200         285,600         426,360         
Clubhouse rental 315 2,500             19,110           25,000           25,000           
Interest income 262 1,000             5,196             4,000             10,000           
Legal/late/collection income 6,417             - 10,515 15,000           - 
Oil & gas receipts - - - - 11,000           
Other revenue 1,247             1,000             30,896           30,746           1,000             
Penalties 25,557           - 18,245 30,000           - 
Pool keys - 500 775 1,000             1,000             
Transfer from TRMD No. 2 250,000         250,000 250,000         250,000         250,000         
Transfer from TRMD No. 3 - 250,000 250,000         250,000         250,000         

Total revenues 1,930,947      2,378,120      1,982,626      2,478,866      2,670,120      

Total funds available 2,438,522      2,777,640      2,337,058      2,833,298      2,885,682      

EXPENDITURES
Administration expenses 210,292         333,200         269,608         315,134         248,400         
Operation expenses 128,334         177,000         115,854         162,000         235,000         
Grounds expenses 994,572         1,059,500      849,913         1,044,019      1,269,492      
Storm drainage 226,221         249,320         196,863         250,583         419,033         
Utilities expenses 274,671         299,000         270,811         346,000         345,000         

Total expenditures 1,834,090      2,118,020      1,703,049      2,117,736      2,516,925      

TRANSFERS OUT
Transfers to other fund 250,000         500,000         500,000         500,000         300,000         

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 2,084,090      2,618,020      2,203,049      2,617,736      2,816,925      

ENDING FUND BALANCES 354,432$       159,620$       134,009$       215,562$       68,757$         

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
GENERAL FUND 

2023 BUDGET
 WITH 2021 ACTUAL AND 2022 ESTIMATED

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions. 
2

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

114



11/9/22

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2021 2022 9/30/2022 2022 2023

EXPENDITURES
Administration

Accounting 43,832$        44,000$        42,881$        58,000$        49,000$        
Billing 24,000          26,000          19,500          26,000          29,900          
Auditing 9,750            10,700          10,700          10,700          12,000          
Banking fees 312 500 - - - 
Authority management 28,584          37,000          27,750          37,000          42,550          
Dues and licenses 2,057            2,500            3,264            3,264            3,500            
Election expense - 120,000 66,617          70,000          18,950          
Insurance and bonds 23,870          26,000 24,570          24,570          26,000          
Administrative legal services 54,688          45,000 64,581          75,000          50,000          
Authority mapping services 16,032          14,000 9,732            10,000          10,000          
Miscellaneous 6,567            5,000            (287) - 5,000            
Website/Newsletter 600 2,500            300 600               1,500            

Total Administration 210,292        333,200        269,608        315,134        248,400        
Operations

Property management 52,814          63,000          47,250          63,000          90,000          
Operations legal services 33,617          40,000          27,475          35,000          50,000          
Legal collections 25,073          24,000          10,289          17,000          20,000          
Direct costs - postage, mailing, mileage, etc 10,762          15,000          21,460          30,000          25,000          
Engineering 6,068            35,000          9,380            17,000          50,000          

Total Operations 128,334        177,000        115,854        162,000        235,000        
GrStorm drainage

Flag maintenance 2,281            2,000            6,063            10,000          5,000            
Fountain maintenance - 1,000 - 500 1,000            
Seasonal d+¬cor 15,168          20,000 - 10,000 20,000          
Lighting/electrical repairs 4,404            6,000 2,838            3,500 5,000            
Landscape management 278,400        257,000 182,555        243,025 291,338        
Annual flowers 20,514          35,500 44,938          45,000 30,000          
Irrigation repairs 84,716          45,000 88,030          100,000 75,000          
Irrigation management 120,926        85,000 86,647          95,000 92,904          
Pest control 3,580            3,000            1,468            2,500            23,000          
Miscellaneous common area maintenance 2,650            5,000            3,808            6,000            7,000            
Retaining walls - 5,000 - - 5,000            
Retention/Detention ponds maintenance - 20,000 20,000          20,000          25,000          
Tree maintenance 282,530        92,000 102,811        120,000        110,000        
Perennial bed maintenance 28,184          25,000 - 10,000 30,000          
Beauty band mowing - 10,000 1,984            4,000 - 
Landscape improvements 83,996          - - - - 
Snow removal 53,823          60,000 53,698          75,000 83,250          
Signage maintenance - 20,000 28,512          28,512 - 
Winter watering 13,400          36,000 3,200            10,000 36,000          
Beautification: native grasses management - 100,000 63,254          75,000 125,000        
Beautification: flowers & shrubs - 200,000 140,123        150,000 225,000        
Beautification: wood posts maintenance - 5,000 - 25,982 30,000          
Beautification: mulch refresh - 20,000 19,984          10,000 50,000          
Community donations - 7,000 - - - 

Total Grounds expenses 994,572        1,059,500      849,913        1,044,019      1,269,492      
Recreation

Pool contract 135,060        101,520        101,520        101,520        161,738        
Pool repairs 799 20,000          8,868            15,000          20,000          
Pool chemicals 23,335          12,000          18,548          20,000          15,000          
Pool furniture - 15,000 - - 91,000          
Pool equipment - 5,000 1,728            2,000            5,000            
Kiddie pool - 5,000 - - 5,000            
Clubhouse management 21,493          29,100 28,296          30,000          33,295          
Storage building/Pool house - 2,000 882 1,000            2,000            
Security system 16,933          6,000 9,628            40,000          40,000          
Clubhouse maintenance supplies 299 3,000 134 500 3,000            
Indoor building maintenance 3,141            12,000 11,193          15,000          5,000            
Outside building maintenance 8,858            10,000 725 2,000            5,000            
Trash removal 8,004            6,400 5,340            7,200            8,000            
Janitorial/housekeeping 2,607            7,000 3,510            5,000            7,000            
Playground equipment 425 800 - 500 1,000            
Telephone/access control 5,134            5,000            3,628            5,000 6,000            
Supplies other 133 5,000            - 2,000 5,000            
Tennis court maintenance - 1,500 - 1,000 2,000            
Events - 3,000 2,863            2,863 4,000            

Total Recreational expenses 226,221        249,320        196,863        250,583        419,033        
Utilities

Water/sewer 259,807        286,000        250,367        320,000        325,000        
Gas/electric 14,864          13,000          20,444          26,000          20,000          

Total Utilities expenses 274,671        299,000        270,811        346,000        345,000        

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
GENERAL FUND - OPERATING EXPENSE DETAILS

2023 BUDGET
 WITH 2021 ACTUAL AND 2022 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions. 
3

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

115



11/9/22

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET 
2021 2022 9/30/2022 2022 2023

BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 712,544$       862,994$       850,018$       850,018$       1,054,313$    

REVENUES
Interest income 368 1,000             5,289             - 10,000 
Oil & gas receipts - - - - 99,000 

Total revenues 368 1,000             5,289             - 109,000 

TRANSFERS IN
Transfers from other funds 250,000         500,000         500,000         500,000         300,000         

Total funds available 962,912         1,363,994      1,355,307      1,350,018      1,463,313      

EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 

Clubhouse improvements - 5,000 11,505           11,505           10,000           
Hammerhead 15,800           - - - - 
Irrigation updates 67,397           30,000 22,638           25,000           70,000           
Monuments - 60,000 6,068             20,000           100,000         
Native grass maintenance/upgrades - 50,000 38,628           175,000         50,000           
Picnic tables & park benches - 10,000 7,337             10,000           10,000           
Pool improvements - 10,000 - 15,000 20,000           
Pool repairs - 15,000 7,800             15,000 20,000           
Retaining walls 19,110           5,000 8,050             1,000 150,000         
Signage 10,587           30,000 - - 30,000           
Storm drainage - - 920 1,200 - 
Streets - 150,000 11,870           20,000 200,000         
Trails upgrades - 5,000 - 2,000 5,000             
Tree replacements - 125,000 - - 200,000         
Turf conversions to natives/xeriscaping - 150,000 115,726         - 150,000 

Total expenditures 112,894         645,000         230,542         295,705         1,015,000      

Total expenditures and transfers out 
requiring appropriation 112,894         645,000         230,542         295,705         1,015,000      

ENDING FUND BALANCES 850,018$       718,994$       1,124,765$    1,054,313$    448,313$       

TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

2023 BUDGET
WITH 2021 ACTUAL AND 2022 ESTIMATED

For the Years Ended and Ending December 31,

No assurance provided. See summary of significant assumptions. 
4

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

116



TALLYNS REACH AUTHORITY 
2023 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Services Provided 

The Tallyns Reach Authority (Authority) was organized for the purpose of planning, financing, 
designing, constructing, installing, operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing public improvements 
and facilities and providing services to the residents of the Tallyn's Reach districts. The authority was 
established on February 12, 2018, pursuant to the Tallyn's Reach Authority Establishment Agreement 
whereby the Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 2 and Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 3 
agreed to establish the Authority. 

The Authority has no employees and all administrative functions are contracted. 

The Authority prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the 
requirements of Colorado Revised Statutes C.R.S. 29-1-105 using its best estimates as of the date of 
the budget hearing. These estimates are based on expected conditions and its expected course of 
actions. The assumptions disclosed herein are those that the District believes are significant to the 
budget. There will usually be differences between the budget and actual results, because events and 
circumstances frequently do not occur as expected, and those differences may be material. 

Revenues 
General Operations Fees 

The general operations fee is a fee billed quarterly to residential units at a rate of $220 per lot per 
quarter. The fee is used to pay for services provided in connection with the construction, operations, 
and maintenance of public facilities within the Legal Boundaries, including recreational facilities, 
landscaping and common areas.  

Sanctuary assessments  

The sanctuary assessments are a fee billed to apartments at a rate of $99,960 per quarter. These fees 
are also used to pay for services provided in connection with the construction, operations, and 
maintenance of public facilities within the Legal Boundaries, including recreational facilities, 
landscaping and common areas. 

Intergovernmental revenue 

During 2023, the Authority anticipates receiving $250,000 from Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District 
No. 2 and $250,000 from Tallyn's Reach Metropolitan District No. 3 which will be used to pay for 
the Authority’s Administrative expenses.  

Net Investment Income 

Interest earned on the District’s available funds has been estimated at historical interest rates earnings. 

5 
PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

117



TALLYNS REACH AUTHORITY 
2023 BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS 

Expenditures 

Administrative and Operating Expenditures 

Administrative and operations expenditures have been provided based on estimates of the Authority’s 
Board of Directors and consultants and include the services necessary to maintain the Authority’s 
administrative viability such as legal, accounting, managerial, insurance, meeting expense, and other 
administrative expenses. 

Grounds and Recreation Expenses 

Grounds and recreation expenses have been estimated by the Authority's management. The estimated 
expenditures include maintenance of certain facilities and improvements throughout the Authority 
including but not limited to the grounds, pool, and clubhouse.  

Capital Outlay 

The Authority anticipates infrastructure improvements as noted in the Capital Projects fund. 

Debt and Leases 

The District has no capital or operating leases. 

This information is an integral part of the accompanying budget. 

6 
PRELIMINARY DRAFT - SUBJECT TO REVISION

118



1627.0015; 1271690 3 

RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS  

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2023 
 

       
 

The Board of Directors of Tallyn’s Reach Authority (the “Board”), City of Aurora, 

Arapahoe County, Colorado (the “Authority”), held a regular meeting, via teleconference and at  

24900 E. Park Crescent Dr., Aurora, on November 15, 2022, at the hour of 6:00 p.m. 

Prior to the meeting, each of the directors was notified of the date, time and place of the 

budget meeting and the purpose for which it was called and a notice of the meeting was posted or 

published in accordance with §29-1-106, C.R.S. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 

119



1627.0015; 1271690 2 

NOTICE AS TO PROPOSED 2023 BUDGET 
 

120



 

1627.0015; 1271690 3 

WHEREAS, the Board has designated its accountant to prepare and submit a proposed 

budget to the Board in accordance with Colorado law; and  

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Board for its review and 

consideration; and 

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, provided in accordance with Colorado law, said 

proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public hearing was 

held and interested electors were given the opportunity to register their protest to the proposed 

budget prior to the adoption of the budget by the Board. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Adoption of Budget.  The budget attached hereto and incorporated herein is 

approved and adopted as the budget of the Authority for fiscal year 2023.  In the event of 

recertification of values by the County Assessor’s Office after the date of adoption hereof, staff is 

hereby directed to modify and/or adjust the budget and certification to reflect the recertification 

without the need for additional Board authorization.  Any such modification to the budget or 

certification as contemplated by this Section 1 shall be deemed ratified by the Board. 

Section 2. Appropriations.  The amounts set forth as expenditures in the budget attached 

hereto are hereby appropriated. 

Section 3. Filing of Budget and Budget Message.  The Board hereby directs its legal 

counsel, manager or other designee to file a certified copy of the adopted budget resolution, the 

budget and budget message with the Division of Local Government by January 30 of the ensuing 

year. 

Section 4. Budget Certification.  The budget shall be certified by a member of the 

Authority, or a person appointed by the Authority, and made a part of the public records of the 

Authority. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

121



 

1627.0015; 1271690 4 

ADOPTED NOVEMBER 15, 2022. 

 

AUTHORITY: 
 
TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY 
 

By:  
 Officer of the Authority 

 
Attest: 
 

By:  
  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
 
 
General Counsel to the Authority 
 
 
STATE OF COLORADO 
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE 
TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY  
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution constitutes a true and correct copy of the 
record of proceedings of the Board adopted by a majority of the Board at a Authority meeting held 
at 24900 E. Park Crescent Dr., Aurora, Colorado and via teleconference on Tuesday, November 
15, 2022, as recorded in the official record of the proceedings of the Authority. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this ___ day of November 

2022. 

 
       
 
       
              

122



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
 

BUDGET MESSAGE 
 

 

123



 

November 7, 2022 
 
Tallyn's Reach Authority 
c/o CliftonLarsonAllen LP 
8390 E. Crescent Pkwy, Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
 
 
We are pleased to serve as the independent auditors for Tallyn's Reach Authority (“Client”) for the year ended 
December 31, 2022.  This letter, together with the attached Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest 
Engagements, confirms the terms of our engagement, and are collectively referred to herein as the “Letter” or 
the “Engagement Letter”. 
 
Fees 

Our fees for this engagement will be billed as work progresses, and progress billings may be submitted.  Based 
upon our discussions with representatives of Client, the fee for this engagement will be $5,400.  Expenses for 
items such as travel, telephone, postage, clerical time, printing, and reproduction of financial statements are 
included in the fee.  Our fee has been determined based on our understanding obtained through discussions 
with you regarding your preparation for the engagement and your current business operations.  To the extent 
we encounter circumstances outside of our expectations that warrant additional procedures and time, we will 
communicate that fact and advise you of options and the additional fees necessary to complete the engagement.  
We expect payment of our billings within 30 days after submission. 
 
Our fees for the services described below are based upon the value of the services performed and the time 
required by the individuals assigned to the engagement.  Our fee estimate and completion of our work are based 
upon the following criteria: 
 

1. Anticipated cooperation from Client personnel 
2. Timely responses to our inquiries 
3. Timely completion and delivery of client assistance requests 
4. Timely communication of all significant accounting and financial reporting matters 
5. The assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. 

 
If any of the aforementioned criteria are not met, then the fees may increase.  Interim billings will be submitted 
as work progresses and as expenses are incurred.   
 
Audit Scope and Objectives 

We will audit Client’s financial statements, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, and the disclosures 
(collectively, the “financial statements”), and if applicable, supplementary information. 
  

14143 Denver W Parkway #450 303 988 1900 
Lakewood, CO 80401 wipfli.com 
 
 

124



Tallyn's Reach Authority 
Page 2 
November 7, 2022 
 
 

 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether Client’s financial statements taken 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion about whether Client’s financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).  Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
(“GAAS”) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements, including omissions, can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements. 
 
The supplementary information accompanying the financial statements will be subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with GAAS, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
The other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not provide an opinion or any 
assurance on that other information. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other 
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion.  As part of an audit in accordance 
with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.   
 
An audit includes an evaluation of the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the 
financial statements, including the disclosures, to assess whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  To express an opinion, we are 
required to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation 
of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to Client or to acts by 
management or employees acting on behalf of Client. 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some 
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in 
accordance with GAAS.  In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.  
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention.  We will also inform the appropriate level of 
management of any violations of laws or government regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly 
inconsequential.  Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend 
to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 
 

125



Tallyn's Reach Authority 
Page 3 
November 7, 2022 
 
 

 

In the conduct of our audit, we will obtain an understanding of Client and its environment, including internal 
control relevant to the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.  An audit 
is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control.  
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.  However, during the audit, we will communicate to management 
and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated 
under professional standards.  
 
In performing our audit, we will consider and conclude whether, based on the audit evidence obtained, there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, which raise substantial doubt about Client’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the 
accounts and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of cash, 
receivables, loan balances, and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, funding 
sources, creditors, and financial institutions.  We may also request written representations from your attorneys 
as part of the engagement, and they may submit an invoice for responding to this inquiry. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands its responsibility for 
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including 
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP.  Management is also responsible for 
making available to us drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information, and for the 
accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the general and 
subsidiary ledgers).  Management is also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which it 
is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, 
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and 
other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted 
access to persons within Client from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.   
 
Management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements 
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
  

126



Tallyn's Reach Authority 
Page 4 
November 7, 2022 
 
 

 

Management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect 
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting Client involving (1) management, 
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 
effect on the financial statements.  Management is also responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any 
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting Client received in communications from employees, former 
employees, regulators, or others.  In addition, management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that 
Client complies with applicable laws and regulations. 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with GAAP.  
Management agrees to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, 
and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information.  Management also agrees to include the 
audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report 
thereon. 
 
We cannot perform management functions or make management decisions on behalf of Client.  However, we 
may provide advice and recommendations to assist management in performing its functions and fulfilling its 
responsibilities.  We may advise management about appropriate accounting principles and their application, but 
the responsibility for the financial statements remains with management. 
 
At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from management about the 
financial statements and related matters. Because of the importance of management’s representations to an 
effective audit, Client agrees to release and indemnify Wipfli LLP (“Wipfli”), its partners, employees, agents, and 
assigns from any claim, liability, cost, or expense relating to our services under this Engagement Letter 
attributable in any respect to any knowing misrepresentation by management.  The preceding sentence shall 
not apply and shall be of no effect in the event its application, in the judgment of any government body or 
regulatory agency, would impair our independence as your auditor. 
 
Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Client’s financial statements.  Our report will be 
addressed to the board of directors.  Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected 
form and content based on the results of our audit.  Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be 
necessary for us to modify our opinion, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter 
paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement.  If our opinion is other than 
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.  If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the 
audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or withdraw 
from this engagement. 
 
If Client intends to reproduce or publish these financial statements or any portion thereof, whether in paper or 
electronic form, subsequent to anticipated year-end filings, and make reference to our firm name in connection 
therewith, management agrees to provide us with proofs in sufficient time for our review and written approval 
before printing.  If in our professional judgment the circumstances require, we may withhold our approval.  
Client agrees to compensate Wipfli for the time associated with such review.  
 

127



Tallyn's Reach Authority 
Page 5 
November 7, 2022 
 
 

 

Client acknowledges and agrees that any advice, recommendations, information, or work product provided to 
Client by Wipfli in connection with this engagement is for the sole use of Client and may not be relied upon by 
any third party.  Wipfli has no liability or responsibility to any third parties as a result of this engagement. 
 
Management Assistance 

Assistance to be supplied by Client personnel, including the preparation of schedules and analysis of accounts, 
has been discussed with appropriate personnel.  Timely completion of this work will facilitate the completion of 
our engagement. 
 
Engagement Partner 

Greg Livin will be your audit engagement partner. 
 
Other Services 

We may prepare (or assist in preparing) Client financial statements in conformity with GAAP based on 
information provided by management, but the responsibility for the financial statements remains with 
management. 
 
Management agrees to assume all management responsibilities for these services; oversee the services by 
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; 
evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for them. 
 
Workers without Authorization 
 
We certify that Wipfli LLP shall comply with the provisions of C.R.S. 8-17.5-101, et seq. 
 
A. Employment or Contracting with Workers without Authorization.  We certify that Wipfli LLP does not 

knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization to perform work under this engagement 
letter or will enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to Wipfli LLP that such 
subcontractor does not knowingly employ or contract with a worker without authorization to perform work 
under this engagement letter.   

 
B. Verification Regarding Workers without Authorization. We certify that Wipfli LLP has verified the 

employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment, to perform the work under 
this engagement letter, through participation in either the Electronic Employment Verification Program, or 
Employment Verification Program which is established pursuant to Section 8-17.5-102 (5)(c), C.R.S., 
(collectively referred to as “Verification Programs”). 

 
C. Limitation Regarding Verification Programs. We agree that Wipfli LLP will use the Verification Programs to 

undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while performing professional services on behalf of 
the Authority.  

 
D. Duty to Terminate Subcontractor: If Wipfli LLP obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing 

work pursuant to this engagement letter knowingly employs or contracts with a worker without 
authorization, Wipfli LLP shall:  

 

128



Tallyn's Reach Authority 
Page 6 
November 7, 2022 
 
 

 

(i)  notify the subcontractor and the Authority within three (3) days that Wipfli LLP has actual 
knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without 
authorization; and 

 
(ii)  terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if, within three (3) days of receiving notice 
required pursuant to C.R.S. 8-17.5-102(2)(b)(III)(A) that Wipfli LLP has actual knowledge that the 
subcontractor is employing or contracting with a worker without authorization, the subcontractor 
does not stop employing or contracting with the worker without authorization.   

 
Wipfli LLP shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three (3) days 
the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not knowingly 
employed or contracted with a worker without authorization. 

 
E. Duty to Comply with Investigation. Wipfli LLP shall comply with any reasonable request of the Colorado 

Department of Labor and Employment made in the course of an investigation that the Colorado Department 
of Labor and Employment is undertaking pursuant to the authority established by C.R.S. 8-17.5-102(5).   

 
F.  Notification. The Authority shall notify the office of the Colorado Secretary of State if Wipfli LLP violates a 

provision of C.R.S. 8-17.5-102(2), and the Authority terminates the engagement for such breach. The 
Authority will notify the Colorado Secretary of State if a court made such a determination. 

 
G. Participation in Employment Verification Program. Wipfli LLP shall notify the Authority of its participation 

in the Employment Verification Program and shall comply with the requirements of C.R.S § 8-17.5-102(5)(c).  
 
Conclusion and Approval to Proceed 

If the terms of this Engagement Letter are acceptable to you and the services outlined are in accordance with 
your requirements, please return a signed copy of this Letter to us. 
 
We look forward to our continued association with you and management and appreciate the opportunity to 
serve you.  Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any questions about the work we are to perform or any 
other aspect of the services we can provide. 

 
Wipfli LLP 
 
ACCEPTED: TALLYN'S REACH AUTHORITY 
 
 By:   
 
   
 (Print Name and Title) 
 Date:   
 
GL/tlp 
Enc. 
Cc:  David Patterson, Board of Directors 

129



Wipfli LLP 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements 

 

Wipfli LLP Page 1 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements Updated 12/13/2021 

1. Entire Agreement 
These Terms and Conditions, together with the engagement letter 
(“Engagement Letter”) to which these Terms and Conditions are 
attached, and the Engagement Letter’s other appendixes and 
applicable Change Orders, if any, constitute the entire agreement 
between the parties on the subject matter thereof and supersede 
and merge all prior proposals (including prior proposals of Wipfli 
regarding the engagement), understandings, and agreements (oral 
or written) between the parties relating to the subject matter, 
including, without limitation, the terms of any request for proposal 
issued to Client or the standard printed terms on any purchase 
order issued by Client and any non-disclosure or confidentiality 
agreement between Wipfli and Client dated prior to the date of the 
Engagement Letter.  No modification, amendment, supplement to, 
or waiver of these Terms and Conditions or Engagement Letter 
shall be binding upon the parties unless made in writing and duly 
signed by both parties.  To the greatest extent reasonably possible, 
the provisions of the Engagement Letter, its Appendixes (including 
these Terms and Conditions), Implementation Plan, Change 
Orders, and any other exhibit, attachment, schedule, or other 
document referenced in or by the Engagement Letter shall be read 
together and harmonized to give effect to the parties’ intent.  In 
the event of a direct conflict among the express provisions of the 
foregoing, the Engagement Letter shall be given controlling effect.  
No provision of these terms and conditions will apply to any attest 
services that may be performed by Wipfli for Client if such 
provision would impair Wipfli’s independence from Client 
requiring pursuant to applicable professional standards, such 
services being governed exclusively by the Engagement Letters 
issued with respect thereto.  Wipfli may be referred to herein as 
“we” or “us” or in a similar manner, and Client may be referred to 
as “you” or in a similar manner, and such references shall be read 
in context. 
 

2. Commencement and Term 
The Engagement Letter shall become effective when signed by 
duly authorized representatives of both parties and shall remain in 
full force and effect until the services to be delivered under the 
Engagement Letter are complete (as reasonably determined by 
Wipfli) unless earlier terminated by either party as provided in the 
Engagement Letter or these Terms and Conditions.  Each person 
executing an Engagement Letter on behalf of a party represents 
and warrants to the other that he or she has all power and 
authority to bind the party on whose behalf he or she is executing 
same. 
 

3. Termination of Agreement 
The Engagement Letter may be terminated as follows:  (i) by either 
party immediately upon written notice to the other if either party 
hereto becomes the subject of voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy 
or other insolvency proceeding, (ii) by Wipfli or Client if either 
party defaults in the performance of any of its covenants and 
agreements set forth in the Engagement Letter or Change Order 
(except when such default is due to a cause beyond the control of 
the party) and such default is not cured within thirty (30) days after 
notice from either party specifying the nature of such default, and 
(iii) by Wipfli or Client with or without cause upon providing thirty 
(30) days written notice.  Termination of the Engagement Letter 
shall have no effect on either party’s obligation to pay any amount 
due and owing with respect to such periods prior to the effective 
date of such termination. 
 
Wipfli has the right to withdraw from this engagement with 
immediate effect if Client does not provide us with the information 
we request in a timely manner, refuses to cooperate with our 
reasonable requests, or misrepresents any facts.  Our withdrawal 
will release us from any obligation to complete the engagement 
and will constitute completion of our engagement.  Client agrees 
to compensate us for our time and out-of-pocket expenses 
through the date of our withdrawal. 
 

4. Fee Estimates and Change Orders 
Wipfli’s Engagement Letter may set forth certain ranges for Wipfli’s 
fees charged on any project or services.  Wipfli provides fee 
estimates as an accommodation to Client.  These estimates depend 
on certain assumptions, including: (a) anticipated cooperation from 
Client personnel, (b) timely responses to our inquiries, (c) timely 
completion and delivery of Client assistance requests, (d) timely 
communication of all significant accounting and financial reporting 
matters, (e) the assumption that unexpected circumstances will 
not be encountered during the engagement, and (f) where 
applicable, the assumption that Client’s hardware 
platform/computer system will, at the commencement of the 
services, be fully operable as intended and designed, functioning as 
necessary and available to Wipfli without material restriction for 
the duration of the services.  Unless otherwise indicated in the 
Engagement Letter, fee estimates shall not be construed as or 
deemed to be a minimum or maximum fee quotation.  Although 
Wipfli reasonably believes suggested fee ranges are accurate, 
Wipfli’s actual fees may vary from its fee estimates. 
 
Services that fall outside the agreed-upon scope of Wipfli’s 
engagement shall be covered by a Change Order, or, if the nature 
and amount of such services are not material to the overall 
engagement, shall be delineated and included on Wipfli’s invoice 
for such services.  A “Change Order” means a mutually agreed-
upon change in the schedule or the time for Wipfli’s performance 
of the services on a project, the scope of specifications of a project, 
and/or the fees chargeable by Wipfli to Client, which is reduced to 
writing using an agreed-upon form that is executed by an 
authorized representative of each for Wipfli and Client. 
 
Unless otherwise agreed in the Engagement Letter, miscellaneous 
expenses incurred by Wipfli in the course of performing the 
service will be charged in addition to Wipfli’s professional fees.  
Miscellaneous expenses may include, but are not limited to:  travel, 
lodging, transportation, and meals for projects requiring travel; 
clerical processing; telecommunications charges; technology fees; 
delivery expenses; and all sales, use, ad valorem, excise, or other 
taxes or other governmental charges. 
 

5. Payment of Fees 
Unless otherwise agreed, all invoices are due and payable within 
thirty (30) days of the invoice date.  All business or commercial 
accounts will be charged interest at the lesser of one percent (1%) 
per month or the maximum rate permitted by law, except where 
prohibited by law, on Client’s balance due to Wipfli that is 
outstanding over thirty (30) days.  At our discretion, services may 
be suspended if Client’s account becomes overdue and will not be 
resumed until Client’s account is paid in full.  Client acknowledges 
and agrees that we are not required to continue services in the 
event of a failure to pay on a timely basis for services rendered as 
required.  Client further acknowledges and agrees that in the event 
Wipfli stops services or withdraws from this engagement as a 
result of Client’s failure to pay on a timely basis for services 
rendered as required by this Engagement Letter, Wipfli shall not be 
liable to Client for any damages that occur whether direct or 
indirect, foreseen or unforeseen, and whether or not the parties 
have been advised of the possibility of such damages. 
 
In the event Wipfli is required to respond to a subpoena, court 
order, government regulatory inquiries, or other legal process 
related to Client or its management (other than a matter in which 
Wipfli is named as a party) for the production of documents 
and/or testimony relative to information we obtained and/or 
prepared during the course of this or any prior engagements, 
Client agrees to compensate us for all time we expend in 
connection with such response, at our regular rates, and to 
reimburse us for all related out-of-pocket costs, including 
attorney’s fees, that we incur. Any services under this paragraph 
will be deemed a separate engagement and, to the extent 
permitted by law and applicable professional standards, we will 
promptly notify you of the matter.  

130



Wipfli LLP 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements 

 

Wipfli LLP Page 2 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements Updated 12/13/2021 

6. Privacy and Engagement Staffing 
Wipfli expressly reserves the right to replace, in its sole discretion, 
any of our professional project team members, as necessary, to 
provide quality and timely service to Client.  From time to time, 
and depending upon circumstances, Wipfli may use third-party 
service providers, such as independent contractors, specialists, or 
vendors to assist us in providing professional services, including 
tax services.  These parties and their personnel may be located 
within or outside the United States.  We may also use personnel 
from affiliates of Wipfli and other Wipfli-related entities (including 
our wholly-owned subsidiary based in India and contractors in the 
Philippines) or any of their respective affiliates.  In addition, Wipfli 
may utilize third-party service providers, including cloud-based 
service providers, who may collect, use, transfer, transmit, store, 
or otherwise process Client information in connection with the 
delivery of certain services.  Wipfli is committed to maintaining the 
confidentiality and security of Client’s information, and 
accordingly, Wipfli maintains policies, procedures and safeguards 
to protect the confidentiality of Client information.  In addition, 
our agreements with all service providers appropriately maintain 
and protect the confidentiality of Client information, provided we 
may use electronic media to transmit Client information and such 
use in itself will not constitute a breach of any confidentiality 
obligation.  We remain responsible to Client for the supervision of 
all service providers, entities, and personnel who assist us in 
rendering professional services hereunder and for protecting the 
confidentiality of Client information.  Client hereby consents and 
authorizes us to disclose Client information to the foregoing 
entities and parties for the purpose of providing professional 
services, including tax services, to Client. 
 
Wipfli is committed to protecting personal information that can be 
linked to specific individuals, including health information 
(“Personal Data”) and will maintain such Personal Data in 
confidence in accordance with professional standards and 
governing laws.  Client will not provide any Personal Data to Wipfli 
unless necessary to perform professional services described in the 
Engagement Letter.  When providing any Personal Data to us, 
Client will comply with all applicable laws (both foreign and 
domestic) and will anonymize, mask, obfuscate, and/or de-
identify, if reasonably possible, all Personal Data that is not 
necessary to perform the professional services described in the 
Engagement Letter.  Any Personal Data provided to us by Client 
will be kept confidential and not disclosed to any third party not 
described above (parties providing us assistance in rendering 
professional services) unless expressly permitted by Client or 
required by law, regulation, legal process, or to comply with 
professional standards applicable to Wipfli.  Client is responsible 
for obtaining, pursuant to law or regulation, consents from parties 
that provided Client with their personal information, which will be 
obtained, used, and disclosed by Wipfli for its required purposes, 
and Wipfli may rely on the representation that Client has obtained 
such consents. 
 
Please see Wipfli’s Privacy Statement located at 
www.wipfli.com/privacy-statement for further information. 
 
Applicable rules in some states require that we advise you that 
some persons who own an interest in Wipfli may not be licensed as 
Certified Public Accountants and may provide services related to 
this engagement. 
 

7. Intellectual Property Rights 
Client acknowledges that Wipfli owns all intellectual property 
rights, title, and interest to all materials and information produced 
or developed by Wipfli throughout the duration of this 
engagement, excluding any pre-existing ownership right of Client 
and without implying any ownership interest in any Client 
materials, data or other information, all of which shall remain the 
property of Client.  Upon completion of the services contemplated 
by the Engagement Letter, Wipfli grants to Client a perpetual paid-
up license to use or modify, for internal purposes only, any 
deliverable produced by Wipfli and actually delivered to Client, 
provided that any use or modification of such deliverable, other 

than for the stated purposes in the Engagement Letter, is not 
authorized.  In addition, Client shall not alter or remove any of 
Wipfli’s trademarks, copyright registration marks, patent, or other 
intellectual property notices applicable to any of Wipfli’s goods, 
marketing material, or advertising media, and shall not in any way 
alter any of Wipfli’s products.  Client shall promptly notify Wipfli in 
writing of any infringement of Wipfli’s intellectual property by 
third parties of which Client becomes aware. Neither party shall 
acquire any right, title, or interest in or to the other party's code, 
data, business processes, or other information to which such party 
may have access during the term of the engagement hereunder. All 
such code, data, business process and other information shall be 
solely and exclusively the property of the originating party. 
 

8. Mutual Confidentiality 
During the course of performing services, the parties may have 
access to information that is confidential to one another, including, 
without limitation, source code, documentation, specifications, 
databases, system design, file layouts, tool combinations, 
development methods, or business or financial affairs, which may 
incorporate business methods, marketing strategies, pricing, 
competitor information, product development strategies and 
methods, customer lists, customer information, and financial 
results (collectively “Confidential Information”).  Confidential 
Information may include information received from third parties, 
both written and oral, that each party is obligated to treat as 
confidential. 
 
Confidential Information shall not include any information that (i) 
is already known by the recipient party or its affiliates, free of any 
obligation to keep it confidential, (ii) is or becomes publicly known 
through no wrongful act of the receiving party or its affiliates, (iii) 
is received by the receiving party from a third party without any 
restriction on confidentiality, (iv) is independently developed by 
the receiving party or its affiliates, (v) is disclosed to third parties 
by the disclosing party without any obligation of confidentiality, or 
(vi) is approved for release by prior written authorization of the 
disclosing party. 
 
Without the advance written consent of the other party, except as 
required by law, regulation, or to comply with professional 
standards applicable to a party or for the performance of the 
services, neither party shall disclose to a third party Confidential 
Information of the other party.  Each party agrees to maintain at 
least the same procedures regarding Confidential Information that 
it maintains with respect to its own Confidential Information.  Each 
party may use the Confidential Information received from the 
other party only in connection with fulfilling its obligations under 
this Agreement.  The parties further agree that expiration or 
termination of this Agreement, for any reason, shall not relieve 
either party, nor minimize their obligations with respect to 
Confidential Information, as set forth herein.  
 

9. Independent Contractor 
The relationship between Wipfli and Client is solely and exclusively 
that of independently contracting parties. 
 

10. Non-Exclusivity 
No right of exclusivity is granted, guaranteed, or implied by Wipfli 
and Client entering into any engagement letter.  Client 
acknowledges that Wipfli regularly performs the same or similar 
services as are being provided hereunder to third parties. 
 

11. Dispute Resolution 
If any dispute arises among the parties regarding the subject 
matter hereof and such dispute cannot be resolved through 
informal negotiations and discussion, the parties agree to try in 
good faith to settle the dispute by mediation administered by the 
American Arbitration Association under its applicable rules for 
resolving professional accounting and related services disputes 
before resorting to arbitration or litigation.  Costs of any mediation 
proceeding shall be shared equally by all parties.  Except for an 
action by us to collect payment of our invoices, Wipfli and Client 

131



Wipfli LLP 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements 

 

Wipfli LLP Page 3 
Professional Services Terms and Conditions – Attest Engagements Updated 12/13/2021 

agree that no claim arising out of services rendered pursuant to 
the Engagement Letter or any Change Order shall be filed: (i) in the 
case of any report or deliverable issued by Wipfli under the 
Engagement Letter, no later than two years from the date of such 
report or deliverable (or if no report or deliverable is issued, two 
years from the date of the Engagement Letter), or (ii) in the case of 
any tax form or similar governmental filing, no later than two years 
after the initial due date of such tax form or filing. 
 

12. Governing Law 
Any and all claims relating to agreements between Wipfli and 
Client for any service shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the internal laws of the state in which the Wipfli 
office which issues the Engagement Letter related to the services 
is located. 
 

13. Severability 
In the event that any term or provision of the Engagement Letter 
or these Terms and Conditions shall be held to be invalid, void, or 
unenforceable, then the remainder shall not be affected and each 
remaining term or condition shall be valid and enforceable to the 
fullest extent permitted by law. 
 

14. Notices 
All notices required to be given to either party under the 
Engagement Letter shall be in writing and sent by traceable carrier 
to each party’s address indicated on the Engagement Letter, or 
such other address as a party may indicate by at least ten (10) 
business days’ prior written notice to the other party.  Notices shall 
be effective upon receipt.  A copy of such notice should be 
provided to Wipfli’s General Counsel at wipfli-legal@wipfli.com. 
 

15. Electronic Signature 
Each party hereto agrees that any electronic signature of a party to 
the Engagement Letter or any electronic signature to a document 
contemplated hereby is intended to authenticate such writing and 
shall be as valid, and have the same force and effect, as a manual 
signature. Any such electronically signed document shall be 
deemed (i) to be "written" or "in writing," (ii) to have been signed, 
and (iii) to constitute a record established and maintained in the 
ordinary course of business and an original written record when 
printed from electronic files. Each party hereto also agrees that 
electronic delivery of a signature to any such document (via email 
or otherwise) shall be as effective as manual delivery of a manual 
signature. For purposes hereof, “electronic signature” includes, but 
is not limited to: (i) a scanned copy (as a "pdf" (portable document 
format) or other replicating image) of a manual ink signature, (ii) an 
electronic copy of a traditional signature affixed to a document, (iii) 
a signature incorporated into a document utilizing touchscreen 
capabilities, or (iv) a digital signature. Neither party shall contest 
the admissibility of true and accurate copies of electronically 
signed documents on the basis of the best evidence rule or as not 
satisfying the business records exception to the hearsay rule. 
 

16. Record Retention 
We will retain records related to this engagement pursuant to our 
record retention policy.  At the end of the relevant time period, we 
will destroy our records related to this engagement.  However, 
Client’s original records will be returned to Client upon the 
completion of the engagement.  When records are returned, it is 
Client’s responsibility to retain and protect the records for possible 
future use, including potential examination by governmental or 
regulatory agencies.   
 

17. Assignment 
The Engagement Letter to which these Terms and Conditions are 
attached shall be binding on the parties hereto and their respective 
successors and assigns. Neither party may assign this Engagement 
Letter without prior written consent of the other, except that 
Wipfli may assign its rights and obligations under this Engagement 
Letter without the approval of Client to an entity that acquires all 
or substantially all of the assets of Wipfli or to any subsidiary or 
affiliate or successor in a merger, acquisition, or change of control 

of Wipfli; provided that in no event shall such assignment relieve 
Wipfli of its obligations under this Engagement Letter.  
 

18. Force Majeure 
Either party may suspend (or if such suspension continues for 
more than thirty (30) days, terminate) its obligations (except the 
obligation to pay for services previously rendered) under the 
Engagement Letter or any amendment or Change Order, if such 
obligations are delayed, prevented, or rendered impractical or 
impossible due to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, 
including, without limitation, fires, floods, storms, washouts, 
tsunamis, earthquakes, wars (declared or undeclared), civil 
disturbances, accidents, terrorist acts (including biochemical 
attacks), health pandemics, acts of any governmental body, damage 
to its plants and equipment, computer network problems caused 
by any Internet Service Provider or telecommunications company 
servicing Wipfli and/or Client, or acts of God  or events beyond a 
party’s control (collectively referred to herein as “Force Majeure”).  
Each party will use reasonable efforts to promptly minimize the 
duration and consequences of any failure of or delay in 
performance resulting from a Force Majeure event.  In such event, 
the affected party will not be liable to the other for delay or failure 
to perform its obligations under this Engagement Letter. 
 

132



    
 
 

Budget/Staffing Summary Tallyn’s Reach 2023 
 

OPTION 1 Pool:  $ 161,738.24 (Four (4) monthly payments of $ 40,434.56 due May, June, July, and August 
2023) 

 
Lifeguards: May 27 – Aug 8: Five (5) Lifeguards daily Monday-Sunday. Lifeguards will be in 

rotation for gate guarding on weekends and holidays. It is highly important that a 
lifeguard is stationed at the kid pool while in rotation as there was a very 
necessary child save the summer of 2022 while that area is not staffed with 
lifeguards.  

 
Aug 9-Sept 4:  3 Lifeguards from 4-8 pm Mon – Fri, 3 Lifeguards Sat & Sun from 10am - 
8 pm.  
 

Additional modifications to the above recommended changes can be made, please 
let us know but from a safety overview, the above lifeguard staffing is highly 
recommended due to past lifeguard saves.  
 
If you would like to extend the season beyond Labor Day, we will need to be 
notified by Aug 1st and it will be based on staff availability. Any additional pool 
staffing will be billed at a rate of $30/hr between May 29-Sept 5. Any additional 
pool staff hours after Labor Day will be charge at a rate of $40/hr 
 

 
Pool Closes at 5pm on July 4th. 
 
Includes pool open and winterization of pool. 
 

OPTION 2 (same as previous years) Pool:  $ 124,544.68 (Three (3) monthly payments of $ 41,514.89 due 
May, June, and July 2023) 

 
Lifeguards: May 27 – Aug 8: 3 Lifeguards daily, 2 peak guards Saturdays for 6 hours and 1 

peak guard Sundays for 6 hours. Gate guard Sat, Sun & Holidays all day. 
 

Aug 9-Sept 4:  2 Lifeguards from 4-8 pm Mon – Fri, 2 Lifeguards Sat & Sun from 
10am - 8 pm and 2 peak guards Saturdays for 6 hours and 1 peak guard Sundays 
for 6 hours. 

 
If you would like to extend the season beyond Labor Day, we will need to be 
notified by Aug 1st and it will be based on staff availability. Any additional pool 
staffing will be billed at a rate of $30/hr between May 29-Sept 5. Any additional 
pool staff hours after Labor Day will be charge at a rate of $40/hr 

 
Pool Closes at 5pm on July 4th. 

 
Includes pool open and winterization of pool. 

133



    
 

Pool Chemical costs and other supplies are billed separately at the rate the YMCA is charged. 
 
Pool closures due to weather are strictly enforced as well as other policies for water clarity, bodily fluid 
contamination, etc. 

 
We would administer swim tests and enforce rules associated with non swimmers. Our Policy for swim testing 
is as follows.  

 
Swim test: 
 
To be allowed to swim in water greater than chest deep, individuals must be able to pass the swim test. Swim 
test consist of the following: jump in the deep end and tread water for 1 minute, then immediately start to swim 
to the shallow end of the pool without touching the pool floor or walls and stand up when they reach the end of 
the pool.  
 
Individuals who have passed the swim tests will be marked with swim bands upon each visit. Once the swim 
test is passed, the individual’s name will be added to a list so they can check in with a down rotation guard to 
obtain their band each day. 

 
 

 
Facility: $ 33,295 (12 monthly payments of $ 2,774 due Jan - Dec 2023) 
  

Staffing:  
Part Time HOA Coordinator who will answer emails and make appointments and oversee the cleaning 

crew and other vendors. 
Office Hours: 12 days prior to the pool opening for 4 hours each to hand out cards and get 

waivers signed.  
 

134



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

(STORM POND ASSESSMENT) 

      

 

This INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT, including any and all exhibits 

attached hereto (the “Agreement”), is entered into as of the 15th day of November, 2022, by and 

between TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY, a contractual authority and political subdivision of 

the State of Colorado (the “Authority”), and IMEG CORP., a Delaware corporation (the 

“Contractor”).  The Authority and the Contractor are referred to herein individually as a “Party” 

and collectively as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Tallyn’s Reach Metropolitan District Nos. 2 and 3 (each a “District” and 

collectively the “Districts”) were organized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of 

§§ 32-1-101, et seq., C.R.S. for the purpose of constructing, financing, operating and maintaining 

certain public facilities and improvements for itself, its taxpayers, residents and users; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1001(1)(d)(I), C.R.S., the Districts are empowered to enter 

into contracts and agreements affecting the affairs of the Districts; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1001(1)(i), C.R.S., the Districts are empowered to appoint, 

hire and retain agents, employees, engineers and attorneys; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to their consolidated service plan and §29-1-203, C.R.S., the 

Districts may coordinate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or facility 

that they may be authorized to provide individually; and  

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2018, the Districts entered into the Tallyn’s Reach Authority 

Establishment Agreement (the “Establishment Agreement”) to establish the Authority, a separate 

legal entity that is a political subdivision and political corporation of the State of Colorado; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 29-1-203.5(2), C.R.S., and the Establishment Agreement, the 

Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board”) shall have the management control and 

supervision of all the business and affairs of the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to engage the Contractor to perform certain services as 

are needed by the Authority to serve the property within and without its boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has represented that it has the professional experience, skill 

and resources to perform the services, as set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and stipulations set forth 

herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as 

follows: 

 

135



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

2 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.  The Contractor shall 

perform the services described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

reference (the “Services”): (a) in a professional manner, to the satisfaction of the Authority, using 

the degree of skill and knowledge customarily employed by other professionals performing similar 

services; (b) within the time period and pursuant to the Scope of Services specified in said Exhibit 

A; and (c) using reasonable commercial efforts to minimize any annoyance, interference or 

disruption to the residents, tenants, occupants and invitees within the Authority.  Exhibit A may 

take any form, including forms which may include price and payment terms.  In the event of any 

conflict between terms set forth in the body of this Agreement and terms set forth in Exhibit A, 

the terms in the body of this Agreement shall govern.  Contractor shall have no right or authority, 

express or implied, to take any action, expend any sum, incur any obligation, or otherwise obligate 

the Authority in any manner whatsoever, except to the extent specifically provided in this 

Agreement (including Exhibit A) or through other authorization expressly delegated to or 

authorized by the Authority through its Board of Directors. 

2. TERM/RENEWAL.  This Agreement shall be effective as of the dated date hereof 

and shall terminate on the earlier to occur of: (i) termination pursuant to Section 18 hereof; (ii) 

completion of the Services; or (iii) December 31, 2022.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless 

terminated pursuant to subsection (i) or (ii) above, or unless the Authority determines not to 

appropriate funds for this Agreement for the next succeeding year, this Agreement shall 

automatically renew on January 1 of each succeeding year for an additional one (1) year term. 

3. ADDITIONAL SERVICES.  The Authority may, in writing, request the Contractor 

provide additional services not set forth in Exhibit A.  The terms and conditions of the provision 

of such services shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Contractor and the Authority 

pursuant to a written service/work order executed by an authorized representative of the Authority 

and the Contractor or an addendum to this Agreement.  Authorization to proceed with additional 

services shall not be given unless the Authority has appropriated funds sufficient to cover the 

additional compensable amount.  To the extent additional services are provided pursuant to this 

Section 3, the terms and conditions of this Agreement relating to Services shall also apply to any 

additional services rendered. 

4. REPAIRS/CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall notify the Authority immediately of any 

and all damage caused by the Contractor to Authority property and that of third parties.  The 

Contractor will promptly repair or, at the Authority’s option, reimburse the Authority for the repair 

of any damage to property caused by the Contractor or its employees, agents or equipment.  In 

addition, the Contractor shall promptly notify the Authority of all potential claims of which it 

becomes aware.  The Contractor further agrees to take all reasonable steps to preserve all physical 

evidence and information which may be relevant to the circumstances surrounding a potential 

claim, while maintaining public safety, and to grant to the Authority the opportunity to review and 

inspect such evidence, including the scene of any damage or accidents.  The Contractor shall be 

responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs in 

connection with the Services and shall provide all reasonable protection to prevent damage or 

injury to persons and property, including any material and equipment related to the Services, 

136



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

3 

whether in storage on or off site, under the care, custody, or control of the Contractor or any of its 

subcontractors. 

5. GENERAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. 

a. The Contractor has by careful examination ascertained: (i) the nature and 

location of the Services; (ii) the configuration of the ground on which the Services are to be 

performed; (iii) the character, quality, and quantity of the labor, materials, equipment and facilities 

necessary to complete the Services; (iv) the general and local conditions pertaining to the Services; 

and (v) all other matters which in any way may affect the performance of the Services by the 

Contractor.  Contractor enters into this Agreement solely because of the results of such 

examination and not because of any representations pertaining to the Services or the provision 

thereof made to it by the Authority or any agent of the Authority and not contained in this 

Agreement.  The Contractor represents that it has or shall acquire the capacity and the professional 

experience and skill to perform the Services and that the Services shall be performed in accordance 

with the standards of care, skill and diligence provided by competent professionals who perform 

services of a similar nature to those specified in this Agreement.  If competent professionals find 

that the Contractor’s performance of the Services does not meet this standard, the Contractor shall, 

at the Authority’s request, re-perform the Services not meeting this standard without additional 

compensation.   

b. The Contractor shall use reasonable commercial efforts to perform and 

complete the Services in a timely manner.  If performance of the Services by the Contractor is 

delayed due to factors beyond the Contractor’s reasonable control, or if conditions of the scope or 

type of services are expected to change, Contractor shall give prompt notice to the Authority of 

such a delay or change and receive an equitable adjustment of time and/or compensation, as 

negotiated between the Parties. 

c. The Services provided under this Agreement shall be adequate and 

sufficient for the intended purposes and shall be completed in a good and workmanlike manner.  

d. The Contractor agrees that it has and will continue to comply with all Laws 

while providing Services under this Agreement.  “Laws” means: (i) federal, state, county and local 

or municipal body or agency laws, statutes, ordinances and regulations; (ii) any licensing bonding, 

and permit requirements; (iii) any laws relating to storage, use or disposal of hazardous wastes, 

substances or materials; (iv) rules, regulations, ordinances and/or similar directives regarding 

business permits, certificates and licenses; (v) regulations and orders affecting safety and health, 

including but not limited to the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970; (vi) Wage and Hour 

laws, Worker Compensation laws, and immigration laws.    

e. The responsibilities and obligations of the Contractor under this Agreement 

shall not be relieved or affected in any respect by the presence of any agent, consultant, sub-

consultant or employee of the Authority.  Review, acceptance or approval by the Authority of the 

Services performed or any documents prepared by the Contractor shall not relieve the Contractor 

of any responsibility for deficiencies, omissions or errors in said Services or documents, nor shall 

it be construed to operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any cause of action 

arising out of the performance of this Agreement. 

137



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

4 

6. MONTHLY STATUS REPORT.  The Contractor shall provide to the Authority, at 

the Authority’s request, on or before the 25th of each month, a narrative progress and status report 

describing work in progress and results achieved during the reporting period, including a 

description of the Services performed during the invoice period and the Services anticipated to be 

performed during the ensuing invoice period (“Monthly Report”).  

7. COMPENSATION AND INVOICES. 

a. Compensation.  Compensation for the Services provided under this 

Agreement shall be in accordance with the compensation schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

The Contractor shall be responsible for all expenses it incurs in performance of this Agreement 

and shall not be entitled to any reimbursement or compensation except as provided in Exhibit A 

of this Agreement, unless said reimbursement or compensation is approved in writing by the 

Authority in advance of incurring such expenses.  Any direct reimbursable costs for materials will 

be reimbursable at the Contractor’s actual cost, provided that the Contractor shall make a 

reasonable attempt to notify the Authority of the estimated amount of such reimbursable costs (or 

any material adjustments thereto subsequently identified) prior to commencing the requested 

services.  Concurrent with the execution of this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 

Authority with a current completed Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 (Request for Taxpayer 

Identification Number and Certification) (“W-9”).  No payments will be made to the Contractor 

until the completed W-9 is provided.  The W-9 shall be attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

Exhibit B. 

b. Invoices.  Invoices for the Services shall be submitted monthly, by the 10th 

of each month, during the term of this Agreement and shall contain the following information: 

i. An itemized statement of the Services performed. 

ii. Any other reasonable information required by the Authority to 

process payment of the invoice, including project and/or cost codes as provided in any applicable 

written service/work order. 

The Authority shall be charged only for the actual time and direct costs 

incurred for the performance of the Services.  Invoices received by the Authority after the 10th of 

each month may be processed the following month. 

8. TIME FOR PAYMENT.  Payment for the Services shall be made by the Authority 

within thirty (30) days of receipt of: (i) a timely, satisfactory and detailed invoice in the form 

required by Section 7; and (ii) if applicable, a reasonably satisfactory and detailed Monthly Report, 

for that portion of the Services performed and not previously billed.  The Authority may determine 

to waive or extend the deadline for filing the Monthly Report, or may make payment for Services 

to the Contractor notwithstanding a delay in filing the Monthly Report, upon reasonable request 

of the Contractor, if it is in the interest of the Authority to do so.  In the event a Board meeting is 

not scheduled in time to review payment of an invoice, the Board hereby authorizes payment for 

Services, subject to the appropriation and budget requirements under Section 27 hereof, without 

the need for additional Board approval, so long as any payment required to be made does not 

exceed the amounts appropriated for such Services as set forth in the Authority’s approved budget.  

138



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

5 

Such payment shall require review and approval of each Monthly Report and invoice by two 

officers of the Authority. 

9. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  The Contractor is an independent contractor 

and nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or designate the Contractor or any of its employees 

or agents as employees or agents of the Authority.  The Contractor shall have full power and 

authority to select the means, manner and method of performing its duties under this Agreement, 

without detailed control or direction from the Authority, and shall be responsible for supervising 

its own employees or subcontractors.  The Authority is concerned only with the results to be 

obtained.  The Authority shall not be obligated to secure, and shall not provide, any insurance 

coverage or employment benefits of any kind or type to or for the Contractor or its employees, 

sub-consultants, contractors, agents, or representatives, including coverage or benefits related but 

not limited to: local, state or federal income or other tax contributions, insurance contributions 

(e.g. FICA taxes), workers’ compensation, disability, injury, health or life insurance, professional 

liability insurance, errors and omissions insurance, vacation or sick-time benefits, retirement 

account contributions, or any other form of taxes, benefits or insurance.  The Contractor shall be 

responsible for its safety, and the safety of its employees, sub-contractors, agents, and 

representatives.  All personnel furnished by the Contractor will be deemed employees or sub-

contractors of the Contractor and will not for any purpose be considered employees or agents of 

the Authority.  The Contractor is not entitled to worker’s compensation benefits or 

unemployment insurance benefits, unless unemployment compensation coverage is provided 

by the Contractor or some other entity other than the Authority, and the Contractor is 

obligated to pay federal and state income taxes on moneys by it earned pursuant to this 

Agreement.   

10. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY.  This Agreement is subject to all applicable laws and 

executive orders relating to equal opportunity and non-discrimination in employment and the 

Contractor represents and warrants that it will not discriminate in its employment practices in 

violation of any such applicable law or executive order. 

11. CONTRACTOR’S INSURANCE.   

a. The Contractor shall acquire and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, 

during the entire term of this Agreement, insurance coverage in the minimum amounts set forth in 

Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  A waiver of subrogation and 

rights of recovery against the Authority, its directors, officers, employees and agents is required 

for Commercial General Liability and Workers Compensation coverage.  The Commercial General 

Liability and Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance policies will be endorsed to name 

the Authority as an additional insured.  All coverage provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be 

written as primary policies, not contributing with and not supplemental to any coverage that the 

Authority may carry, and any insurance maintained by the Authority shall be considered excess.  

The Authority shall have the right to verify or confirm, at any time, all coverage, information or 

representations contained in this Agreement. 

b. Prior to commencing any work under this Agreement, the Contractor shall 

provide the Authority with a certificate or certificates evidencing the policies required by this 

Agreement, as well as the amounts of coverage for the respective types of coverage, which 

139



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

6 

certificate(s) shall be attached hereto as Exhibit C-1.  If the Contractor subcontracts any portion(s) 

of the Services, said subcontractor(s) shall be required to furnish certificates evidencing statutory 

workers’ compensation insurance, comprehensive general liability insurance and automobile 

liability insurance in amounts satisfactory to the Authority and the Contractor; provided, however, 

that sub-contractors of the Contractor shall not be required by the Authority to provide coverage 

in excess of that which is required hereunder of the Contractor.  If the coverage required expires 

during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor or subcontractor shall provide replacement 

certificate(s) evidencing the continuation of the required policies. 

c. The Contractor’s failure to purchase the required insurance shall not serve 

to release it from any obligations contained in this Agreement; nor shall the purchase of the 

required insurance serve to limit the Contractor’s liability under any provision in this Agreement.  

The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of any deductibles on issued policies. 

12. CONFIDENTIALITY AND CONFLICTS.  

a. Confidentiality.  Any information deemed confidential by the Authority and 

given to the Contractor by the Authority, or developed by the Contractor as a result of the 

performance of a particular task, shall remain confidential.  In addition, the Contractor shall hold 

in strict confidence, and shall not use in competition, any information which the Contractor 

becomes aware of under or by virtue of this Agreement which the Authority deems confidential, 

or which the Authority has agreed to hold confidential, or which, if revealed to a third party, would 

reasonably be construed to be contrary to the interests of the Authority.  Confidential information 

shall not include, however, any information which is: (i) generally known to the public at the time 

provided to the Contractor; (ii) provided to the Contractor by a person or entity not bound by 

confidentiality to the Authority; or (iii) independently developed by the Contractor without use of 

the Authority’s confidential information.  During the performance of this Agreement, if the 

Contractor is notified that certain information is to be considered confidential, the Contractor 

agrees to enter into a confidentiality agreement in a form reasonably acceptable to the Authority 

and the Contractor.  The Contractor agrees that any of its employees, agents or subcontractors with 

access to any information designated thereunder as confidential information of the Authority shall 

agree to be bound by the terms of such confidentiality agreement. 

b. Personal Identifying Information.  During the performance of this 

Agreement, the Authority may disclose Personal Identifying Information to the Contractor.  

“Personal Identifying Information” means a social security number; a personal identification 

number; a password; a pass code; an official state or government-issued driver’s license or 

identification card number; a government passport number; biometric data, as defined in § 24-73-

103(1)(a), C.R.S.; an employer, student, or military identification number; or a financial 

transaction device, as defined in § 18-5-701(3), C.R.S.  In compliance with § 24-73-102, C.R.S., 

the Contractor agrees to implement and maintain reasonable security procedures and practices that 

are: (i) appropriate to the nature of the Personal Identifying Information disclosed to the 

Contractor; and (ii) reasonably designed to help protect the Personal Identifying Information from 

unauthorized access, use, modification, disclosure, or destruction. 

c. Conflicts.  Prior to the execution of, and during the performance of this 

Agreement and prior to the execution of future agreements with the Authority, the Contractor 

140



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

7 

agrees to notify the Authority of conflicts known to the Contractor that impact the Contractor’s 

provision of Services to the Authority.   

13. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS.  All documents produced by or on behalf of the 

Contractor prepared pursuant to this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all maps, plans, 

drawings, specifications, reports, electronic files and other documents, in whatever form, shall 

remain the property of the Authority under all circumstances, upon payment to the Contractor of 

the invoices representing the work by which such materials were produced.  At the Authority’s 

request the Contractor will provide the Authority with all documents produced by or on behalf of 

the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement.  The Contractor shall maintain electronic and 

reproducible copies on file of any such instruments of service involved in the Services for a period 

of two (2) years after termination of this Agreement, shall make them available for the Authority’s 

use and shall provide such copies to the Authority upon request at no cost. 

14. LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES.  The Contractor shall not have any right or 

interest in any Authority assets, or any claim or lien with respect thereto, arising out of this 

Agreement or the performance of the Services contemplated in this Agreement.  The Contractor, 

for itself, hereby waives and releases any and all statutory or common law mechanic’s, 

materialmen’s or other such lien claims, or rights to place a lien upon the Authority’s property or 

any improvements thereon in connection with any Services performed under or in connection with 

this Agreement, and the Contractor shall cause all permitted subcontractors, suppliers, 

materialmen, and others claiming by, through or under the Contractor to execute similar waivers 

prior to commencing any work or providing any materials in connection with the Services.  The 

Contractor further agrees to execute a sworn affidavit respecting the payment and lien releases of 

all subcontractors, suppliers and materialmen, and release of lien respecting the Services at such 

time or times and in such form as may be reasonably requested by the Authority.  The Contractor 

will provide indemnification against all such liens for labor performed, materials supplied or used 

by the Contractor and/or any other person in connection with the Services undertaken by the 

Contractor, in accordance with Section 15, below. 

15. INDEMNIFICATION.   

a. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Authority 

and each of its directors, officers, contractors, employees, agents and consultants (collectively, the 

“Authority Indemnitees”), from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, liabilities, 

actions, lawsuits, damages, and expenses (the “Claims”), including reasonable legal expenses and 

attorneys’ fees actually incurred, by the Authority Indemnitees arising directly or indirectly, in 

whole or in part, out of the errors or omissions, negligence, willful misconduct, or any criminal or 

tortious act or omission of the Contractor or any of its subcontractors, officers, agents or 

employees, in connection with this Agreement and/or the Contractor’s performance of the Services 

or work pursuant to this Agreement.  Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement or otherwise 

to the contrary, the Contractor is not obligated to indemnify the Authority Indemnitees for the 

negligence of the Authority or the negligence of any other Authority Indemnitee, except the 

Contractor.  Except as otherwise provided by applicable law, this indemnification obligation will 

not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or types of damages, compensation or 

benefits payable by or for the Contractor under workers’ compensation acts, disability acts or other 

141



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

8 

employee benefit acts, provided that in no event shall the Contractor be liable for 

special/consequential or punitive damages. 

b. In the event the Contractor fails to assume the defense of any Claims under 

this Section 15 within fifteen (15) days after notice from the Authority of the existence of such 

Claim, the Authority may assume the defense of the Claim with counsel of its own selection, and 

the Contractor will pay all reasonable expenses of such counsel.  Insurance coverage requirements 

specified in this Agreement shall in no way lessen or limit the liability of the Contractor under the 

terms of this indemnification obligation.  

c. Insurance coverage requirements specified in this Agreement shall in no 

way lessen or limit the liability of the Contractor under the terms of this indemnification obligation.  

The Contractor shall obtain, at its own expense, any additional insurance that it deems necessary 

with respect to its obligations under this Agreement, including the indemnity obligations set forth 

in Section 15.  This defense and indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or 

termination of this Agreement.   

16. ASSIGNMENT.  The Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or parts thereof, 

or its respective duties, without the express written consent of the Authority.  Any attempted 

assignment of this Agreement in whole or in part with respect to which the Authority has not 

consented, in writing, shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever. 

17. SUB-CONTRACTORS.  The Contractor is solely and fully responsible to the 

Authority for the performance of all Services in accordance with the terms set forth in this 

Agreement, whether performed by the Contractor or a subcontractor engaged by the Contractor, 

and neither the Authority’s approval of any subcontractor, suppliers, or materialman, nor the 

failure of performance thereof by such persons or entities, will relieve, release, or affect in any 

manner the Contractor’s duties, liabilities or obligations under this Agreement .  The Contractor 

shall not subcontract any Services without prior written approval by the Authority.  The Contractor 

agrees that each and every agreement of the Contractor with any subcontractor to perform Services 

under this Agreement shall contain an indemnification provision identical to the one contained in 

this Agreement holding the Authority harmless for the acts of the subcontractor.  Prior to 

commencing any Services, a subcontractor shall provide evidence of insurance coverage to the 

Authority in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement.  The Contractor further agrees 

that all such subcontracts shall provide that they may be terminated immediately without cost or 

penalty upon termination of this Agreement, other than payment for services rendered prior to the 

date of any such termination.  

18. TERMINATION.  In addition to the termination provisions contained in Section 2, 

above, this Agreement may be terminated for convenience by the Contractor upon delivery of 

thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Authority and by the Authority by giving the Contractor 

thirty (30) days prior written notice.  Each Party may terminate this Agreement for cause at any 

time upon written notice to the other Party setting forth the cause for termination and the notified 

Party’s failure to cure the cause to the reasonable satisfaction of the Party given such notice within 

the cure period set forth in Section 19.  If this Agreement is terminated, the Contractor shall be 

paid for all the Services satisfactorily performed prior to the designated termination date, including 

reimbursable expenses due.  Said payment shall be made in the normal course of business.  Should 

142



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

9 

either Party to this Agreement be declared bankrupt, make a general assignment for the benefit of 

creditors or commit a substantial and material breach of this Agreement in the view of the other 

Party, said other Party shall be excused from rendering or accepting any further performance under 

this Agreement.  In the event of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall cooperate with 

the Authority to ensure a timely and efficient transition of all work and work product to the 

Authority or its designees.  All time, fees and costs associated with such transition shall not be 

billed by the Contractor to the Authority.   

19. DEFAULT.  If either Party fails to perform in accordance with the terms, covenants 

and conditions of this Agreement, or is otherwise in default of any of the terms of this Agreement, 

the non-defaulting party shall deliver written notice to the defaulting party of the default, at the 

address specified in Section 20 below, and the defaulting party will have ten (10) days from and 

after receipt of the notice to cure the default.  If the default is not of a type which can be cured 

within such ten (10)-day period and the defaulting party gives written notice to the non-defaulting 

party within such ten (10)-day period that it is actively and diligently pursuing a cure, the 

defaulting party will have a reasonable period of time given the nature of the default following the 

end of the ten (10)-day period to cure the default, provided that the defaulting party is at all times 

within the additional time period actively and diligently pursuing the cure.  If any default under 

this Agreement is not cured as described above, the non-defaulting party will, in addition to any 

other legal or equitable remedy, have the right to terminate this Agreement and enforce the 

defaulting party’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement by an action for injunction or specific 

performance. 

20. NOTICES.  Any notice or communication required under this Agreement must be 

in writing, and may be given personally, sent via nationally recognized overnight carrier service, 

or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested.  If given by registered or certified mail, 

the same will be deemed to have been given and received on the first to occur of: (i) actual receipt 

by any of the addressees designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent; or (ii) three 

days after a registered or certified letter containing such notice, properly addressed, with postage 

prepaid, is deposited in the United States mail.  If personally delivered or sent via nationally 

recognized overnight carrier service, a notice will be deemed to have been given and received on 

the first to occur of: (i) one business day after being deposited with a nationally recognized 

overnight air courier service; or (ii) delivery to the party to whom it is addressed.  Any party hereto 

may at any time, by giving written notice to the other party hereto as provided in this Section 20 

of this Agreement, designate additional persons to whom notices or communications will be given, 

and designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such notice or 

communication will be given.  Such notices or communications will be given to the parties at their 

addresses set forth below: 

Authority: Tallyn’s Reach Authority 

c/o CliftonLarsonAllen 

8390 E. Crescent Parkway #300 

Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

Attention: Celeste Terrell 

Phone: (303) 265-7875 

Email: celeste.terrell@claconnect.com  

 

143

mailto:celeste.terrell@claconnect.com


1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

10 

  

With a Copy to: WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 

2154 E. Commons Ave., Suite 2000 

Centennial, CO  80122 

Attention: Blair M. Dickhoner, Esq. 

Phone: (303) 858-1800 

E-mail: bdickhoner@wbapc.com  

 

  

Contractor: IMEG CORP. 

7600 East Orchard Road, Suite 250 

Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

Attention: Taylor C. Goertz, PE 

Phone: (303) 796-6000 

Email: taylor.c.goertz@imegcorp.com  

 

21. AUDITS.  The Authority shall have the right to audit, with reasonable notice,  any 

of the Contractor’s books and records solely as are necessary to substantiate any invoices and 

payments under this Agreement (including, but not limited to, receipts, time sheets, payroll and 

personnel records) and the Contractor agrees to maintain adequate books and records for such 

purposes during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two (2) years after termination of 

this Agreement and to make the same available to the Authority at all reasonable times and for so 

long thereafter as there may remain any unresolved question or dispute regarding any item 

pertaining thereto.  

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 

between the Parties hereto relating to the Services, and sets forth the rights, duties, and obligations 

of each to the other as of this date, and hereby supersedes any and all prior negotiations, 

representations, agreements or arrangements of any kind with respect to the Services, whether 

written or oral.  Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set 

forth in this Agreement are of no force and effect.  This Agreement may not be modified except 

by a writing executed by both the Contractor and the Authority. 

23. BINDING AGREEMENT.  This Agreement shall inure to and be binding on the 

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties hereto. 

24. NO WAIVER.  No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be 

deemed to constitute a waiver of any other of the provisions of this Agreement, nor shall such 

waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, nor 

shall the waiver of any default be deemed a waiver of any subsequent default. 

25. GOVERNING LAW.   

a. Venue.  Venue for all actions arising from this Agreement shall be in the 

District Court in and for the county in which the Authority is located.  The Parties expressly and 

irrevocably waive any objections or rights which may affect venue of any such action, including, 

but not limited to, forum non-conveniens or otherwise.  At the Authority’s request, the Contractor 

144

mailto:bdickhoner@wbapc.com
mailto:taylor.c.goertz@imegcorp.com


1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

11 

shall carry on its duties and obligations under this Agreement during any legal proceedings and 

the Authority shall continue to pay for the Services performed under this Agreement until and 

unless this Agreement is otherwise terminated.  

b. Choice of Law. Colorado law shall apply to any dispute, without regard to 

conflict of law principles that would result in the application of any law other than the law of the State 

of Colorado. 

c. Litigation.  At the Authority’s request, the Contractor will consent to being 

joined in litigation between the Authority and third parties, but such consent shall not be construed 

as an admission of fault or liability.  The Contractor shall not be responsible for delays in the 

performance of the Services caused by factors beyond its reasonable control including delays 

caused by Act of God, accidents, failure of any governmental or other regulatory authority to act 

in a timely manner or failure of the Authority to furnish timely information or to approve or 

disapprove of Contractor’s Services in a timely manner.  

26. GOOD FAITH OF PARTIES.  In the performance of this Agreement, or in 

considering any requested approval, acceptance, consent, or extension of time, the Parties agree 

that each will act in good faith and will not act unreasonably, arbitrarily, capriciously, or 

unreasonably withhold, condition, or delay any approval, acceptance, consent, or extension of time 

required or requested pursuant to this Agreement. 

27. SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION AND BUDGET.  The Authority 

does not intend hereby to create a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial 

obligation whatsoever.  The Contractor expressly understands and agrees that the Authority’s 

obligations under this Agreement shall extend only to monies appropriated for the purposes of this 

Agreement by the Board and shall not constitute a mandatory charge, requirement or liability in 

any ensuing fiscal year beyond the then-current fiscal year.  No provision of this Agreement shall 

be construed or interpreted as a delegation of governmental powers by the Authority, or as creating 

a multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation whatsoever of the 

Authority or statutory debt limitation, including, without limitation, Article X, Section 20 or 

Article XI, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado.  No provision of this Agreement 

shall be construed to pledge or to create a lien on any class or source of Authority funds.  The 

Authority’s obligations under this Agreement exist subject to annual budgeting and appropriations, 

and shall remain subject to the same for the entire term of this Agreement. 

28. GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed 

to waive, limit, or otherwise modify, in whole or in part, any governmental immunity that may be 

available by law to the Authority, its respective officials, employees, contractors, or agents, or any 

other person acting on behalf of the Authority and, in particular, governmental immunity afforded 

or available to the Authority pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101, 

et seq., C.R.S.  

29. NEGOTIATED PROVISIONS.  This Agreement shall not be construed more 

strictly against one Party than against the other merely by virtue of the fact that it may have been 

prepared by counsel for one of the Parties, it being acknowledged that each Party has contributed 

to the preparation of this Agreement. 

145



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

12 

30. SEVERABILITY.  If any portion of this Agreement is declared by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, such decision shall not affect the 

validity of any other portion of this Agreement which shall remain in full force and effect, the 

intention being that such portions are severable.  In addition, in lieu of such void or unenforceable 

provision, there shall automatically be added as part of this Agreement a provision similar in terms 

to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision so that the resulting reformed provision is legal, 

valid and enforceable. 

31. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  It is expressly understood and agreed that 

enforcement of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such 

enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to the Parties and nothing contained in this Agreement shall 

give or allow any such claim or right of action by any other third party on such Agreement.  It is 

the express intention of the Parties that any person other than Parties receiving services or benefits 

under this Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only. 

32. OPEN RECORDS.  The Parties understand that all material provided or produced 

under this Agreement may be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, §§ 24-72-202, et seq., 

C.R.S.  

33. STANDARD OF CARE.  In providing Services under this Agreement, the 

Contractor shall perform in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill ordinarily 

exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing under similar circumstances at 

the same time. 

34. TAX EXEMPT STATUS.  The Authority is exempt from Colorado state sales and 

use taxes.  Accordingly, taxes from which the Authority is exempt shall not be included in any 

invoices submitted to the Authority.  The Authority shall, upon request, furnish Contractor with a 

copy of its certificate of tax exemption.  Contractor and subcontractors shall apply to the Colorado 

Department of Revenue, Sales Tax Division, for an Exemption Certificate and purchase materials 

tax free.  The Contractor and subcontractors shall be liable for exempt taxes paid due to failure to 

apply for Exemption Certificates or for failure to use said certificate. 

35. COUNTERPART EXECUTION.  This Agreement may be executed in several 

counterparts, each of which may be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute 

one and the same instrument.  Executed copies hereof may be delivered by facsimile or email of a 

PDF document, and, upon receipt, shall be deemed originals and binding upon the signatories 

hereto, and shall have the full force and effect of the original for all purposes, including the rules 

of evidence applicable to court proceedings. 

[Signature pages follow]. 

146



Authority’s Signature Page to Independent Contractor Agreement for Storm Pond Assessment 

Services with IMEG CORP., dated November 15, 2022 

 

1627.4200, #1271499v2 13 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the date first 

above written.  By the signature of its representative below, each Party affirms that it has taken all 

necessary action to authorize said representative to execute this Agreement. 

AUTHORITY: 

TALLYN’S REACH AUTHORITY, a 

contractual authority and political subdivision 

of the State of Colorado 

 

 

Officer of the Authority 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 

 

 

General Counsel for the Authority 

 

147



Contractor’s Signature Page to Independent Contractor Agreement for Storm Pond 

Assessment Services with Tallyn’s Reach Authority, dated November 15, 2022 

 
1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 14 

CONTRACTOR: 

IMEG CORP., a Colorado Corporation 

 

 

 

 

Printed Name 

 

Title 

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO )  

 ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ______________________ )  

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of __________, 

2022, by ____________________, as the ____________________ of IMEG CORP. 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

My commission expires:   

  

  

  

 Notary Public 

 

148



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES/COMPENSATION SCHEDULE 

 

149



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

2 

 

 

150



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

3 

 

151



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 

4 

 
 

152



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

CONTRACTOR’S COMPLETED W-9 

 
 

153



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 C-2 

 

EXHIBIT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

NOTE: All insurance required and provided hereunder shall also comply with the provisions of 

Section 11 of this Agreement. 

 

1. Standard Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance covering all 

employees of Contractor involved with the performance of the Services, with policy 

amounts and coverage in compliance with the laws of the jurisdiction in which the Services 

will be performed. 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance with minimum limits of liability of not less than 

$2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability; $2,000,000 

designated location, general aggregate; and $1,000,000 umbrella.  Such insurance will 

include coverage for contractual liability, personal injury and broad form property damage, 

and shall include all major divisions of coverage and be on a comprehensive basis 

including, but not limited to:   

a. premises operations; 

b. personal injury liability without employment exclusion; 

c. limited contractual; 

d. broad form property damages, including completed operations; 

e. medical payments; 

f. products and completed operations; 

g. independent consultants coverage; 

h. coverage inclusive of construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 

procedures, employed in the capacity of a construction consultant; and 

 

This policy must include coverage extensions to cover the indemnification obligations 

contained in this Agreement to the extent caused by or arising out of bodily injury or 

property damage. 

3. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned and hired 

automobiles used in connection with the performance of the Services, with limits of 

liability of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property 

damage.  This policy must include coverage extensions to cover the indemnification 

obligations contained in this Agreement to the extent caused by or arising out of 

bodily injury or property damage. 

4. If applicable: Contractor shall secure and maintain a third party fidelity bond in favor of 

the Authority covering the Contractor and its employees and agents who may provide or 

be responsible for the provision of Services where such activities contemplate the 

responsibility for money or property of the Authority.  Such bond shall protect the 

Authority against any fraudulent or dishonest act which may result in the loss of money, 

securities, or other property belonging to or in the possession of the Authority.  Said bond 

154



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 C-2 

 

shall be in an amount as determined by the Authority, from a surety acceptable to the 

Authority. 

5. Any other insurance commonly used by contractors for services of the type to be performed 

pursuant to this Agreement. 

155



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 C-1-1 

EXHIBIT C-1 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 

 

156



1627.4200, #1271499v2 
 D-1 

EXHIBIT D  

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING WITH COLORADO SECRETARY OF STATE 

 

157



 
 
 

Open Space Management Proposal for 2023 
 

Weed and Native Plant Management Program 
for the 

The Board of the  
Tallyn's Reach Authority 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Prepared 

by 
 

Raymond H. Sperger 
 

Ark Ecological Services, LLC 
          Conserving native species and landscapes for future generations 

6560 Dover Street 
Arvada, CO 80004 

303-985-4849 
 
 

 
 
 

 
October 19, 2022 

 
 

 
 
 
 

158



 2 

Open Space Management Proposal for 2023 
Weed and Native Plant Management Program 

for the 
Tallyn's Reach Authority 

 
Introduction: 
Tallyn's Reach is a beautiful integration of homes surrounded with many areas of open space 
including prairies, riparian areas with cottonwood trees, shrublands and areas with pines. Several 
of these native open spaces and the surrounding lands have good quality natural areas with an 
abundance of plant and animal life.  Recreation opportunities including trails, wildlife viewing, 
and aesthetic beauty can be found, especially in the larger native green spaces. These natural 
amenities are worth cherishing and conserving for future generations, but this can only happen 
through sound ecological planning, through the commitment of homeowners and community 
leaders, and through proper stewardship practices (See Addendum 1 for a list of reasons why we 
should manage and restore native open spaces).  Due to the development of the community and 
past management practices, many of the natural treasures need a helping hand to restore much of 
their former beauty and diversity, and to serve the needs and desires of Tallyn's Reach Residents.   
 
The following is a compilation of weed management, ecological restoration, and land 
management actions that will help to ensure ecologically sound stewardship of these diverse 
open lands. There is purpose and statement of need that will help the property owners to 
establish its priorities for open space management.  Please consider these items for 2023 or in the 
future to help you meet the communities’ goals. With the support of the community and board of 
directors, Ark Ecological Services can help you keep and restore your native open spaces 
beautiful and healthy for future generations.   
 

Weed and Native Plant Management Program 
 
Purpose:  To contain, suppress, control, and eventually eliminate state and county-listed noxious 
weeds and other aggressive non-native plants within the Tallyn's Reach Open Space. This 
program will focus on the noxious weeds including Diffuse Knapweed, Leafy Spurge, Canada 
Thistle, Musk Thistle, Redstem Filaree, Mullein, Moth Mullein, Curly Dock, Prickly Lettuce 
(Compass Plant), Cheatgrass, Caucasian Bluestem and other weeds and non-native plants such as 
alfalfa found within the open space areas. This proposal will help the community comply with 
state and county weed ordinances. And, to encourage the growth and sustain the populations of 
the many native plants which are currently found within the Open Space.  
 
Statement of Need:  Currently, there are several noxious weed species growing in the Tallyn's 
Reach Open Space and several areas are severely degraded by infestations noxious weeds and 
other invasive exotic species.  Other parts of the Open Space have few or no weeds and need to 
be protected from future weed invasions. Without actively managing these weeds using 
integrated weed management practices, (chemical treatment, mechanical treatments like mowing, 
cutting, pulling, and biological controls), weeds will continue to multiply in the areas where 
infestations exist, will spread into new areas, and will reduce native plant and animal 
populations.  Prevention, early detection, containment, suppression, and control of noxious 
weeds are the most efficient and cost effective methods of any weed management strategy. 
 

159



 3 

 
 
Weed and Native Plant Management Program Options and Costs for 2023 

Plan Weed and Native Plant Management Program Cost 
Standard Plan 

 
Herbicide applications combining 1 broadcast 
applications where needed and 2-3 spot 
applications where diverse stands of native 
wildflowers and woody native plants are found and 
weeds are dispersed.*  To the degree possible 
cheatgrass infestations will be managed as well 
with Esplanade.   
 

Time and 
materials not to 
exceed $125,000 
 
 

Open Space 
Tree Well 

Management 

Apply herbicides in all tree and shrub wells in the 
open spaces only as needed to control weeds. 

Included in above 
costs 

Trail Side 
Management 

Manage weeds along trails within the Tallyn's 
Reach owned open space mapped areas.  

Included in above 
costs 

*To the extent possible, native wildflower populations that are susceptible to broadleaf 
herbicides will not be sprayed. 
 
Estimated Weed Management Costs Over Time.  As weeds are controlled through time the 
seed bank in the soil is depleted and fewer weeds come up each year.  Selective applications of 
herbicides give both native grasses and native wildflowers a competitive advantage, thereby 
increasing the beauty of the area and crowding out space for weeds. In highly infested sites or 
areas with extensive disturbance, ecological restoration (revegetation) is teamed with weed 
control to encourage the replacement of weeds with natives. With one application this fall, and 2-
3 herbicide application per year in the future, the costs for future control efforts will decline as 
the weed seed bank in the soil is depleted.  
 
No weed control in 2023 has the following negative ramifications: 

1. Populations of weeds will continue to increase.  
2. The number of seeds in the soil seed bank will continue to grow making future weed 

control and restoration more expensive. 
3. Desirable native vegetation will decline and wildlife will decrease. 
4. The aesthetic beauty of the area is marred and the desirability to recreate in weed-infested 

areas is reduced. 
5. Weeds may spread off-site to other parks and private property. 
6. Possible violations of county weed ordinances and state weed laws may be enforced. 

 
It is, therefore, prudent to control weeds and prevent their spread.   
 

Ecological Restoration Projects 
 
Purpose:  To restore native plants as well as environmental conditions to areas that have been 
disturbed beyond the short-term natural recovery cycle or to enhance the natural recovery cycle.   
 
Statement of Need:  Several native common areas in Tallyn's Reach are in need of restoration 
due to past construction of homes, utilities, trails, or other facilities, due to poor revegetation 

160



 4 

practices, improper or lack of management, or neglect.  These areas will continue to be weed 
problem areas unless they are restored and revegetated so that there is competition between 
native plants and weeds.  Restoration will enhance the beauty of these areas, reduce long-term 
management costs, and restore important ecosystem functions.  Assessment of areas that need 
to be reseeded will be conducted and recommendations for future areas that may need to 
be reseeded.   
    
 Recommended Actions: Cost 

 Restoration Projects  
 Small and medium size restoration areas for seeding and planting 

are located in various areas throughout the site.   
$50,000 

 Drainage area at the Biloxi Ct. Test Site identified on the Sept. 6, 
2021 Site Assessment and Walk Through 

To be 
determined 

   
 
Proposed Schedule: (Based on the this Plan and on typical weather patterns) 

 
 

 

March - 
November 

Complete all herbicide applications on Diffuse Knapweed, various Thistle 
Species, Mullein, Bindweed, and other noxious weeds.  Spray Cheatgrass 
areas as time and financial resources allow. 
 

Late October 
or November 

Restore small bare ground areas that are currently weed free. Develop a 
list of potential restoration sites for future budget consideration. Complete 
Open Space Management Proposal for 2023.   

 
This proposal is acknowledged and accepted by: 
 
Date: ____________________________________ 
 
Signed: __________________________________; President, Tallyn's Reach Homeowner Board 
 
 
Date: ____________________________________ 
 
Signed: __________________________________  
 
Raymond H. Sperger; Principal Ecologist and Business Manager; Ark Ecological Services, LLC 
 
Primary Contract Contact 
 
Name: ____________________ 
Address: ___________________ 

  ___________________ 
Phone: ____________________ 
E-Mail: ____________________           

161



 5 

Addendum 1 
Reasons to Manage and Restore Native Open Space 

Because we want to:  
Open Space -The Benefits are Endless 
 

• Cleans and purifies our water  

• Cleans the air and produces oxygen we need to breathe 

• Reduces air temperatures on hot summer days  

• Provides habitat for the animals and plants that we enjoy seeing  

• Provides children and adults an opportunity to learn about the environment  

• Provides artistic, written, and photographic inspiration 

• Provides a place for spiritual and emotional renewal 

• Defines, identifies, and separates regions, communities, neighborhoods, and neighbors  

• Provides a sense of history – what the landscape may have looked like prior to settlement 

• Provides recreational space for walking, jogging, bicycling, and other outdoor activities. 

Because we need to:  
It is a part of the planning and guiding documents for most communities. 

• Planned Unit Development Plan  

• Design Review Philosophy and Guidelines 

• Covenants  

It maintains property values. 
 
It protects other investments made into the community (infrastructure, lot premiums, etc.). 

Because we have to:  
It is a part of the laws of the land.  

• Arapahoe County Weed Ordinance  

• Colorado Noxious Weed Law – Revised Statute 35-5.5-115 

 

 

 

 

162



 6 

 

Addendum 2 
Possible Goals for Resource and Weed Management 

in Tallyn's Reach Open Space 
 
Resource Management Goal for the Open Spaces 
• To conserve and restore the native biological diversity of the Tallyn's Reach Open Space 

through sound land management including aggressive weed control and active ecological 
restoration for the benefit and enjoyment of the Tallyn's Reach Homeowners. 

 
Weed Control Mission Statement 
• Work cooperatively to prevent the invasion and manage the spread of noxious weeds in order 

to conserve and restore the native biological diversity of the open space properties. 
 

Weed Management Goals 
1. Prevent the introduction of noxious weeds not already present in the Open Space. 
 
2. Eradicate noxious weeds which are not well established in the Open Space. 
 
3. Contain the spread of noxious weeds which are so well established that they cannot be easily 

and quickly eradicated. 
 
4. Implement appropriate weed management actions within weed containment areas. 
 
5. Restore Open Space that has become infested with weeds. 
 
6. Coordinate weed management actions to maximize effectiveness and minimize economic and 

environmental costs of weed control. 
 
7. Inform homeowners and adjacent landowners within the Tallyn's Reach about noxious weeds 

and provide support for their weed management and restoration efforts. 
 
 
 
 
 

163



BMO

Estimated payroll is subject to yearend audit. 
Commission (9% first year and 6% thereafter) is paid to the broker reflected above.

Payment evidences “acceptance” of this coverage. The terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) require timely payment to 
prevent automatic cancellation of coverage. Please return this invoice and reference the coverage number on your check to help us apply 
your payment correctly. Only prior notice to the board of directors of the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool and 
subsequent approval may extend cancellation provision.

Please remit to: Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool We accept online payments at E-Bill Express
c/o McGriff Insurance Services, Inc. Refer to Payment Instructions page for additional options
PO Box 1539 billing@csdpool.org
Portland, OR 97207-1539 800-318-8870 ext. 3

Workers’ Compensation Coverage
Invoice

District: Tallyn's Reach Authority
c/o CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
8390 East Crescent Parkway, Suite 300
Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2814

Broker: TCW Risk Management
384 Inverness Parkway
Suite 170
Englewood, CO 80112

Coverage No. Entity ID Effective Date Expiration Date Invoice Date
23WC-61696-0008 61696 1/1/2023 EOD 12/31/2023 8/26/2022

No. of EmployeesClass 
Code Description

FT PT
No. of 

Volunteers 2023 Rate 2023 Estimated 
Employee Payroll

2023 Estimated 
Volunteer Payroll

Estimated Manual 
Contribution

8811 Board Member Coverage 0 0 5 0.75 $6,000.00 $45.00

Manual Contribution: $45.00
Experience Modification: × 1.00

Modified Contribution: = $45.00
Minimum Contribution: $450.00

Contribution Volume Credit: - $0.00
Designated Provider Discount: - $0.00

Cost Containment Credit: × 1.00
Manual Adjustment: ×

Multi-Program Discount: × 1.00

Estimated Annual Contribution: = $450.00
Pro Rata Factor: × 1.00

Total Estimated Contribution: = $450.00

Total Amount Due: $450.00

164

https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/CSDPool/


Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Declarations Page

Coverage Number: 23WC-61696-0008 FEIN: 83-0912175
Coverage Period: 1/1/2023 — EOD 12/31/2023 Entity ID: 61696

Named Member: Broker of Record:
Tallyn's Reach Authority
c/o CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
8390 East Crescent Parkway, Suite 300
Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2814

TCW Risk Management
384 Inverness Parkway
Suite 170
Englewood, CO 80112

Coverage is provided for only those coverages and classifications indicated below.

State: Colorado
Limits of Liability: Coverage A Workers’ Compensation Statutory

Coverage B Employer’s Liability $2,000,000
Annual Contribution: $450.00 

Class Description 2023 Estimated 
Employee Payroll

2023 Estimated 
Volunteer Payroll

8811 Board Member Coverage $6,000.00

This Declarations page is made and is mutually accepted by the Pool and Named Member subject to all 
terms that are made a part of the Workers’ Compensation Coverage Document. This Declarations page 
represents only a brief summary of coverages. Please refer to the Coverage Document at csdpool.org 
for actual coverages, terms, conditions, and exclusions. Named Member must be a member of the 
Special District Association of Colorado and must adopt the Pool’s Intergovernmental Agreement.

Countersigned by:  Date: 8/26/2022
Authorized Representative
Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool

165



Payment Instructions

The contribution for coverage with the Pool is due upon receipt of this invoice.  

We accept the following payment methods:

1. Online using E-Bill Express (www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/CSDPool). For detailed instructions, 
please click here or go to csdpool.org/documents. You can also find an FAQ here or go to the E-
Bill Express logon screen.

2. Mail your check to:

Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool 
c/o McGriff Insurance Services, Inc.
PO Box 1539 
Portland, OR 97207 

 
For express or overnight mail services, please use the address below: 

 Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool
c/o McGriff Insurance Services, Inc.
1800 SW 1st Ave, Suite 400 
Portland, OR 97201

To ensure that your payment is accurately applied, please always include a copy of the invoice.

3. Wire or ACH transfer from your own bank account.  Please let us know if you wish to use this 
method and we will be happy to provide you with these instructions.

Please be advised that in accordance with the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), automatic expulsion 
will occur on the 60th day should your account not be current. If you wish to reinstate your district’s 
coverage after cancellation has occurred, a $100 reinstatement fee will apply.  

If your district requires a payment extension, please submit a written request within ten (10) business 
days from the date of the invoice, for consideration by the CSD Pool Board of Directors. 

Finally, all members of the Pool must be members in good standing with the Special District Association 
of Colorado (SDA). Please visit the SDA website at sdaco.org for member information.

Please contact us at billing@csdpool.org or 800-318-8870 ext. 3 for billing questions.

166

https://csdpool.org/wp-content/uploads/E-Bill-Express-Instructions.pdf
https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/CSDPool/HelpDesk
mailto:billing@csdpool.org


Proposal

Proposal Date: 10/4/2022
Proposal #: 1069

Bill To:Tallyn's Reach Metro Authority8390 E Crescent Parkway,Suite 300,GreenwoodVillage, CO 80111

ET Irrigation Management
Specialist LLC
3200 S. Oak Ct
Lakewood, CO 80227

3200 S. Oak Ct
Lakewood, CO 80227

Project: Management

We look forward to working with you!

SIGNATURE720-480-4312brian@etirrigation.com

Item Description Hours/Qty Rate TotalIrrigation Manage... Irrigation Management (includes Fieldstone area) :  2023Irrigation Management:  April - October.  ( First payment dueApril 1st)The following elements are included in our irrigationmanagement proposal and process:-  Activation of system and adjustments at start up …… monthof April-  Monthly visual inspection of all irrigation zones in operation -  Generation of work orders-  Prompt completion of work orders based on approvalprocess in place-  Full documentation of work order status-  Monthly review of – and accountability for waterconsumption-  System winterization between October 15th – November15th

7 13,272.00 92,904.00

Irrigation Manage... Irrigation Management CCSD: 2023Irrigation Management:  April - October.  ( First payment dueApril 1st)
7 292.00 2,044.00

Irrigation Services Irrigation Management COA if breakout needed: 2023  $3000of the $92,904Irrigation Management:  April - October.  ( First payment dueApril 1st)
0.00 0.00

_____________________________________

167


	Agenda - 11-15-2022 (Auth) (FINAL2)
	IV.A. - Minutes - 09-20-2022 Regular Mtg (Auth) (final)
	IV.B. - AGMT - BrightView - Native Test Site Seeding & Cottonwood Pruning
	IV.C. - AGMT - BrightView Landscape Serv - 2022-23 Snow Removal (exec)
	IV.D. - SavATree, LLC - Agreement for 2022 Holiday Decor (exec)
	IV.E. - RESO - Annual Administrative (2023) (Auth)
	1. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to prepare and file with the Division, within thirty (30) days of a written request from the Division, an informational listing of all contracts in effect with other political subdivisions, in accordance wi...
	2. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to cause the preparation of and to file with the Department of Local Affairs the annual public securities report for nonrated public securities issued by the Authority within sixty (60) days of the close...
	3. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to: 1) obtain proposals for auditors to be presented to the Board; 2) to cause an audit of the annual financial statements of the Authority to be prepared and submitted to the Board on or before June 30;...
	4. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to submit a proposed budget to the Board by October 15th, to prepare the final budget and budget message, including any amendments thereto, if necessary, and directs the Authority’s Manager to schedule a...
	5. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to monitor expenditures and contracted expenditures and, if necessary, to notify the Authority’s Manager legal counsel and the Board when expenditures or contracted expenditures are expected to exceed ap...
	6. The Board directs the Authority’s legal counsel to cause the preparation of the Unclaimed Property Act report and submission of the same to the State Treasurer by November 1st if there is property presumed abandoned and subject to custody as unclai...
	7. The Board directs that all legal notices shall be published in accordance with § 32-1-103(15), C.R.S.
	8. The Board determines that each director shall not receive compensation for their services as directors.
	9. The Authority hereby acknowledges the following officers for the Authority:
	10. The Board hereby determines that each member of the Board shall, for any potential or actual conflicts of interest, complete conflicts of interest disclosures and directs legal counsel to file the conflicts of interest disclosures with the Board a...
	11. The Board confirms its obligations under § 24-10-110(1), C.R.S., with regards to the defense and indemnification of its public employees, which, by definition, includes elected and appointed officers.
	12. The Board hereby appoints the Authority’s Manager as the official custodian for the maintenance, care and keeping of all public records of the Authority, in accordance with §§ 24-72-202, et seq., C.R.S.  The Board hereby directs the Authority’s le...
	13. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to post notice of all regular and special meetings in accordance with § 32-1-903(2) and § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S. The Board hereby designates http://www.tallynsreachmetrodistrict.com/ as the Authority’s web...
	14. The Board determines to hold regular meetings on the third Tuesday of March, July, September, and November, at 6:00 p.m. at 24900 E. Park Crescent Drive, Aurora, and by telephone, electronic, or other means not including physical presence.  All no...
	15. In the event of an emergency, the Board may conduct a meeting outside of the limitations prescribed in § 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., provided that any actions taken at such emergency meeting are ratified at the next regular meeting of the Board or at ...
	16. Pursuant to the authority set forth in § 24-12-103, C.R.S., the Board hereby designates, in addition to any officer of the Authority, Emilee D. Hansen of the law firm of White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron, Attorneys at Law as a person with the pow...
	17. The Board directs the Authority’s Manager to obtain proposals and/or renewals for insurance, as applicable, to insure the Authority against all or any part of the Authority’s liability, in accordance with §§ 24-10-115, et seq., C.R.S.  The Board d...
	18. The Board hereby opts to include elected or appointed officials as employees within the meaning of § 8-40-202(1)(a)(I)(A), C.R.S., and hereby directs the Authority’s Manager to obtain workers’ compensation coverage for the Authority.
	19. In accordance with § 38-35-109.5(2), C.R.S, the Authority hereby designates the President of the Board as the official who shall record any instrument conveying title of real property to the Authority within 30 days of any such conveyance.
	20. The Board directs the Authority’s accountant to prepare and submit the documentation required by any continuing disclosure obligation signed in conjunction with the issuance of debt by the Authority.
	21. The Board directs legal counsel to monitor, and inform the Board of, any legislative changes that may occur throughout the year.

	VI.E. - 3rd Amendment to Amended & Restated Reso Concerning Fees
	VII.A. - TRA Claims 11-10-22
	VII.B. - FS 09-30-22 (tb11.9.22)
	VII.D.1. - 2023 Draft Budget (11.9.22)
	VII.D.2. - 2023 Budget Resolution, 2022-11-15
	Section 1. Adoption of Budget.  The budget attached hereto and incorporated herein is approved and adopted as the budget of the Authority for fiscal year 2023.  In the event of recertification of values by the County Assessor’s Office after the date o...
	Section 2. Appropriations.  The amounts set forth as expenditures in the budget attached hereto are hereby appropriated.
	Section 3. Filing of Budget and Budget Message.  The Board hereby directs its legal counsel, manager or other designee to file a certified copy of the adopted budget resolution, the budget and budget message with the Division of Local Government by Ja...
	Section 4. Budget Certification.  The budget shall be certified by a member of the Authority, or a person appointed by the Authority, and made a part of the public records of the Authority.

	VII.E. - 2022 Audit EL w Wipfli (Auth)
	VIII.B. - YMCA Budget Staffing for 2023
	VIII.C. - IMEG Agreement for Storm Pond Assessment
	VIII.D. - Open Space Management Proposal for 2023
	by
	Raymond H. Sperger
	Ark Ecological Services, LLC
	Introduction:

	The following is a compilation of weed management, ecological restoration, and land management actions that will help to ensure ecologically sound stewardship of these diverse open lands. There is purpose and statement of need that will help the prope...
	Weed and Native Plant Management Program

	Weed and Native Plant Management Program Options and Costs for 2023
	No weed control in 2023 has the following negative ramifications:
	1. Populations of weeds will continue to increase.
	3. Desirable native vegetation will decline and wildlife will decrease.
	4. The aesthetic beauty of the area is marred and the desirability to recreate in weed-infested areas is reduced.
	Ecological Restoration Projects
	Cost
	Restoration Projects
	Small and medium size restoration areas for seeding and planting are located in various areas throughout the site.  
	Drainage area at the Biloxi Ct. Test Site identified on the Sept. 6, 2021 Site Assessment and Walk Through
	Addendum 1
	Reasons to Manage and Restore Native Open Space
	Open Space -The Benefits are Endless
	It maintains property values.
	It is a part of the laws of the land.

	Weed Control Mission Statement
	Weed Management Goals


	VIII.E. - INS- 2023 WC- BMO Renewal
	VIII.F. - Est_1069_from_ET_Irrigation_Management_Specialist_LLC_6264



